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PRESIDENT’S REPORT

2021 was a season where we all faced continuing challenges and
uncertainty. As a Club, we discussed how 2021 would be another
difficult year with unclear playing schedules and financial income
caused by COVID.

It was a year of frustration being born from the tireless efforts of
everyone at the Club without gaining the on-field success we had
set.

After just missing the finals in the League and winning the Reserves
Premiership in 2020 we set our goals for 2021 accordingly but
unfortunately, we found too much inconsistency in our performance
with serious injuries to key players including our Captain and FD
Book Medallist Jackson Ramsay who struggled to complete 8
games for the season. At the end of the season the Club conducted
a complete review of our Football Department concentrating on
our on-and-off field performances, which included commitment,
attitude, culture and playing strength.

The results showed the areas that the Club needed to improve on if
we were to be successful in 2022. We have endeavoured to address
all of these points starting with the re appointment of our Head
Coach Jeremy Barnard supported by the new appointment of Tony
Micale as Director of Coaching.

On a much brighter note our Colts show the true Royal attitude
with a very talented group of young men who made the finals and
represented the Club with pride although not going on to win. We
congratulate Jye Amiss and James Tunstill who have been rewarded
for their talent by being picked up in the AFL Draft and we are
confident that we will see some of the other boys graduating to
League ranks next year.

Our Rogers Cup Team, as with our Senior Men, had a difficult
season as we continued to grow and develop depth in our quest to
fielding a Women'’s Team in the next few season. We will continue
to stay focussed and are planning several initiatives to grow female
football within our metro and regional zones and | look forward
with enthusiasm at what we will achieve in the coming years.

Together, | emphasise together, we can lift this proud Club up and
restore it as a powerhouse of the WAFL competition.

We are fortunate at East Perth to have such a wonderful collective
of sponsors who continue to assist us in our pursuit of success, both
on and off the field. | thank you all for your continued partnerships

and would like to make special mention to our Major Partners for
well over a decade in MotorOne. MotorOne have been wonderful
supporters of East Perth and in turn WA football so a great deal
of gratitude and thanks goes to their Principal Greg Lewis, State
Manager Gea Zamin and her wonderful team here in WA for their
continued support.

Audi Centre Perth for their association and support over many years.

North Perth Community Bank are a more recent partner of East
Perth and came onboard to support our community engagement
initiatives. To their Chairman Nick Catania, who has a long
association with the Royals, the commitment and forethinking you
have shown is greatly appreciated.

The automotive industry and East Perth have been tightly
connected for a while now. | would like to thank Paul Davies and
Graham Mitchell from Maddington and Canning Vale Toyota
for your tremendous support, through the provision of cars and
support of our numerous fundraising events.

| would like to thank our off-field staff led by CEO Dean Turner for
their continued efforts ensuring that the Club is run as a sustainable
business. It took a huge effort this year to raise funds to allow this
Club to work towards its goals on field and in the community.

It is from this commitment and dedication the Club was able to
post a profit of $139,449 for 2021 and further provide financial
sustainability for our Great Club.

Thank you to the players, coaches and football staff led Football
Manager Warren Parker, who put in significant hours throughout
last season and for the enthusiasm they have approached 2022. |
am sure the turnaround in our fortunes is just around the corner.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to acknowledge and thank
everyone for their ongoing support to ensure our 116-year-old club
continues its journey back up the ranks of WA football.

| would also like to thank the Board for their work and guidance
throughout this year

Go the Mighty Royals

Bronte Howson
President
East Perth Football Club
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT

We have a wonderful Club. The true measure of the Club does not
happen when everything is going well, but when the chips are
down, forcing the Club to look itself in the mirror and meet any
hurdles head on.

2021 presented us with such challenges. For various reasons, the
season did not start well, and we were always behind the eight-ball
trying to catch up. This was a tough sentiment to shake and one
that lingered throughout the season.

Above: What makes WAFL footy great

We are a Club that demands and deserves success, so when this
want goes unfilled there is a sense of despair throughout our
passionate members, players and staff.

We undertook a comprehensive review of the Football Department
as well as our off-field support networks. | am pleased to say that
whilst this was confronting and uncomfortable at times, we have
come out of that review a much better Club.

Through better process and structure throughout the Club, we
are all in a better position to support the players, Jeremy and the
Football Department to fulfill their potential.

One key point that was clear throughout this review process was that
it is not doom and gloom. There are many exciting developments
happening in and around the Club, that if nurtured properly, will
catapult this Club back to be a powerhouse of WA football.

This year we competed in the Inaugural WA Wheelchair Football
League in which we won the inaugural Premiership. | would like
to congratulate this team and the support staff efforts to get this
competition off the ground.

Our Rogers Cup side had a difficult season; however, the Club has
increased the level of resource for our women’s football program,
which has already significantly increased the number of youth
girls engaged with our Talent Program. This resource aims to
grow female participation within our metro and country zones,
provide a pathway for female coaches and administrators, help
our community clubs continue to flourish and ultimately lead us to
being able to field a WAFLW League side in the near future.

Off-field we achieved a tremendous result, turning a budgeted
small loss into a profit of $139,449. We must keep in mind that late
in 2020 we were still entitled to receive some JobKeeper payments
and received an unbudgeted windfall from the WAFC through
our monthly distributions. Having Talent return under the Clubs
umbrella (as we have always wanted) has resulted in an increase
of funding to the Club, but also a correlating increase in expenses.

This combined with a near enough full year of earnings resulted in

the Club returning to $2,000,000 business. A business this size relies

on a lot of people to ensure it works efficiently and effectively.
: i = | Ensg PéRTH ljmw éﬂérmcr

Above: Inaugural WA Wheelchair Football League Premiers

| would like to thank all our Staff, volunteers, sponsors, members
and fans for their hours of dedicated work and support. Every single
person within this great Club goes above and beyond at their post
for the betterment of East Perth and | thank you all.

To Bronte and the Board thank you for your efforts, support and
guidance throughout 2021.

We have already hit the ground running for 2022. Our key playing
personnel have all re-committed to the Club and we have been the
most active Club throughout the recruiting period, with some great
results.

I look forward with excitement to seeing you all around the Club in
2022

Dean Turner
Chief Executive Officer
East Perth Football Club



classified as a series of valleys and peaks. We played inconsistent
football throughout the season. This often resulted in too much
work to do in too short a period, yet at other times, with our backs
to the wall, we played ‘The Royals Way’ and defeated teams well
above us on the ladder.

Due to significant injuries to key senior players, we rarely had our
best team available throughout the season. The upside to this was
we were able to give our younger talented players an opportunity
at League level earlier than anticipated, which will hold the club in
good stead in our strategy of sustainable success.

However, although it was a challenging year, we as a League

team were able to show our character and abilities to defeat both
eventual preliminary finalists. These wins reinforced our capability
to play against the top sides, and not only be competitive, but play
at the required level to challenge at the pointy end of the season.

The first six games of the year, while playing some terrific football
at times, we were not consistent enough to win those crucial early
matches.

At this particular time the football staff and players could have
decided that the season was lost and given up for the year. Once
again this is not‘The Royals Way" We pulled together, starting with
an 9-goal win against West Coast then going on to win six of the
next eight games.

Unfortunately, as was the theme for the year, we were not
consistent across four quarters to win the remaining games,
despite being in contention for fifth spot for much of the season.

As I'm sure the players and coaches alike would attest to, this has
given us great drive and determination to be in the 2022 finals.

However, we do know that confidence alone is not enough. The
Football department is working hard in all areas, in our pursuit of
continuous improvement, and will continue to dedicate ourselves
to the cause.

Kye Willcoacks with that winning feeling

There were a number of highlights throughout the year which |
would like to point out;

. There were eight debutantes for the EPFC in 2021

. Christian Ameduri winning his first FD Book Medal.

. Nathan Blee playing his 150th game and earning life
membership.

. Angus Scott being selected in the WAFL team of the 2021
season.

. Will Young playing his 100th game for East Perth.

. Adam Boules winning the Eric Smith Medal.

. Rohan Kerr, Nathan Blee, Shaq McKenzie, Julian Ameduri
and Will Young retiring after loyal service to the EPFC.

. The celebration and reunion of a number of premiership-

winning EPFC teams.

There are a number of people who have played a selfless role
throughout the season and must be thanked.

My wife Stephanie and my three children James, Tommy and
Audrey for their support in embracing the huge personal and
football challenges we faced as a family this year.

High fives all round

The President and Board for putting their faith and support in me
to lead the Mighty East Perth Football Club.

Mr Tony Grant and Mr John Wynne for their support and
mentoring throughout the season, especially the tough times of

the year.

The Football Manager Warren Parker for his hard work and
dedication to the role.

My coaching staff Chris Bolton, Jy King, Ross McQueen and Keith
Ziszis.

The Reserves 2021 coaching team lead by Aaron Ballantyne/Adam
McMahon and supported by Julian Ameduri, Chris Marazis, Kobe
Chrisp and Neville Williams.

The Strength and Conditioning team lead by Wes Salisbury.

The Medical department lead by Tom Parker.

The High-Performance Equipment Specialists lead by Frank
Petropoulos
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. LEAGUE COACH REPORT

The Match Day Football Department led by Greg and Lisa
Ferguson.

I would also like to sincerely thank our departing coaches and
head physio Tom Parker, Chris Bolton, Chris Marazis and Aaron
Ballantyne for all their hard work and dedication, as well as
Strength and Conditioning coach Wes Salisbury. | wish all of them
the best in their new endeavours and they are welcome back to
the Royals at any time.

In finishing, | would like to reference the upcoming 2022 season.
The club has come a significant way in a short period of time,

so much so that we have now lifted our expectations to finals
participation. This is ‘The Royals Way"

However, success, like power, is never given, it must be taken. The
WAFL will not let us just rise to the top. We cannot and will not rest
on the gains we have made as a club. We must work together as a
club to become elite in all areas, not just the football department.

We collectively have set the foundations for sustainable success,
and | strongly believe in the direction and list building strategy
the club has put in place. Now we must go forward from our
development phase into contending phase. Expectations both
inside and outside the club will be higher. We embrace this as a
Football Department and a playing group.

gg%ef}f

To achieve our aim of the WAFL's highest-performance club, we
must embrace the key philosophy set out in “Good to Great” by Jim
Collins;

“Define reality but don't accept your fate”

We know where we sit as a football club currently, but we will
never ever stop striving to win the next WAFL Premiership. So,
what will each of us do to drive continuous and sustained success?
Whatever we do we must do it together as a collective, with the
goal on being great again.

| believe we will build on the foundations that have been set
and look forward to leading the East Perth Football Club into a
successful 2022 season.

“Regii hodie et heri et cras maneamus”

Jeremy Barnard
East Perth Football Club Senior Coach.

There’s nothing quite like a home WA Day Derby
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v, COLTS COACH REPORT
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Firstly, | would like to thank the East Perth Football Club for the
opportunity to coach the Colts again this year. The support from
Dean Turner, Warren Parker and new Talent Manager, Aaron
Ballantyne, has allowed myself and our staff to continue to develop
the Colts program to attempt to reach new heights operating
within such a supportive and professional environment is greatly
appreciated.

It was a rollercoaster of a year within the Colts program as we
started out in late October with a clear plan in place to build the
strength and conditioning component of the overall playing group
duringthe off-season period. This allowed us to kickstart our pre-
season phase at Altone in early January, with the squad in strong
physical condition to begin improving our football craft.

In preparation for the 2021 season, it was evident we had several
top-aged players who had significant experience from the previous
year to draw upon Combined with an exciting bottom aged cohort,
expectations within the playing group were high. Our Colts squad
was led tremendously this year by captain Jake Littleton and his
vice-captains, Tom Druzianich Ethan Regan, James Tunstill and Riley
May.

We continued our strong focus of developing the fundamentals
of the game and building our layers of ball movement and team
defence as the pre-season unfolded, with high standards and
building our connection to each other at every opportunity present.
With our pre-season camp held in early February at Margaret River,
it was a great opportunity to recognise the ever-growing strength
of our Country region and build our connection with our metro-
based players along with our country-based players.

Ourregular season began with some impressive team performances,
as our ability to bring our intensity at the contest and utilise our
strengths with and without the ball came to the fore consistently
and led to us entrenching ourselves in the top handful of teams.
Due to the strength of our start to the season and thegrowth within
our playing squad over several years in our development pathway,
we had six players (Jye Amiss, Kade Dittmar, Ethan Regan, James
Tunstill, Kaden Harbour and Oscar Armstrong) named in the State
19s Program, along with our four State 17s representatives (Jedd
Busslinger, Mitch Williams, Adam Di Masi and Jordyn Baker). This,
along with a growing PSA contingent, facilitated the fast-tracking
of a host of players within our squad to be given the opportunity to
play WAFL Colts football as result.

Whilst our depth was showcased, the ability of the wider playing
group to continually buy in to the team, style and collective to bring
their best at every opportunity allowed us to continue with our
strong form. This period produced some of our proudest moments
as a coaching group. With 47 players used across the season, the
experience that several bottom-aged and Futures players gathered
will undoubtedly whet the appetite heading into 2022 as they will
be expected to become the leaders of our squad.

After playing some scintillating football in the front half of the year,
the back half of the year led to us falling short against some of the
other top teams as we headed into our finals campaign. Whilst
belief was still high within the group, we recognised we needed
to execute more consistently against the best. We finished in third
position and with a double chance earned, we gave ourselves a

5

great opportunity to go deep into September.

Whilst our effort never wilted throughout, we unfortunately couldn’t
execute in the crucial moments against Claremont and lost after a
tight tussle for two and half quarters to then fell away. With East
Fremantle at home in a Semi-Final next up, we gave ourselves the
opportunity with a ferocious first 30 minutes of elite pressure and
territory domination but couldn’t put the gap on the scoreboard
needed when the momentum was in our hands. As the goal for goal
arm-wrestle continued in the second half, we couldn’t hold on as
Easts kept coming and our season disappointingly came to an end,
losing by 17 points.

In summary, our year was undoubtedly a successful one although
without getting the ultimate prize. The squad’s ability to adapt to
the various amount of change and roll with the season’s punches
was a testament to the overall character and belief within the
group. Congratulations to all our award winners; you are thoroughly
deserving of your success and recognition.

I would like to thank our Coaching staff, for your time, investment,
and commitment into supporting myself, the players, and the
program overall. We welcomed Trent Davies into our staff this year
and his wisdom and energy was present throughout along with our
other coaches in Jason Thompson (Bench Coach), Hayden Cobley
(Defenders), Michael Gladwell (Midfield) and Damian Shannon
(Forwards). The commitment of these people helps form what the
program is with their expertise and care consistently shown.

To the Strength and Conditioning and Medical teams, led by
Reynton Laird and Emma Boyes and their staff, thank you for your
efforts this year. your professionalism and care for our players was
of a fantastic standard and gave us the best chance to continue to
deliver the program at an elite level throughout.

To Nick Di Campli — the program isn't what it is without this person.
Your commitment, dedication and organisation with the staff,
players and club is unparalleled. The work you do behind the scenes
to ensure these players are a part of an elite, structured environment
is top draw. Certainly, the glue that holds us all together.

Lastly, to all the players, parents and families for their efforts in
2021,; your commitment and sacrifice for your son’s footballing
journey was hopefully a fruitful one and long may it continue. With
several players transitioning up to the Senior Program, | believe we
have given you a sound grounding to continue to grow into quality
individuals and players alike. Embrace the work and celebrate the
small wins along your journey together. For those players returning
to the Colts program in 2022, improvement is not a given; rather, it
is earned by our efforts and standards in ourselves and each other.
Let us embark on another rollercoaster next year, together.

Daniel Curtis — Colts Coach
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PAST PLAYERS & OFFICIALS REPORT

2021 was another year where it was anticipated our Club would rise
up the ladder and challenge for a premiership in all grades. The Colts
were the only team to enter the finals, however, it was not to be a
successful ending for them. Once again trophies were provided to all
three grades. Congratulations to all winners.

Our half-time get-togethers have been well attended and great
fellowship has been enjoyed as in past seasons.

The East Perth Football Club is very fortunate to have so many loyal
volunteers who work tirelessly to keep the club running over the
long season. | thank you all. A special thank you to the small band
of guys who have supported me with all the odd jobs needed to be
done. A special mention to my brother Max for his help over 50 odd
years at EPFC. Thank you.

- Thank you also, members, for your donations throughout the years
to keep us afloat.

To our sponsors, Mt Lawley Hardware, Mt Lawley Subway, Princi

Meats North Perth and Del Basso Meats in Osborne Park, a big thank
you for your support throughout the season.

After many years of being on the committee of the Past Players, |
have decided to retire from the committee and enjoy the next few
years taking a back seat and being a spectator at football games.
Alan Hall has decided to nominate for the position of President and |
wholeheartedly endorse his nomination. Ray Stevenson has also said
he will run as Vice-President to help Alan with the day-to-day running
of our Association. With these two fellows working in tandem, | am
sure we will be well served, as in the past.

May | take this opportunity to thank all administration staff, coaches,
support staff, players and members for making my journey over the
many years a happy and memorable one.

Regards
Trevor Gibson
Retiring President EPFC PP&OA

Retiring PP & OA President Trevor Gibson receiving a gift from CEO Dean Turner
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Brlc’)lr‘\ltEeSII-iDoE/!/\ls.lc;n

DIRECTORS
Tom Percy QC, Joe Barbaro, Geoff Bailey, Alan Quartermaine,
Martin Mileham, Jo Davies, Kim Farmer

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Dean Turner

STAFF
Football Operations Manager: Warren Parker

Commercial and Marketing Manager: James Sansalone

Facility Manager: Jane Hughes
Administration Manager: Paulyne Webster
Administration Assistant: Toni Moran
Special Projects: Lesley Librizzi
Corporate Membership Coordinator: Narelle Logan

Community Engagement Coordinator: Angus Schumacher

Bar & Catering Manager: Dino Russocaronte

FOOTBALL STAFF
League Coach: Jeremy Barnard
Reserves Coach: Aaron Ballantyne/Adam McMahon

Assistant Coaches: Nev Williams, Chris Bolton, Jy King, Sam

Parker, Adam McMahon, Ross McQueen, Kobe Chrisp, Paul

Johnson, Chris Marazis
Strength and Condtioning: Wes Salisbury
League Team Manger: Greg Ferguson
Reserves Team Manager: Lisa Ferguson
S&C Assistants: Simba Makotra, Selina Turner

MEDICAL STAFF
Doctor:

Dr Jeremy Strahan
Physiotherapist:
Tom Valentine
Head Trainer:
Ken Cowley
Trainers:

George Law, Lisa Jayne Ferguson, Laura Pandos, Jared Ferrante,
Jessicaleng, Dakota Martion, Hanna Monaghan, Zoe Holdsmith,

Liang Tee, Lauren Vladich

COLTS
Talent Development Manager: Aaron Ballantyne
Coach: Daniel Curtis
Assistant Coaches: Hayden Cobley, Michael Gladwell,
Damien Shannon, Jason Thompson
Development Coaches - Trent Davies, Liam Clarkson
Team Manager: Nick Di Campli
Strength & Conditioning: Reynton Laird

Colts Physio: Emma Boyes

Colts Head Trainer: Steph Valenti

Colts Trainers: Callan Bisley, Abbey Cristinelli, Jacob Rearle,

Sidney Ford, Marcus Trusso

PAST PLAYERS & OFFICIALS
President: Trevor Gibson
Vice Presidents: Ray Stevenson and Mike Higgins
Secretary/Treasurer: Alan Hall
Committee: Owen Burton, Bob Dickerson, Max Gibson,
Joe McKay, Alan Munachen, Russell Thomson and Tony
Vertaramo

TIMEKEEPERS :
Andy Benich, Sam Clemeno, Bob Dickerson, Joe McKay

STATISTICIANS:
Aaron Woodgate, Dianne Woodgate,
Anthony Del Casale

GROUND ANNOUNCER: Alan Hart

RECORD AGAINST EACH CLUB

Opponent Total
Claremont 283
East Fremantle 342
Midland Junction 21
North Fremantle 24
Peel Thunder 63
Perth 333
South Fremantle 333
Subiaco 341
Swan Districts 249
West Coast 4
West Perth 351
Total 2344

Won
154
153
17
12
44
198
169
186
153
2
173

1261
7

Loss Draw Win %
127 2 5442
187 2 4474
4 0 80.95
12 0 50.00
19 0 69.84
134 1 59.46
161 3 50.75
153 2 54.55
95 1 61.45
2 0 50.00
172 6 49.29
1066 17 53.80
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\1 LEAGUE STATS AND FACTS

Player's Name

Ajang Ajang
Christian Ameduri
Nathan Blee
Adam Boules
Jaxon Cahill

Jack Cooley

Kade Dittmar
Mitch Dobson
Nathan Eaton

Tom Edwards-Baldwin

Brad Fullgrabe
Jordan Hayden
Shayne Hille
Scott Jones
Rohan Kerr
Sebit Kuek
Aidan Lynch
Jayden Magro
Ben McGuire
Shaqg McKenzie
Nick Merritt
Jacob Msando
Taylor North
Jackson Ramsay
Nick Robertson
Angus Schumacher
Angus Scott
Eddie Simpson
Harley Sparks
Josh Underwood
Corey Watts

Kye Willcocks
Stan Wright
Matt Young

Debut
21-Jul-18
20-Apr-19
26-Mar-11
29-May-21
4-Jun-18
8-May-21
14-Aug-21
29-Jul-17
24-Jun-17
2-Apr-21
17-Apr-21
25-Jul-20
25-Apr-15
7-Apr-17
6-Apr-19
25-Jul-20
25-Jul-20
6-Apr-19
29-Jun-19
2-Jul-11
17-Apr-21
10-Aug-19
29-Jul-17
30-Mar-18
1-Aug-20
25-Jul-20
6-Apr-19
22-Jun-19
10-Apr-21
29-May-21
25-Jul-20
16-May-19
18-Mar-17
25-Aug-18

2021

Total

Games Games

10
18
18
1
6
12
1
9
14
15
13
1
18
18
17
3
17
18
2
3
13
18
18
8
13
13
18
16
10
1
©
15
14
16

38
31
159
1
30
12
1
35
31
15
13
5
97
41
43
7
25
37
8
41
13
27
30
33
20
17
42
33
10
1
16
36
56
35

2021
Goals

N

N
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2021
Total FD Book  Sandover
Goals Medal Votes Votes

15 15

9 47 1
24 34

0 1

0 11

0 18

0 1

44 14

6 20

12 27

0 20

0 3

59 35

25 42 5
9 39 2
2 2

14 43 10
43 30 1
10 3

28 2

11 26

0 40

0 37

10 20 8
11 22 1
4 31 10
13 44 11
54 28

3 12 2
0 3

0 13

0 33

18 19

35 27 2



1926
1927
1928
1929
1930
1931
1932
1933
1934
1935
1936
1937
1938
1939
1939
1940
1941
1942
1943
1944
1945
1946
1947
1948
1949
1950
1951
1952
1953
1954
1955
1956
1957
1958
1959

EAST PERTH FOOTBALL CLUB YEARBOOK 2021

. FD BOOK MEDAL

FD BOOK MEDALLISTS 1926-2020

Larry Duffy

J. (Brum) O’Meara
W.C.G Thomas
W.C.G Thomas
Bert Davies

D.J (Mick) Cronin
Herb Screaigh
Herb Screaigh
Herb Screaigh
Brian Ryan

Leo Graham
Herb Screaigh
Ray Starr

Dave Miller
Ritchie Thomas
Ritchie Thomas
Max O’Loughlin
John Campbell
Ray Perry

John Campbell
Harry Outridge
Jim Washbourne
Norm Gibney
Frank Sparrow
Jim Spencer
Frank Allen

Ray Perry

Frank Sparrow
Jim Spencer
Graham Farmer
Graham Farmer
Graham Farmer
Graham Farmer
Ted Kilmurray
Graham Farmer

1960
1961
1962
1963
1964
1965
1966
1967
1968
1969
1970
1971
1972
1973
1974
1975
1976
1977
1978
1979
1980
1981
1982
1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994

Graham Farmer
Graham Farmer
Don Marinko
Derek Chadwick
Derek Chadwick
Kevin Murray
Syd Jackson
Hans Verstegen
Jim Haines

Mal Brown

Mal Brown

Ken McAullay
Mal Brown

Gary Malarkey
Ron Alexander
Peter Spencer
Peter Spencer
Stephen Curtis
Kevin Bryant
Phil Kelly
Wayne Otway
Dean Turner
Stephen Curtis
Peter Spencer
Grant Campbell
Brett Stephens
Craig Starcevich
George Giannakis
David Bain
George Giannakis
Lucio Baroni
Ryan Turnbull
Peter Miller
Ryan Turnbull
Dean Talbot

1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000

2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

2018

2019
2020
2021

Greg Jones

Paul Peos

Peter Miller
Aaron Marley
Ryan Turnbull
Rod Wheatley
David Swan
Aaron Marley
Rod Wheatley
Paul Ridley
Brent Cowell
Troy Wilson
Andrew Merrington
Troy Wilson
Frank Agostino
Tim Noakes
Trevor Oliver
Craig Wulff
Brendan Lee
Paul Johnson
Brendan Lee
Steven Payne
Paul Johnson
Mitchell Fraser
Julian Ameduri
Nathan Blee
Fraser Mclnness
Matthew Allen
Patrick McGinnity
Luke Partington
Jackson Ramsay
Jackson Ramsay
Christian Amedauri

Christian (2021) and Julian Ameduri (2017) are the first pair of

brothers to both win a FD Book Medal
9

THE LEAGUE TROPHY WINNERS

Club Champion
FD Book Medallion
Donated by MotorOne
Christian Ameduri
47 Votes

Outstanding Play Award
Donated by EPFC PP&OA
Angus Scott
44 Votes

Outstanding Play Award
Donated by EPFC PP&OA
Aidan Lynch
43 Votes

‘George Law’ Trainers Award
Donated by EPFC Trainers
Rohan Kerr

League Leading Goalkicker
Donated by Tom Percy QC
Edward Simpson - 29 Goals

Best Clubman
Donated by EPFC PP&OA
Ciaran Allsop

League Coaches Award
Donated by EPFC PP&OA
Taylor North

Mussman-Gardiner Rising Star

Donated by EPFC PP&OA
Jacob Msando

Jeremy Silcock
Trademark Award
Christian Ameduri

Sam Van Dieman



Player's Name

Campbell Abbott
Ajang Ajang
Tom Albertsen
Ciaran Allsop
Julian Ameduri
Tom Amos
Adam Boules
Kalani Brooks
Jaxon Cahill
Jaylen Colegate
Jarrod Cook
Jack Cooley
Rhai-arn Cox
Kade Dittmar
Mitch Dobson
Nathan Eaton
Jedd Edwards
Max Fabre

Brad Fullgrabe
Luke Furlong
Archie Hall
Kaden Harbour
Jordan Hayden
Jack Hindle
Simon Homsany
Josh Hubbard
Bailey Hyne
Sebit Kuek
Josh Ladhams
Rhett Lloyd
Spider Lockitt
Luke Lombardi
Ben McGuire
Shaq McKenzie
Nick Merritt
Patrick Reilly
Dan Rowe
Mitch Schofield
Angus Schumacher
Eddie Simpson
Yugusuk Soka
Cooper Sparks
Harley Sparks
Michael Thomas
Joseph Ugle
Josh Underwood
Sam Van Diemen
Corey Watts
Stan Wright
Will Young

1956
1957
1958
1959
1960
1961
1962
1963
1964
1965
1966
1967

John Grant
Leffie Gelavis
Roy Powell
Roy Powell
Graeme John
Don Taylor
Gerry Smithall
Bruce Sinclair
Phil Haughan
Ray Giblett
Rod Stirling
Rod Stirling

Debut

2017
2016
2021
2016
2013
2017
2021
2021
2018
2021
2021
2020
2019
2021
2017
2016
2018
2021
2020
2020
2021
2021
2019
2020
2021
2021
2021
2020
2020
2021
2021
2021
2019
2011
2021
2019
2020
2021
2021
2019
2021
2019
2019
2021
2021
2020
2021
2021
2015
2015

2021

Games Games Goals

10
2
16
16
10
7
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Total 2021

45
40
16
80
85
45
15
8
14
3
5
13
16
2
42
72
37
5
5
15
14
2
10
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Total Eric Smith
Goals Medal Votes
19 13
21 3
0 25
45 19
35 14
7 12
0 34
2 15
0 2
1 3
1 2
3 12
10 15
0 5
31 8
76 5
3 26
0 7
1 4
15 23
2 13
1 3
1 6
1 10
2 7
2 8
0 1
38 25
3 4
0 3
6 22
0 1
31 19
20 31
7 9
0 13
2 26
3 5
0 3
7 5
0 6
10 24
4 11
0 1
5 8
4 23
5 30
0 6
12 10
6 24

Prendergast
Votes

RESERVES AWARD
WINNERS

Eric Smith Medal
Donated By
EPFC PP&OA
Adam Boules

34 Votes

Reserves Runner-Up
Donated By
EPFC PP&OA

Shaquille McKenzie
31 Votes

Outstanding Play Award
Donated By
EPFC PP&OA
Sam Van Dieman
30 Votes

Reserves Coaches Award
Donated By
EPFC PP&OA
Tom Albertsen

WAFL Reserves Leading
Goalkicker
Sebit Kuek
27 Goals

ERIC SMITH MEDAL - AWARDED TO THE RESERVES FAIREST & BEST PLAYER

1968
1969
1970
1971
1972
1973
1974
1975
1976
1977
1978
1979

Kerry McCarthy
David Whittle
Bruce Clarke
Russell Argent
lan Gibson
Robert Whyte
Bill Matson
Bruce Norton
Chris Allen
Michael Fuller
lan McCulloch
Trevor Nisbett

1980
1981
1982
1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991

Tony Capriotti
Grant Edwards
Glyn Williams
Gavin Hawkins
Andrew Maughan
Gavin Hawkins
Andrew Maughan
Justin Cook

John Edmondson
Nathan Brooks
Shane Lawson
David Maroni

1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2000
2001
2002

Graeme Garnaut
Mark Faithfull
Corey Dillon
Jamie Burgess
Michael Evans
Luke Dwyer
Gavin Chesser
Tim Lyster

Tim Lyster

Brad Hardingham
Dwayne Cook
Andrew Worland

10

2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014

Kyle Jeavons
Michael Dobson
Peter Agostino
Peter Agostino
Brendan Lee
Danny Smith
Jordan Eastwell
Steven Payne
Boston Williamson
Boston Williamson
Blake Borrett
Julian Ameduri

2015  Thomas Hodgson
2016  Thomas Hodgson
2017  Nathan Eaton
2018  Taylor North
2019  Mitchell Gupanis
2020  Julian Ameduri
2021  Adam Boules



Hec Jack
2020 Total 2020 Total Strempel Clarke COLTS

Player’s Name Debut Games  Games  Goals Goals Votes Votes

Jye Amiss 2020 15 23 51 65 31 15 WL AL
Oscar Armstrong 2021 15 15 6 6 20 2 .

Jordyn Baker 2021 15 15 4 4 13 Fairest & Best
Kalani Brooks 2018 10 14 2 4 17 12 Hec Strempel Medal
Jedd Busslinger 2021 9 9 3 3 16 Donated by EPFC PP&OA
Boston Cable 2021 1 1 0 0 1

William Cassidy 2021 6 6 5 5 8 EP I

James Chadwick 2019 16 18 9 9 21 32 Votes
Thanakhan Chaichana 2020 11 13 7 7 18

James Christou 2021 2 2 0 0 2 .

Darcy Craven 2021 2 2 1 1 1 Outstanding Play Award
Bonheur Cubahiro 2021 7 7 3 3 9 Donated by Trevor Gibson
Alby Decke 2021 3 3 0 0 2 Jye Amiss
Harrison Della Franca 2020 18 23 2 3 2 3 31 votes

Adam De Masi 2021 2 2 1 1 20

Kade Dittmar 2019 11 17 11 12 22 12 .

Ethan Drobnjak 2021 2 2 0 0 1 Outstanding Play Award
Tomas Druzianich 2019 16 28 3 4 25 Donated by PP&OA
Reuben Ginbey 2021 6 6 0 0 12 Jason Kissack

Tom Graham 2019 13 14 14 15 20 James Tunstill
Kaden Harbour 2020 13 17 17 25 23 1 29 votes

Josh Harris 2021 3 3 2 2 3

Jason Kissack 2020 18 26 0 0 29

Jake Littleton 2019 11 21 5 6 20 2 Encouragement Award
Luke Lombardi 2019 15 41 0 2 20 1 Combined PPO&A Award
Riley May 2020 13 19 2 3 19 Zac Tetlow

Darcy Miller 2021 6 6 0 0 8

Mitch Miller 2021 2 2 1 1 2 Best Clubman

Riley Moore 2021 2 2 1 1 1

Lew's Nannup 2021 2 2 0 0 1 Donated by EPFC PP&OA
Cam Peachey 2021 4 4 0 0 5 Aniello Pizzolante
Jayden Peak 2020 18 26 8 12 32 7

Brody Pickett 2021 2 2 0 0 1 Trademark Award
Aniello Pizzolante 2020 18 21 4 6 22 Donated by EPFC PP&OA
Brock Russell 2021 1 1 0 0

Gavin Ryan 2021 2 2 1 1 2

Ethan Sherwood 2020 8 4 0 1 7 Most Improved Player
Sokaa Soka 2020 14 22 4 8 21 2 Donated by EPFC PP&OA
Alex Stuart 2021 9 9 1 1 10 Kaden Harbour
Declan Sweeny 2021 2 2 0 0 1

Eroql'iet-lraylor %8%} %8 %8 (1) (1) - Lyall Hunt Scholarship

ac letiow B

James Tunstill 2020 15 21 6 8 29 5 Best First Year Player
Dylan Walker 2020 10 14 0 0 13 Jordyn Baker
Patrick Weldon 2021 5 5 3 3 3

Mitch Williams 2021 7 7 4 4 8

HEC STREMPEL MEDAL - AWARDED TO THE COLTS FAIREST & BEST PLAYER

1957  John Yates 1969 Tim Culyun 1981 Gavin Hawkins 1993  Daniel Davidson 2005 Danny Smith 2015 Stan Wright
1958  Kevin Hammond 1970 Archie Duda 1982 Richard Dennis 1994  Kyle Waters 2006 Daniel Macaulay 2016  Christian Ameduri
1959  Graeme John 1971 lan Gibson 1983 John Western 1995  Troy Butcher 2007 Matthew McGrath 2017  Matthew Young
1960  Max Gibbs 1972 Kevin McGinnity 1984 Jamie Ninyette 1996  lan Perrie 2008 Jordan Eastwell 2018 Jacob Msando
1961  R’‘Nugget’Young 1973 Neil McLeod 1985 Tony Maroni 1997  Steven Young 2009 Lucas Pereira 2019 Adam Boules
1962  Garry Gillespie 1974 Steven Muir 1986 David Lovell 1998  Brendan Thomas 2010 Ashley Boyes 2020 Jason Kissack
1963  John McLean 1975 Rod Duggan 1987 John Edmondson 1999  Daniel Young 2011  Blake Borrett Joshua Hubbard
1964  Robert Stanley 1976 Tony Capriotti 1988 Darren Crook 2000  Craig Glancy Michael Hutchings 2021  Jayden Peak
1965 Mark O'Donoghue 1977 Stephen Da-Re 1989 Ben Stewart 2001  Cameron McDonald Liam O’Connor
1966  Hans Verstegen 1978 Kevan Sparks 1990 Mark Faithfull 2002  Phil Hart 2012  Matthew Pearce
1967  Kerry McCarthy 1979 Shane Cocker 1991 Jarrod Malland 2003  Bruce Greatwich 2013  Tom Shanahan
1968  Carl Fragomeni 1980 Shane Cocker 1992 Tom Klaricich 2004  Mathew Seal 2014  Shayne Hille
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Players Name

Kyle Ackerer

Chloe Ainsworth
Shanti Artha
Nakyla Baker
Rhayven Barnes
Madison Bedell
Muriel Blurton
Hannah Challender
Alkira Dane

Kayla Evers

Lulu Fellows

Riley Fisher

Jess Flintham

Holly Gill

Chloe Hamer-Mathew
Natasha Harrison
Kiara Jenkins
Yazmine Leary
Kirsten McCumstie
Anna-Shae Michael
Caitlyn Minus

Mia Pappas
Annabel Parkinson
Tamika Paterson
Shirley Pickett
Alana Plowman
Makayla Pugliese-Thompson
Jiceira Riley
Georgia Russo
Sophie Scott
Matilda Sim
Manshvi (Maddy) Singh
Shelby Taupin
Simone Villamagna

2021
Games

I
The fu

Total 2021 Total
Games  Goals Goals

—
N
—

[ QNN N

ture of Women’s Football at the Royals
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ROGERS CUP
TROPHY WINNERS

Fairest & Best
Matilda Sim
Anna-Shae Michael

Outstanding Play Award
Lulu Fellows
Makayla Pugliese-Thompson

Coaches Award
Kayla Evers

Trademark Award
Caitlyn Minus

3



GRAND FINAL
Optus Stadium
Saturday 2nd October 2021

LEAGUE
SUBIACO 13.7 (85) DEF
SOUTH FREMANTLE 5.11 (41)

SUBIACO- Goals: 3 -H Marsh 2 - G Clark,
W Hickmott, B Matera 1 - J Mayo, B Sokol,
M Braut, B Matera
BEST: G Clark, H Marsh, C Harris, M Braut, W
Hickmott, A Dewar

SOUTH FREMANTLE - Goals: 1-T
Blechynden, A Hall, M Shaw, T Abbott, J
Motlop
BEST: T McQuilkin, B Higgins, N Strom, G
Wessels, G Byron, N Suban

Simpson Medal: G Clark (S)
Official Attendance: 29,879

RESERVES
PERTH 7.9 (51) DEF
SUBIACO 6.9 (45)

PERTH- GOALS: 2 - J Steel 1 - M Browne, J
Clark, M Jones, J Bodle, M Rogers
BEST: C McPartland, S Perkusich, D
McCarthy, M Browne, C Eyres, C Sing

SUBIACO — GOALS: 3 - RBorchet 1-C
Robinson, J Faraone, J Robbins
BEST: P Mullane, G Savigni, L Henderson, J
Beverley, R Borchet

COLTS
SWAN DISTRICTS 12.14 (86)
DEF CLAREMONT 12.6 (78)

SWANS- GOALS: 3 -T Metcalf 2 - A
Cartwright, B Jenkin 1 - B Hewett, C Ehlers,
J Sullivan, B Jones, T Sears
BEST: B Jenkin, R Bazzo, E Hewett, A
Cartwright

CLAREMONT - GOALS: 4 - J Van Rooyen
3 -P Coles 2 - A Sheldrick 1 - M Mumme, K
Kavanagh, F Netherway
BEST: A Sheldrick, P Kitchener, J Ciminata,
JVan Rooyen, E Benning

ROGERS CUP
WEST PERTH 10.6 (66)
DEF SOUTH FREMANTLE 1.3 (9)

WEST PERTH — GOALS: 3 - E Price 2-M
Turland, T Kelly 1 - CThomas, C Shearing,
C Scott
BEST: Not Available

SOUTH FREMANTLE - GOAL 1 - M Ohehir
BEST: H Denholm, A Reich, M Ohehir, H
Young, N McNaughton

LEAGUE

Team P w L D For Agst Percent Pt
Subiaco 18 14 4 0 1448 1128 128.37% 56
South Frem 18 13 5 0 1535 1182 129.86% 52
Claremont 18 13 5 0 1614 1267 127.39% 52
West Perth 18 12 6 0 1505 1253 120.11% 48
Swan Districts 18 10 8 0 1326 1209 109.68% 40
East Frem 18 8 10 0 1357 1401 96.86% 32
Peel Thunder 18 6 12 0 1422 1501 94.74% 24
EastPerth 18 6 12 0 1256 1492 84.18% 24
Perth 18 4 14 0 1095 1519 72.09% 16
West Coast 18 4 14 0 1136 1742 65.21% 16
RESERVES
Team P w L D For Agst Percent Pt
Claremont 16 15 1 0 1256 735 170.88% 60
Swan Districts 16 11 5 0 1046 844 123.93% 44
Perth 16 9 7 0 1156 899 128.59% 36
Subiaco 16 9 7 0 1167 916 127.40% 36
West Perth 16 9 7 0 1004 933 107.61% 36
South Frem 16 8 8 0 968 959  100.94% 32
EastPerth 16 6 10 0 910 1104 82.43% 24
East Frem 16 4 12 0 751 1071 70.12% 16
Peel Thunder 16 1 15 0 692 1489 46.47% 4
COLTS
Team P w L D For Agst Percent Pt
Swan Districts 16 15 1 0 1301 679 191.61% 60
Claremont 16 12 4 0 1139 746 152.68% 48
EastPerth 16 1 5 0 1198 832 143.99% 44
East Frem 16 9 7 0 1131 882 128.23% 36
West Perth 16 8 8 0 1108 922 120.17% 32
South Frem 16 6 10 0 978 1210 80.83% 24
Peel Thunder 16 6 10 0 910 1140 79.82% 24
Subiaco 16 5 11 0 825 1196 68.98% 20
Perth 16 0 16 0 525 1508 34.81% 0
ROGERS CUP
West Perth 14 13 0 1 822 192 428.13% 54
South Frem 14 10 3 1 750 289 259.52% 42
Peel Thunder 14 10 4 0 509 281 213.17% 40
East Frem 14 9 5 0 646 341 189.44% 36
Claremont 14 7 7 0 600 351 170.94% 28
Swan Districts 14 4 10 0 328 675 48.59% 16
Subiaco 14 2 12 0 174 859 20.26% 8
EastPerth 14 0 14 0 106 1037 10.22% 0
RECORD OF WAFL CLUB PREMIERSHIPS
East Fremantle 29 Claremont 12
West Perth 19 Swan Districts 8
East Perth 17 Perth 7
Subiaco 16 Peel Thunder 2
South Fremantle 14
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EAST PERTH FOOTBALL CLUB YEARBOOK 2021

. THE 2021 WAFL SEASON

Rd  Ground Club G B

2-Apr 1 Leed Subi 15 14

10-Apr 2 Leed Peel 24 10
17-Apr 3  EastFrem EF 13 10
1-May 5 Leed SD 10 8

8-May 6 Frem SF 10 4
22-May 7 Leed EP 12 13
29-May 8 Clare Clare 14 12
7-Jun 9 Leed WP 19 5

13-Jun 10 Leed EP 8 11
26-Jun 12 Mand EP 13 10
10-Jul 14 Joon WP 14 13

17-Jul 15 Lath EP 11 12

24-Jul 16 Leed WC 14 8

1-Aug 17 Leed EP 12 6

7-Aug 18 Leed EP 9 12

14-Aug 19 Bass SD 14 11
21-Aug 20 Leed EF 13 8
28-Aug 21 Leed Subi 12 13

THE RODRIGUEZ SHIELD

The Rodriguez Shield is presented to the leading WAFL Club across all 3 grades. Named after former WAFL player and

Pts

104

154

88

68

64

85

96

119

59

88

97

78

92

78

66

95

86

85

W-L-D  Club G
L EP 11
L EP 7
L EP 9
L EP 7
L EP 8

W WC 3

L EP 9
L EP 11
W SF 8
W Peel 12
L EP 10
W Perth 10
L EP 13
W Clare 10
W Perth 5
L EP 8
L EP 12
L EP 11

10

13

10

10

12

11

12

Pts Mgn Attend
76 28 2905
49 105 787
63 25 1242
55 13 1409
57 7 1542
28 57 855
60 36 1366
76 43 3631
54 5 1614
81 7 827
67 30 1681
69 9 1460
0 2 752
71 7 1168
41 25 1304
54 4 2776
84 2 1132
71 14 1642

Umpires
Gibb, McCaw, Snadden
Crowhurst, Dugan, McPhee
Dugan, Fry, Laycock
Dugan, Jones, Shelton
Fry, Jago, Snadden
Gibb, Jones, Snadden
McPhee, Shelton, Wharton
Adams, Evans, Fry
Fahey-Gilmour, Jago, McPhee
Crowhurst, Jago, Jones

Evans, Shelton, Titterton

Fahey-Gilmour, McCaw, Titterton

Coster, Gibb, McCaw

Fry, Shaw, Simmonds

Fry, Jones, Snadden

Fahey-Gilmour, Laycock, Shelton

Evans, Mannix, McPhee

Adams, Crowhurst, Shelton

official Pat Rodriguez, the award is based on 10 points for a League win, 4 for a Reserves win and 4 for a Colts win.

1957 East Fremantle
1958 East Perth
1959 East Perth
1960 West Perth
1961 East Perth
1962 Swan Districts
1963 Perth

1964 Perth

1965 Swan Districts
1966 East Perth
1967 East Perth
1968 Perth

1969 East Perth

1970 Subiaco

1971 East Perth
1972 Claremont
1973 Subiaco

1974 Swan Districts
1975 Swan Districts
1976 East Perth
1977 East Fremantle
1978 Perth

1979 Claremont
1980 Swan Districts
1981 Claremont
1982 Claremont

1983 South Fremantle
1984 South Fremantle
1985 East Fremantle
1986 Subiaco

1987 Claremont

1988 Claremont

1989 Claremont

1990 Claremont

1991 Claremont

1992 South Fremantle
1993 Claremont

1994 Claremont

1995 Subiaco
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1996 East Fremantle
1997 East Fremantle
1998 East Fremantle
1999 West Perth

2000 East Perth

2001 South Fremantle
2002 West Perth

2003 Subiaco

2004 South Fremantle
2005 Subiaco

2006 Subiaco

2007 Claremont

2008 Subiaco

2009 South Fremantle
2010 Claremont

2011 Claremont

2012 Claremont

2013 Claremont

2014 Subiaco

2015 Subiaco

2016 South Fremantle
2017 Subiaco

2018 Subiaco

2019 Subiaco

2020 Claremont

2021 Claremont



PREMIERS
Rovers
Fremantle
Unions
Unions
Unions
Fremantle
Rovers
Fremantle
Fremantle
Fremantle
Fremantle
Fremantle
West Perth
Fremantle
West Perth
East Frem
West Perth
East Frem
East Frem
East Frem
West Perth
East Frem
Perth
East Frem
East Frem
East Frem
East Frem
Subiaco
Subiaco
East Frem
Subiaco
Sth Frem
Sth Frem
East Frem
East Perth
East Perth
East Perth
East Perth
East Perth
Subiaco
East Frem
East Perth
East Perth
East Frem
East Frem
East Frem
East Frem
West Perth
East Frem
West Perth
West Perth
East Perth
East Frem
Claremont
Claremont
Claremont
West Perth
West Perth
East Frem
East Perth
East Frem
East Frem
Sth Frem
Sth Frem
West Perth
Sth Frem
West Perth
Sth Frem
Sth Frem
Sth Frem
Perth
East Perth
East Frem
East Perth
East Perth
West Perth

2ND
Victorians
Victorians
Victorians
Rovers
Rovers
Metropolitans
West Perth
West Perth
West Perth
West Perth
Rovers
Imperials
Fremantle
West Perth
East Frem
Sth Frem
East Frem
Nth Frem
West Perth
Perth
East Frem
West Perth
East Frem
Perth
Perth
East Perth
West Perth
East Frem
Perth
Sth Frem
Perth
East Frem
East Frem
East Perth
East Frem
East Frem
East Frem
West Perth
East Frem
East Frem
Subiaco
Subiaco
Sth Frem
East Perth
Sth Frem
Sth Frem
Subiaco
East Perth
Subiaco
East Frem
Subiaco
Claremont
Claremont
East Frem
East Frem
Sth Frem
East Frem
Claremont
Swan Dist
East Frem
Sth Frem
West Perth
West Perth
West Perth
Perth
Perth
Sth Frem
West Perth
West Perth
East Frem
East Frem
Sth Frem
East Perth
East Frem
Subiaco
East Perth

3RD
Fremantle
Rovers
Rovers
Victorians
Metropolitans
Rovers
Fremantle
Rovers
Rovers
Rovers
West Perth
West Perth
Imperials
Rovers
Rovers
West Perth
Sth Frem
West Perth
Perth
West Perth
Nth Frem
Sth Frem
West Perth
Sth Frem
East Perth
Sth Frem
Nth Frem
Sth Frem
East Frem
Subiaco
Sth Frem
Perth
Perth
Perth
Sth Frem
Perth
West Perth
East Frem
West Perth
East Perth
East Perth
West Perth
West Perth
Subiaco
West Perth
Perth
East Perth
East Frem
West Perth
Perth
East Perth
East Frem
East Frem
East Perth
East Perth
East Frem
Sth Frem
East Frem
Subiaco
Perth
West Perth
Subiaco
Perth
East Frem
South Frem
West Perth
Perth
Claremont
East Frem
West Perth
Sth Frem
East Frem
Perth
Perth
East Frem
East Frem

4TH
High School

Unions
West Aust FC
West Aust FC

Centrals
East Perth

Imperials
Rovers
Rovers

East Frem

Fremantle

Perth
Perth
Perth

Nth Frem

Nth Frem

Sth Frem

Perth
Sth Frem
West Perth
Sth Frem
West Perth
Perth
Nth Frem
Sth Frem
Perth
East Perth
East Perth
Subiaco
Sth Frem
Subiaco
Subiaco

Sth Frem

Sth Frem

Sth Frem

Sth Frem

West Perth

East Frem

East Frem

Sth Frem

Subiaco
Subiaco

Sth Frem

Sth Frem

East Perth

East Perth

East Frem

Subiaco

Swan Dist

Swan Dist

Sth Frem

East Perth

Claremont

East Perth

West Perth
West Perth

Swan Dist

Sth Frem

East Frem

Perth

East Frem

East Frem

East Frem

East Perth

Perth
Perth
West Perth
Perth
West Perth
West Perth
Perth
Sth Frem

YEAR
1961
1962
1963
1964
1965
1966
1967
1968
1969
1970
1971
1972
1973
1974
1975
1976
1977
1978
1979
1980
1981
1982
1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

PREMIERS
Swan Dist
Swan Dist
Swan Dist
Claremont
East Frem
Perth
Perth
Perth
West Perth
Sth Frem
West Perth
East Perth
Subiaco
East Frem
West Perth
Perth
Perth
East Perth
East Frem
Sth Frem
Claremont
Swan Dist
Swan Dist
Swan Dist
East Frem
Subiaco
Claremont
Subiaco
Claremont
Swan Dist
Claremont
East Frem
Claremont
East Frem
West Perth
Claremont
Sth Frem
East Frem
West Perth
East Perth
East Perth
East Perth
West Perth
Subiaco
Sth Frem
Subiaco
Claremont
Subiaco
Sth Frem
Swan Dist
Claremont
Claremont
West Perth
Subiaco
Subiaco
Peel
Peel
Subiaco
Subiaco
Sth Frem
Subiaco

2ND
East Perth
East Frem
East Frem
East Frem
Swan Dist
East Perth
East Perth
East Perth
East Perth
Perth
East Perth
Claremont
West Perth
Perth
Sth Frem
East Perth
East Frem
Perth
Sth Frem
Swan Dist
Sth Frem
Claremont
Claremont
East Frem
Subiaco
East Frem
Subiaco
Claremont
Sth Frem
Claremont
Subiaco
Sth Frem
West Perth
Claremont
Subiaco
East Perth
East Frem
West Perth
South Frem
East Frem
South Frem
West Perth
Subiaco
Claremont
Claremont
Sth Frem
Subiaco
West Perth
Subiaco
Claremont
Subiaco
East Frem
East Perth
East Perth
West Perth
Subiaco
Subiaco
West Perth
Sth Frem
Claremont
Sth Frem

3RD
Subiaco
West Perth
Perth
Perth
Claremont
West Perth
Sth Frem
West Perth
Perth
East Perth
East Frem
Perth
East Perth
Swan Dist
Swan Dist
Sth Frem
West Perth
Sth Frem
Claremont
East Perth
Swan Dist
West Perth
Sth Frem
Claremont
Swan Dist
Perth
East Frem
East Frem
East Frem
Sth Frem
Swan Dist
East Perth
Subiaco
West Perth
East Frem
East Frem
Perth
Subiaco
Subiaco
Subiaco
Claremont
Subiaco
East Perth
Sth Frem
Subiaco
Claremont
Sth Frem
South Frem
Swan Dist
East Frem
West Perth
Swan Dist
Claremont
Swan Dist
East Perth
Sth Frem
Sth Frem
Sth Frem
Claremont
West Perth
Claremont

4TH
East Frem
Sth Frem
East Perth
Subiaco
West Perth
East Frem
West Perth
Subiaco
Subiaco
Subiaco
Claremont
West Perth
East Frem
Subiaco
East Perth
West Perth
East Perth
West Perth
East Perth
Claremont
East Perth
East Perth
East Frem
East Perth
West Perth
Claremont
Swan Dist
Sth Frem
West Perth
East Frem
Perth
Swan Dist
Swan Dist
Subiaco
Sth Frem
West Perth
East Perth
East Perth
East Frem
Claremont
Subiaco
East Frem
Claremont
Swan Dist
Swan Dist
West Perth
East Perth
Swan Dist
West Perth
East Perth
Sth Frem
East Perth
Swan Dist
East Frem
Peel
West Perth
Swan Dist
Claremont
WCE
Perth
West Perth

5TH

East Perth
Subiaco

Sth Frem

Swan Dist

Claremont
East Perth
West Perth
East Perth
West Perth

Swan Dist

Note: *A final five was adopted between 1991-94 and re-introduced in 2015.

**In the 2020 COVID-19-affected season, a final four was used.
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. LIFE MEMBERS

2. EAST PERTH FOOTBALL CLUB YEARBOOK 2021

Chris Allen
Kyle Anderson

Mal Atwell

Joe Barbaro

Jeremy Barnard
Lucio (Butch) Baroni
Glen Bartlett

Andy Benich

Bill Blakely

Mal Brown

Gary Bygraves
Grant Campbell
Derek Chadwick
Shawn Colbung
Brent Cowell
Stephen Curtis
John Daniel

Bob Dickerson
Grant Dorrington
Greg Ferguson

IN MEMORY

Bill Forrest

Mick Fuller
George Giannakis
Trevor Gibson
Garry Gillespie
Bob (Dobbie) Graham
Kevin Green

Jim Haines

John Hayes

Greg Henderson
Michael Holden
Bronte Howson
Laurie Kennedy
Larry Kickett

Ted Kilmurray
George Law

Tim Lyster

Brian MacGregor
Chris Marwick
Ken McAullay

lan McCulloch
Kevin McGill

John Mellowship
George Michalczyk
Peter Miller

Alan Munachen
Wayne Otway Snr
Brett Owen

Paul Peos

Tom Percy QC
Eddie Pitter

Alan Quartermaine
John Rogers
Brenton Scott

Jack Sheedy

Bruce Sinclair
Bradley Smith
Barney Solomon
Peter Spencer
David Swan

The following deceased Life Members are remembered in their absence.

Frank Allen
Harry Atlas
Betty Bartle

Des Bonser

Fred Book

FI (Son) Bray
Lisle Bremner

RJ (Nashy) Brentnall
Sam Broom
Victor Brown
Ned Bull

Archie Campbell
Hugh (Bonny) Campbell
Jim Campbell
Gwenda Carless
Jack Clayton

DJ (Mick) Cronin
Eric Cross

John De Leeuw
Ted Dubberlin
Larry Duffy

Ken Duncan
Alan East

Frank Edwards

Rod Evans
Robert Falkingham
Graham Farmer
Wally Fletcher
George Fogarty
Ron Francis
Colin Friend
Alan Frost

Jack Gabbedy
Sam Glance
Gus Glendinning
Don Gollinger
Tom Gore

Herb Graham
Jackie Guhl
Tom Guthrie
Arthur Hall

Bill Haynes

JC (Pat) Healy
Roy Hull

Les Jones

Glad Keogh
Arthur Kift
Charlie King
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Jack Lalor

Bill Lofts

Harry Mann

Phil Matson
Ernie Matters
Charlie McKenzie
Jack Mitchell
Cyril Norton
George Owens
Len Owens

Seff Parry

Ray Perry

Colin Pestell
Stan Reid
Neville Reynolds
Alan Roby

Brian Ryan

Herb Screaigh
Paul Seal

Doug Slinger
Eric Smith

FJ (Fan) Smith
Frank (Fergie) Smith
Phil Smith

Michael Swan
Phil Tierney
Ryan Turnbull
Cedric Turner
Dean Turner
Hans Verstegen
Greg Walsh

Pat Watson
Luke Webster
Rod Wheatley
Glyn Williams
Alex Wilson
Aaron Woodgate
Craig Wulff

Roy Smith

JD (Slim) Somervaille
Val Sparrow

Jim Spencer

Ray Starr

Merv Stirling
Hector Strempel
Eric Sweet

Jack Sweet

Roy Sweet

Ken Taylor

Ritchie Thomas
WCG (Billy) Thomas
Ray Trinder

Chris Vanopoulos
Ben Wallish

Jim Washbourne
John Watts

Ron Webster

Alby Western

Jack Williams

WR (Bomber) Wylie



Chris Allen
Sylvia Anderson
Joe Antuna
Robert Armstrong
Mal Atwell
Michelle Baker
Belinda Banks
John Banks

Joe Barbaro
Neville Barker
Lucio Baroni
Glen Bartlett
Giorgio Bartoli
Leonard Bastian
Dennis Beeck
Andy Benich
Bill Blakely
Daniel Bonino
Alan Book
Colin Book
Laurie Book
Lesley Bosich
Darrall Bosich
Peter Bowers
Fiona Bowers
John Bradshaw
Mal Brown
Peter Brown
Arthur Budden
Lenin Buktenica
lan Bull

Brad Burbidge
Ronald Burgess
Owen Burton
Rowley Butters
Gary Bygraves
Bevan Byrne
Chris Calegari
Grant Campbell
Colin Campbell
Derek Chadwick

Barry Charlton

Christopher Clarkson

Cath Clarkson
Samuel Clemeno
Ann Cocks

Rod Coombs
Eric Cormack
Linda Coupar
Trevor Cox
Geoffrey Cox
Craig Cross
David Cullura
Stephen Curtis
John Daniel
Steve Daymond
Allan Delaney
Don Demarte
Mark Devenny
Robert Dickerson
Mark Dorney
Grant Dorrington
Rod Duggan
Gayle Duncan
Terry Duncan
Leanne Dunn
lan Dunstan
Robert Duthie
John Eddy
Allan Edwards
Con Eleftheriou
Peter Ellis
James Elphick
Ken Endall
Steven Evans
Veronica Evans
Vic Evans
Shane Ferguson
Gavin Fielding
Walter Filardi
Donald Fleay
Murray Flugge

Andrew Fomiatti
Bill Forrest

Julie Fowler

Mick Fuller

Kevin Gaines
Colin Gangell
Michael Gannon
Margaret Garnaut
Nick Gastev

Roy George
George Giannakis
Trevor Gibson
Max Gibson

Ken Gibson
Richard Gilchrist
Garry Gillespie
Duncan Gilmour
Matthew Glossop
Brian Goddard
Alistair Gomeze
Kevin Goodall
Philip Goodall
Robert Graham
Joseph Grech
Rod Green

John Gregson
Sam Groundland

Samuel Groundland

Jim Haines
Keith Hancock
Peter Hansen
Vicki Hansen
Allan Harris
John Hayes
Jeffrey Hayles
Brian Hayward
Greg Henderson
John Hesford
Jo Higgins
Michael Higgins
Leonard Hill

George Hiotis
Robin Hobson
Robert Hobson
Keith Hodgson
Michael Holden
Robert Hoskins
Bronte Howson
Diane Hull

Neil Hull

Carol Hunt
Denise Italiano
Roberto Italiano
David Jones
Geoffrey Jones
Geoffery Jones
Antonio Karpenczk
Grant Keenan
Laurie Kennedy
Michael Kenney
David Kernutt
Veronica Keyser
Larry Kickett

Ted Kilmurray
Gail Kimpton
Robert Kimpton
John Kita

Don Langdon
Kevin (Taxi) Green
Tony Le Gall
Thomas Percy QC
Vicki Sinclair-Cope
Nick Di Campli
Cesare Di Giulio
Lorraine O’Brien
Timothy O'Brien
Michael O'Halloran
Rod O’Mara
James O'Reilly

Alex (Marbles) Wilson

George Law
Greg Lee

lan Lehmann

Les Lilleyman
Peter Lilleyman
Mark Lloyd
Neville Long
Graeme Lorrigan
Tim Lyster

Brian MacGregor
Joe Malatesta
Dale Marriott
Keven Marsden
Terry Marwick
Chris Marwick
Neil McArthur
Ken McAullay
lan McCulloch
Keith McEncroe
Kevin McGill
Bruce McLean
Mark McLeod
John Mellowship
Harold Membrey
Thelma Mewhor
George Michalczyk
Peter Miller

Ray Miskiewicz
John Monaghan
Alan Moyle
Steve Muir

Alan Munachen
David Muntz
Graeme Murphy
Pete Murphy
George Naoum
Malcolm Nicholls
Wayne Otway
Brett Owen
George Peacock
Annette Peacock
lan Pegrum

Kim Pember

Bruce Penny Lyle Stanley
Paul Peos Stephen Stanley
Mark Perrie Peter Steinbeck
George Phillipos Ray Stevenson
John Phillips Anita Sweet
Graham Philpot John Sweet
Tom Pickett Donald Taylor
Neil Pinner Geoffrey Taylor
Jerry Pinnow Syd Taylor
Murray Pipe Rod Teale

Paul Pisani Robert Teede
Dennis Potter Eric Tenardi
Errol Raftos Phil Tierney
Hugh Reynolds Arthur Tilbury
Peter Rintoul Robert Todd
Bruce Roberts Alan Tolliday
Timothy Robson Cedric Turner
John Rogers Dean Turner
Gloria Rogers Stuart Turner
Ralph Rogers Hans Verstegen
Paul Russell Joe Verteramo
Stephen Russell Anthony Verteramo
Charles Salpietro Leah Walker

Kel Sara Peter Walker
David Schildkraut Greg Walsh
Michael Schildkraut ~ Pat Watson
Dean Schulze Peter Watts
Marc Segler Maria Welfare
Bill Shaw Julie Wells

Jack Sheedy Athol West
Brad Sherry Alf Wettinger
Nigel Sims Rod Wheatley
Wayne Sims Arnold Whiteside
Bruce Sinclair Glyn Williams
Kelvin Sinclair Terry Woodgate
Mal Skeffington Charles Wright
Bradley Smith Sam Zurzolo

Barney Solomon
Peter Spencer
Jan Spencer
Charlie Spiteri

In 2022, Wayne Cross, Sandra Cross, Anthony Del Casale, Ian (Knobby) Jones, Barry Nicholas, Sylvia Savage, Noel Savage, Rob Savage and
Chris Thomas will qualify as 25-Year Members

GOLDEN ACHIEVEMENT AWARD

*Les Bishop 1945
Noel Bott 1948

*Albert Lethlean 1948
*Alan Edwards 1949
*Gordon Mackay 1949

Syd Taylor 1949

*Cyril Hartree 1952
*Richard St Quintin 1954
*Doug Glendinning 1955
*Leo J Graham 1955
*Don Hutchinson 1955

Colin Book 1956

*Jim Goodin 1956
Joe Malatesta 1956
*John Matthews 1956
Graeme Norton 1956

This award recognises those members who have had 50 years or more continuous membership of East Perth Football Club.

Donald Taylor 1956
Stan Walton 1956
Laurie Book 1957

* Bill Cusack 1958
John Gregson 1958
Len Buktenica 1959
*Vera Sherry 1959
Brian Harty 1960
Ivan Walter 1961
*Harry Atlas 1962
*Eric Cross 1962
Jack Rumpf 1962
Kevin Green 1963
Milton Hesford 1963
Neil McArthur 1963
George Peacock 1963

*Bob Whalley 1963
Alan Book 1964

Kevin McGill 1964
Frank Tarrant 1964
John Bradshaw 1965
Duncan Gilmour 1965
Barry Charlton 1965
*John Down 1966
Brian Goddard 1966
John Monaghan 1966
Harry Washer 1966
*Don Golinger 1967
Raymond Hesse 1967
*Leslie Kallawk 1967
Ted Kilmurray 1967
Tony Pinnegar 1967

Hugh Reynolds 1967
Jim Waddell 1967
John Waters 1967
John Astone 1968
Leonard Hill 1968
Kevan Marsden 1968
William Seimons 1968
Gwendoline Walton 1968
Mathew Wood 1968
Rowley Butters 1969
Samuel Clemeno 1969
Kevin Green 1969
John Sweet 1969
Derek Chadwick 1970
Trevor Gibson 1970
Robert Graham 1970

Peter Hansen 1970
Allan Harris 1970

lan Lehmann 1970
Desmond Williamson 1970
Colin Gangell 1971
Kevin Gaines 1971
Paul Russell 1971

Phil Tierney 1971
Garry Gillespie 1972
George Hiotis 1972
Michael Kenney 1972
Nigel Sims 1972
Kelvin Sinclair 1972

*Deceased
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THANKS TO ALL THE FOLLOWING COMPANIES WHO DONATED TO THE 2021 BANQUET AUCTION

Active Truth
Amani Bar & Kitchen
Amelia Park
Astone Hair Supply
Audi Centre Perth
Aussie Natural Spring Water
Austral Bricks
Australian Airconditioner
Auto Shield
Bartercard
Beaufort Chemist
Bermann Business Consultants
Bina Maya Yallingyup Escape
Birraz
Bistro Breton
Black Swan Theatre Company
Blue Juice Charters
Brand Establishment
Bright Tank Brewery
British Provendor
Bunnings
Burswood Seafood
Business News
Captain Cook Cruises
Carnarvon Beach Retreat
Caves House Hotel Yallingyup
Chia Seed Co
Cockburn Ice Arena
Coco’s Resteraunt
Coles - West Leederville
Cooper Studio
Crown Perth
Debortoli Wines
Denby Gardner
Easy Golf Bali
Ellenby Tree Farm
Envy Jewellery
EPFC Directors
Float Lab Wembley
Frank Ivicevic

Fraser’s Restaurant
Fremantle Football Club
Funday Group
Furious Bee
Gage Roads
Get a Grip
Gloucester Park
Go Party Bus
Golf Box
Grand Cinema
Gravity Discovery Centre
Hans Versteeg
Harvey Norman
Hawaiian Group
Health Central WA
Holman
Hyundai Genuine Parts
Ifly Indoor Skydiving
Inglewood Hotel
Jess Telli
Joondalup Resort
Jus Burgers
Kendrick Autos
Leeuwin Estate
Lime Flowers
Liquor Barons Maylands
Luna Palace
Maddington Toyota
Mal Atwell Billiards and Bingo
Malmalling Vineyard
Martin Mileham
Meika Kitcher
Monsterball
MotorOne
Mount Lawley Golf Club
Native News
Olive Farm Wine
Optus Stadium
Our Flower Studio
Oxford Yard

EAST PERTH FOOTBALL CLUB YEARBOOK 2021

. CORPORATE CLASSIC

Paintball Skirmish
Parker & Co
Parmelia Hilton
Paulyne Webster
Penrite
Pernod Ricard
Perth Mint
Perth Wildcats
Perugino’s
Pogo
Pot Black
Rebel Sport
Retravision
Robert Graham
Rod Kelly
Salon Express
Satterley
Schmick
Siena’s Leederville
Skippers Club
Steve’s Bar
TAB Mindarie Agency
TABTouch
The Bell Tower
The Court
The Windsor
The Shoe Bar
Toni Moran

Travel and Sports Australia

Triple M Perth
Turquoise Safaris
Ultra Tune

West Australian Symphony Orchestra

West Cape Howe
West Coast Eagles
Whale Watching WA

Whipper Snapper Distillery

Whiteman Park

Worldwide Online Printing Cannington

Zoey Bogue

THANKYOU TO THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES WHO PARTICIPATED IN THE 2021 CORPORATE CLASSIC

Amelia Park
Beaufort Chemist
Bermann Business Consultants
Blue Label
Burswood Car Hire
Cooktown Construction
Fremantle Octopus Group
Get a Grip Tyres
Goldstar Transport
Howard Porter
Kendrick Automotives
Knightcorp
Maddington and Canning Vale Toyota
Mal Atwell Bingo and Billiards
Pacific Finance

Presidian Group
Red Pepper Promotions
RGD Corporation Pty Ltd
Rural Liquid Fertilisers
Sadleirs
SRG Group
Statewide Oil
T.5.5.S Facades
Tim Technologies
TK West
TLC Haulage
WA Hino
West Coast Fasteners
West Perth Panel and Paint
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Player

ALEXANDER
ANDERSON
BAIN

BARNARD

BARTLETT
BAYOK
BEECK
BENNETT
BETHERAS
BLEE
BRADLY
BROWN
BRYANT
BURNS

BURTON
CHRISTIAN
CLAPE

COREY

CoX
CRANSBERG
DA RUI
DENNIS

DUNCAN
FARMER

GLENDINNING

GORTER
GREAVES
GRUNDY
HAINES
HALL

HAY
HOOPER
HUTCHINGS

IRONMONGER

ISCHENKO

JACKSON
JOHN
JONES
KELLY
KOMMER
LALICH

EAST PERTH FOOTBALL CLUB YEARBOOK 2021

y. ROYALS ON THE NATIONAL SCENE

First Name

Ron
Brady
David

Paul

Glen
Tarir
Zach
Laurie
Rupert
Nathan
Graeme
Malcolm
Kevin
John

Gerry
Michael
Matt

Joel
Dean
Peter
Steven
Richard

Mitch
Graham
Ross

Tom
Damon
Bill

Jim

Reg
Adam
Stephen
Mark

John

Alex

Sydney
Graeme
Scott
Phil
Nick
Judd

LEUENBERGER Matthew

VFL/AFL Club Years

Fitzroy 1976-1981
Nth Melbourne 1998-2000
Brisbane 1989-1993
Fitzroy 1994
Hawthorn 1994-1995
Essendon 1996-2003
West Coast 1987
West Coast 2017-2018
West Coast 2004
Fitzroy 1970
Collingwood  1999-2003

Port Adelaide 2012-2013

Sth Melbourne 1967

Richmond

1974

Nth Melbourne 1979-1984
Nth Melbourne 1973-1978

Geelong 1979-1980
St Kilda 1955
Collingwood  1987-1995
West Coast 1992-1994
Carlton 1995-1998
Geelong 2001-2013
West Coast 2001-2014
Essendon 1990-1997
Carlton 1988-1991
Carlton 1987-1991
Nth Melbourne 1992
Geelong 2010-
Geelong 1962-1967
Nth Melbourne 1978-1986
West Coast 1987-1988
West Coast 2017
Hawthorn 2019- 2021
Footscray 1933

Sth Melbourne 1971-1972
Richmond 1953-1955
Nth Melbourne 1997
Geelong 1991-1993
St Kilda 2010-2011
West Coast 2012-2021
Sydney 1985-1987
Fitzroy 1988-1991
West Coast 1987-1988
Brisbane 1989-1991
Nth Melbourne 1992-1995
Carlton 1969-1976
Sth Melbourne 1964-1969
Fremantle 2018

Nth Melbourne 1981-1985
Essendon 2013-2016
Essendon 1998-2001
Brisbane 2007-2015
Essendon 2016-2018
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Player First Name
LOVETT Andrew
MALARKEY Gary
McCULLOCH lan
MICHALCYZK Richard
MILLER Peter
MOSS Garry

OAKLEY-NICHOLLS Jarrad

O'BRIEN Dan
O'MEARA James 'Brum’
OTWAY Wayne Snr
PATTERSON Fred
PEARS Tayte
PEOS Paul
PERRIE lan
POWELL-PEPPER Sam
PRIOR Michael
RAMSAY Jackson
ROGERSON Ralph
ROSE Gavin
SEECAMP Marcus
SHEPHEARD  Hamish
SILCOCK Jeremy
SMITH Bradley
SMITH Jeff
SPAANDERMAN Llane
SPENCER Peter
STANISLAUS  Brian
STARCEVICH  Brandon
STARCEVICH  Craig
STEPHENS Brett
STRATTON Ben
SWEET Eric
SWEET Jack
THOMAS Ritchie
THOMSON lan
TURNER Dean
WALKER Lee
WATTS John
WEBSTER Luke
WILLIAMS Tim
WILLISON Leigh
WILSON Troy

The following East Perth players have played in the VFL / AFL or have been drafted to an AFL club

VFL/AFL Club Years

Essendon 2004-2007
Geelong 1977-1986
Fitzroy 1972-1975
Nth Melbourne 1973-1975
Fremantle 1995
Hawthorn 2007-2010
Richmond 2006-2009
West Coast 2010
St Kilda 1907
Sth Melbourne 1933-1936
Fitzroy 1936-1937
Essendon 1982-1983
Sth Melbourne 1943
Essendon 2008-2015
West Coast 1987-1992,
1995
Brisbane 1993-1994
Adelaide 1998-2007
Port Adelaide 2017-
Essendon 1994-2000
West Coast 2001
Collingwood  2013-2017
Fitzroy 1964-1966
Sydney 1992-1996
Fitzroy 1992-1994
Melbourne 1995-2000
Fremantle 2009-2011

Nth Melbourne 1993
Nth Melbourne 1974-1975

Geelong 2003-2004
Brisbane 2004-2005
Nth Melbourne 1981-1982
Sydney 1991
Brisbane 2018-
Collingwood  1987-1993
Brisbane 1994-1995
Fitzroy 1987-1993
Hawthorn 2010-2020

Sth Melbourne
Sth Melbourne

Essendon

Sth Melbourne

Fitzroy
West Coast

Collingwood

Geelong
Fremantle
Essendon
Geelong
West Coast

1941-1943
1943
1941
1973-1976
1984-1986
1987-1990
1995-1997
1963-1965
2004-2007
1997
1993
2001-2003



1936
1937
1938
1939
1940
1941
1942
1943
1944
1945
1946
1947
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LEADING GOALKICKERS

Don McKinnon
Jack Oliver

Sam Sloss

Sam Sloss

Sam Sloss

Bill Gaynor

Sam Sloss
Albert Oates
Ernie Sellers
Ernie Sellers

Jim Wallace
William Silverstone
George Owens
Harold Gepp
George Owens
Paddy Hebbard
Gus Giese

Bert Harold
Bonny Campbell
Bonny Campbell
Bonny Campbell
Bonny Campbell
Bonny Campbell
Bob Crow

Ken O'Reilly
Billy Thomas
Ken O'Reilly
Paul Lockyer
Herb Screaigh
Paul Lockyer
Seff Parry

Herb Screaigh
Frank McAllen
Cec Rowland
Herb Screaigh
Austin Gardiner
Austin Gardiner
Max O’Loughlin
Ron Brentnall
Todge Campbell
Allan Watts

Cec Rowland
Max O’Loughlin
Max O’Loughlin

11
19
31
30
28
9
20
14
22
34
27
20
22
20
17
23
40
36
68
53
89
87
61
33
36
30
51
72
45
31
31
31
42
87
43
78
40
47
38
55
101
62
53
41

1948
1949
1950
1951
1952
1953
1954
1955
1956
1957
1958
1959
1960
1961
1962
1963
1964
1965
1966
1967
1968
1969
1970
1971
1972

1973
1974
1975
1976
1977
1978
1979
1980
1981
1982
1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990

Jim Washbourne
Jack Webb
Jack Smith

Jack Smith

Jack Smith

Jack Smith

Ted Kilmurray
Ted Kilmurray
Ted Kilmurray
Kevin McGill
Bill Mose

Neil Hawke
Kevin McGill
Ralph Rogerson
Karl Bearman
Karl Bearman
Ted Kilmurray
Phil Tierney
Keith Doncon
Phil Tierney
Phil Tierney
Phil Tierney
Gary Bygraves
Phil Tierney
Mal Brown
Archie Duda
Archie Duda
Archie Duda
Peter Spencer
Gary Bygraves
Archie Duda
Archie Duda
Paul Arnold
Paul Arnold
Grant Campbell
Peter Spencer
John Scott
John Scott
Brett Stephens
Richard Dennis
Grant Campbell
Grant Campbell
Glen Bartlett
Glen Bartlett

41
34
42
88
77
72
61
68
51
52
115
114
52
51
48
42
25
55
50
119
106
74
56
105

1991
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

Glen Bartlett
Paul Peos

Paul Barnard
Darren Williams
Scott Loving
Chris Gerreyn
Scott Loving
Wayne Otway Jnr
Jeremy Barnard
Ashley Hutchinson
Dean Buszan
Paul Ridley

Paul Ridley

Troy Wilson
Andrew Merrington
Troy Wilson

Ben McKinley
Andrew Merrington
Mathew Seal
Adam Prior

Josh Smith

Josh Smith

Josh Smith

Josh Smith

Craig Wulff
Jonathan Giles
Tom Lamb

Will Maginness
Mitchell Dobson
Edward Simpson
Edward Simpson

90
38
53
47
35
71
55
30
23
51
47
52
63
54
51
74
43
45
36
43
50
53
69
41
23
22
21
26
23
13
29

EAST PERTH TOP 10 GOAL AVERAGES

PLAYER
DUDA Archie
CAMPBELL H.Bonny
HAWKE Neil
TIERNEY  Phil
WILSON  Troy
GARDINER Austin
GERREYN  Chris
SMITH Jack
WATTS Allan
ARNOLD  Paul

YEARS

1971-1978 118
1924-1928 88
1958-1959 42
1962-1972 190
2000-2006 78
1939-1940 37
1996-1997 38
1947-1957 133
1942-1945 51
1977-1982 90

EAST PERTH PLAYERS TO HAVE KICKED 10+ GOALS IN A GAME

10 - Bonny Campbell v South Fremantle, Perth Oval, May 24, 1924

10 - Bonny Campbell v Perth, Perth Oval, September 3, 1927

13 - Bonny Campbell v Perth, Perth Oval, September 1, 1928

10 - Austin Gardner v Swan Districts, Bassendean Oval, May 13, 1939
16 - Allan Watts v South Fremantle, Perth Oval, May 13, 1944

10 - Allan Watts v Swan Districts, Bassendean Oval May 27, 1944

10 - Bob McCracken v Perth, Perth Oval, June 1, 1946

10 - Jack Smith v Swan Districts, Perth Oval, June 23, 1951
10 - Jack Smith v Swan Districts, Perth Oval, August 2, 1952

13 - Bill Mose v Claremont, Perth Oval, June 21, 1958

10 - Neil Hawke v Claremont, Perth Oval, June 13, 1959

11 - Phil Tierney v Subiaco, Perth Oval, April 22, 1967

GAMES GOALS

493
358
157
620
252
118
112
389
143
248

12 - Phil Tierney v West Perth, Leederville Oval, July 29, 1967

10 - Phil Tierney v South Fremantle, Fremantle Oval, Sept 4, 1971

10 - Archie Duda v Subiaco, Subiaco Oval, June 10, 1972

11 - Archie Duda v West Perth, Leederville Oval, May 12, 1977

AVE

4.18
4.07
3.74
3.26
3.23
3.19
2.95
2.92
2.80
2.76

10 - Archie Duda v Swan Districts, Bassendean Oval, July 23, 1977
10 - Archie Duda v East Fremantle, Perth Oval, April 15, 1978
10 - Paul Arnold v Subiaco, Subiaco Oval, August 2, 1980

11 - Paul Arnold V East Fremantle, Perth Oval, August 9, 1980

11 - John Scott v West Perth, Perth Oval, April 7, 1984

11 - Chris Gerreyn v Perth, Perth Oval, April 28, 1996

11 - Troy Wilson v Claremont, Claremont Oval June 17, 2006
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PLAYER YEARS GAMES GOALS AVE PLAYER YEARS GAMES GOALS AVE
TIERNEY Phil 1962-1972 190 620 3.26 BANDY John 1965-1970 96 134 1.40
DUDA Archie 1971-1978 118 493 4.18 GEPP Harold‘Nugget’ 1919-1927 162 131 0.81
KILMURRAY Ted 1953-1965 257 431 1.68 TURNER Dean 1978-1991 143 129 0.90
SMITH Jack 1947-1957 133 389 292 COLBUNG Shawn 1991-1999 150 129 0.86
BYGRAVES Gary 1968-1976 166 379 2.28 MCKINLEY Ben 2006-2010 59 126 2.14
McGILL Kevin 1954-1965 182 362 1.99 WASHBOURNE Jim 1944-1957 194 125 0.64
SCREAIGH Herbie 1932-1946 206 359 1.74 AIKENHEAD Vic 1951-1954 75 123 1.64
CAMPBELL Hugh ‘Bonny’ 1924-1928 88 358 4.07 SLOSS Sam 1906-1912 80 123 1.54
SPENCER Peter 1974-1987 185 322 1.74 CRONIN Mick 1930-1941 164 121 0.74
CAMPBELL Grant 1978-1989 208 320 1.54 GARDINER Austin 1939-1940 37 118 3.19
MERRINGTON Andrew 2004-2010 123 265 2.15 CAMPBELL John‘Todge’ 1942-1944 60 117 1.95
BARTLETT Glen 1983-1993 153 261 1.71  WHEATLEY Rod 1992-2003 179 117 0.65
BROWN Malcolm 1965-1973 166 254 1.53 HARROLD Bert 1916-1925 95 115 1.21
WILSON Troy 2000-2006 78 252 3.23 GERREYN Chris 1996-1997 38 112 2.95
RIDLEY Paul 1999-2005 107 251 2.35 DORRINGTON Grant 1967-1972 45 111 247
ARNOLD Paul 1977-1982 920 248 2.76 O'REILLY Ken 1930-1933 44 110 2.50
LOCKYER Paul 1933-1940 113 232 2.05 CROW Bob 1928-1939 139 110 0.79
OTWAY Wayne Snr. 1976-1986 143 231 1.62 EDWARDS Craig 1979-1983 73 109 1.49
PERRY Ray 1942-1956 198 228 1.15 BARONI Lucio 1986-1994 151 107 0.71
OWENS George‘Staunch’  1917-1932 195 226 1.16 BARNARD Jeremy 1993-2004 221 105 0.48
VERSTEGEN Hans 1967-1977 204 224 1.10 OAKLEY-NICHOLLS Jarrad 2005-2017 125 104 0.83
KICKETT Larry 1974-1982 158 217 1.37 PRIOR Adam 2010-2012 55 103 1.87
SMITH Josh 2011-2014 82 213 2.60 ROGERSON Ralph 1961-1963 59 102 1.73
SPARROW Val 1914-1933 217 207 0.95 SPARKS Russell 1979-1987 88 102 1.16
MOSE Bill 1952-1959 123 205 1.67 MUSSMAN Alf 1935-1941 103 102 0.99
HAUGHAN Phil 1965-1975 11 196 1.77  STEPHENS Brett 1985-1986 38 100 2.63
QUARTERMAINE  Alan 1969-1979 108 195 1.81 OUTRIDGE Harry 1943-1950 107 100 0.93
SEAL Mathew 2005-2013 140 194 1.39 '
O'LOUGHLIN Max 1941-1949 72 191 2.65
ROWLAND Cecil 1937-1945 95 191 2.01
SHEEDY Jack 1956-1962 122 183 1.50
SWAN Michael 2003-2013 173 181 1.05
BEARMAN Karl 1961-1966 111 179 1.61
SCOTT John 1980-1992 98 177 1.81
THOMAS W.C.G.Billy’ 1927-1936 114 169 1.48
LOVING Scott 1995-2000 76 161 2.12
MILLER Peter 1988-1998 176 158 0.90
HAWKE Neil 1958-1959 42 157 3.74
FARMER Graham 1953-1961 176 157 0.89
SPENCER Jim 1946-1956 185 155 0.84
RYAN Brian 1929-1946 206 155 0.75
HAMILTON Alex 1972-1983 147 154 1.05
ALLEN Chris 1976-1987 152 149 0.98
WATTS Allan 1942-1945 51 143 2.80
WULFF Craig 2002-2016 286 143 0.50
DONCON Keith 1967-1972 75 136 1.81
HAYES John 1969-1982 199 136 0.68
HALL Reg 1956-1960 78 135 173 & : 5
Bert Harrold (Left) and Hugh ‘Bonny’ Campbell. Two of the Royals early star forwards
EAST PERTH RECORD OF WINS, LOSSES & DRAWN GAMES
Playing at all main grounds 1906 - 2021
Ground Played Won Lost Drawn  Ground Played Won Lost Drawn
Albany 1 0 1 0 Karratha 1 0 1 0
Bassendean Oval 111 61 50 0 Lathlain Park 85 49 36 0
Bunbury 4 4 0 0 Leederville Oval 342 173 168 1
Busselton 2 0 1 1 Manjimup 2 2 0 0
Claremont Oval 126 68 58 0 Margaret River 1 1 0 0
Clarmt Show Grd 13 7 6 0 Midland Junction 12 8 4 0
Collie 1 0 1 0 North Ftle Oval 16 10 6 0
Dampier 3 1 2 0 Perth Oval 809 505 297 7
Donnybrook 1 1 0 0 Rushton Pk 31 21 10 0
East Ftle Oval 95 41 54 0 Subiaco Oval 294 157 134 3
Exmouth 1 0 1 0 W.A.CA 131 63 66 2
Fremantle Oval 218 73 143 2 Wanneroo 2 2 0 0
Joondalup 42 14 27 1 Total 2344 1261 1066 17
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'ROYALS ACHIEVERS

RS
East Perth Sandover Medallists

1923 William (Digger) Thomas

1925 George (Staunch) Owens

1929 William (Billy) Thomas

1950 Frank Allen *

1956 Graham Farmer

1957 Graham Farmer *
1958 Ted Kilmurray
1960 Graham Farmer
1969 Malcolm Brown
1975 Alan Quartermaine

1976 Peter Spencer
1978 Phil Kelly
1979 Phil Kelly
1983 John Ironmonger
1984 Peter Spencer
1988 David Bain
1997 Brady Anderson
2001 Ryan Turnbull
*Awarded retrospectively in 1997

Brownlow Medal

East Perth winners of the Brownlow Medal for the best

and fairest player in the VFL/AFL

1983 Ross Glendinning (Nth Melb)

Note: Kevin Murray (Fitzroy) and Chris Judd (West Coast
& Carlton) won Brownlows after playing with East Perth.

WAFL Top Ten Sandover Medal

Barry Cable (PTH & EP) 183 Votes
Ryan Turnbull (EP & CL) 182
Bill Walker (SD) 167
Brian Peake (EF) 167
Graham Farmer (EP & WP) 161
Peter Miller (EP) 156
Travis Edmonds (SD) 154
Mel Whinnen (WP) 142
Craig Edwards (SF & EP) 141
Marty Atkins (SF) 140

Top Ten Sandover Medal Vote Getters In

Games Played With East Perth

Ryan Turnbull 175 Votes
Peter Miller 156
Graham Farmer 121

Derek Chadwick 112

David Bain 92

Peter Spencer 83

Ted Kilmurray 82
George Giannakis 82

Frank Allen 80

Mal Brown 79

Tassie Medallists
East Perth players to win the Tassie

Medal for the best and fairest player in the Australian

Football Championships
1937 D.J. (Mick) Cronin
1956 Graham Farmer
1972 Ken McAullay

Prendergast Medal
East Perth players to win the Prendergast
Medal for the fairest and best player in the
WAFL reserves competition:
1950 Ray O'Connor
1959 Roy Powell
1967 Rod Stirling
1983 Clayton Lewis
1989 Adam Clark
2015 Tom Shanahan
2016 Tom Omedei

Chesson Medal
East Perth players to win the Chesson Medal

(1965-74) for the fairest and best player in the WAFL

fourths:
1965 Neil Bailey

1956
1958
1958
1959
1959
1964
1965
1972
1972
1974
1978
2000
2001
2002
2003
2011
2012

East Perth Simpson Medallists

Graham Farmer WA v SA
Graham Farmer WA v VFL
Ned Bull Grand Final
John Watts WA v SA
Graham Farmer Grand Final
Derek Chadwick Interstate Tour
Kevin Murray WA v VFA
Ken McAullay AFC Champs
Ken McAullay Grand Final
Ron Alexander WA v VFL
lan Miller Grand Final
Dean Cox Grand Final
Ryan Turnbull Grand Final
Ryan Turnbull Grand Final
Luke Webster WA v SA
Josh Smith WA v Qld
Paul Johnson WA v SA
Jack Clarke Medal

East Perth players to win the Jack Clarke
Medal (formerly the Medallists Medal) for the
fairest and best player in the WAFL Colts (Thirds):

1959
1967
1968
1976
1995
2008
2015

Graeme John
Kerry McCarthy
John Bell

Tony Capriotti
Kevin Humphries*
Jordan Eastwell
Stan Wright

*Three-way tie

The 300 Club

(East Perth-produced players)

Graham Farmer 392 games (1953-71)

East Perth (176), Geelong (101), West Perth (79),
WA (31), Vic (5)

Stephen Curtis 354 games (1973-88)

East Perth (215), Port Adelaide (125), WA (13), SA (1)
Ron Alexander 321 games (1971-85)

East Perth (98), Fitzroy (133),

East Fremantle (77),WA (13)

Ross Glendinning 302 games (1974-88)

East Perth (56), North Melbourne (190),

West Coast (40), WA (14), Vic (2)

1953
1956
1958
1961
1966
1966
1972
1972
1979
1983
1984
2005
2006
2007
2007
2008
2008
2011
2012

East Perth Players Selected In

All-Australian Teams
Frank Sparrow
Graham Farmer
Graham Farmer
Graham Farmer
Kevin Murray
Keith Doncon
Mal Brown (captain)
Ken McAullay
Gary Malarkey
Ross Glendinning
Ross Glendinning
Dean Cox
Dean Cox
Dean Cox
Joel Corey
Dean Cox
Joel Corey
Dean Cox
Dean Cox

East Perth Players With

Goal-Kicking Records In The WAFL
Most goals in an interstate match:
Bonny Campbell, 23 v Queensland, 1924
Most goals in an interstate carnival:
Bonny Campbell, 51 in 1924 (five games)
Most goals in an elimination final:
Heath East, 9 v Subiaco, 1992
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East Perth Players To Have Topped The WAFL

Goal-Kicking Table:
1924 Bonny Campbell (65)
1926 Bonny Campbell (82)
1927 Bonny Campbell (74)
1944 Alan Watts( 94)
1958 Bill Mose (114)
1959 Neil Hawke (110)
1967 Phil Tierney (111)
1990 Glen Bartlett (69)
2006 Troy Wilson (74)
2013 Josh Smith (62)

East Perth Players To Have Coached WA As

Independents
Mal Brown: 1988
Ron Alexander: 1989-90
Ross Glendinning: 1996-97

East Perth Players To Coach Other Clubs:
Ron Alexander: East Fremantle 1982-86;
West Coast Eagles 1987

Mal Atwell: Perth 1966-71;
South Fremantle 1972-73
Mal Brown: Claremont 1975-76;

Perth 1985-87;

South Fremantle 1978-84, 1992
East Fremantle 1959

West Perth 1968-71

Tom Everett:
Graham Farmer:

Harold Gepp: Claremont 1928-34
Paddy Hebbard. South Fremantle 1930-31
Dick Lawn: Claremont 1936-37
George Michalczyk: West Perth 1989-91
Garry Moss Perth 2021-

Adam Pickering: Swan Districts 2018-
Brad Smith: East Fremantle 1979-80

Frank Sparrow: Swan Districts 1953-55;
West Perth 1956-57
Subiaco 1950-52

Perth 1933

Jack Sweet:
W 'Digger'Thomas:

East Perth People To Have Coached WA While

Coaching Other Clubs:
H’Nugget’ Gepp (Claremont) 1929-30
Mal Atwell (Perth) 1968-69
Graham Farmer (West Perth) 1970-71
Brad Smith (East Fremantle) 1980
Mal Brown (South Fremantle) 1981-82

People Who Have Coached WA While

Coaching East Perth
Phil Matson: 1923-24, 1926-27
D.J. (Mick) Cronin: 1951
Dick Lawn 1935 *
Jack Sheedy: 1960-61
Kevin Murray: 1966
Mal Brown: 1973
Graham Farmer: 1977
Barry Cable: 1979
* was captain-coach of WA but only captain of East Perth

East Perth Players Who Have Captained WA
1923 R.H.’Nashy’Brentnall
1924-25 W.K.’Paddy’Hebbard
1952 Frank Sparrow
1957 Jack Sheedy
1958 Graham Farmer
1966 Kevin Murray
1969 Derek Chadwick

1972-73  Mal Brown
2002 Ryan Turnbull
2010 Luke Webster
2012 Craig Wulff

2013 Paul Johnson
2014 Brendan Lee
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East Perth Players Who Played In VFL/
AFL Premiership Teams:

1933 J'Brum’O’Meara
1963 Graham Farmer
1963 John Watts
1970 Syd Jackson
1972 Syd Jackson
1975 John Burns
1987 Richard Dennis
1990 Michael Christian
1990 Craig Starcevich
1994 Ryan Turnbull
1995 Matt Clape
2000 Paul Barnard
2006 Dean Cox

2006 Chris Judd
2007 Joel Corey
2009 Joel Corey

2011 Joel Corey
2011 Mitch Duncan
2013 Ben Stratton
2014 Ben Stratton
2015 Ben Stratton
2018 Mark Hutchings

Sth Melb
Geelong

Geelong

Carlton

Carlton

Nth Melb

Carlton
Collingwood
Collingwood
West Coast Eagles
Carlton

Essendon

West Coast Eagles
West Coast Eagles
Geelong

Geelong

Geelong

Geelong
Hawthorn
Hawthorn
Hawthorn

West Coast Eagles

Coaches Of Royals’ Premiership Teams

In The Minor Grades
Reserves
1932 Hugh (Bonny) Campbell
1933 Hugh (Bonny) Campbell
1934 Hugh (Bonny) Campbell
1935 Hugh (Bonny) Campbell
1948 Paddy Bannon
1961 Jack Clayton
1965 Jack Clayton
1966 Jack Clayton
1967 Jack Clayton
1976 Grant Dorrington
1978 Grant Dorrington
1981 Brad Smith
1983 Brian Cook
2020 Aaron Ballantyne
Colts/Thirds
1967  Ray Pages-Oliver
1975  Grant Dorrington
1980  Eddie Pitter
2000  Warren Mahoney
2006  Michael Prior
Fourths
1965  Derek Chadwick
1967  Ken Bartlett
Under-Age
1944  Cec Rowland
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UNDERAGE COMPETITION 1942-44

Merit Award

The newly-named Australian Football

Foundation Merit Award (formerly the NFL, NAFC)

was started in 1956 for outstanding service to

football. East Perth recipients have been:
SC (Knocker) Bruce

1964
1971
1974
1980
1984
1988
1996
1997

Lisle Bremner

Fred Book

Jack Clayton

Eric Smith
Bill Forrest

Laurie Kennedy

Athol West

East Perth People To Be Made Life
Members Of The WAFL

1915
1929
1943
1960
1972
1975
1976
2000
2001
2002

Francis Bray
Cyril Norton

Fred Book

George Fogarty
Jack Gabbedy
Alan Ferguson

J. D. (Slim) Somervaille

Jack Clayton

Bill Forrest

Laurie Kennedy

SECRETARY
F.D.Book
F.D.Book
F.D.Book

OFFICIALS
PRESIDENT

1942 T.M.Guthrie

1943 T.M.Guthrie

1944 T.M.Guthrie
FAIREST AND BEST PLAYERS
1942 J (Todge) Campbell
1943 Ray Perry

1944 J (Todge) Campbell

COACH CAPTAIN

W.C.GThomas Neil Reiger

Val Sparrow Mick George

Cec Rowland Allan Watts
Player

LEADING GOAL KICKERS (Includes Final Round Games)

38 goals
55 goals
101 goals

1942 Ron Brentnall

1943 J (Todge) Campbell
1944 Allan Watts

10 + GOAL PERFORMANCES

16 goals Allan Watts 1944 13 May EP 41.30 (276) v SF 3.2 (20)

10 goals Allan Watts 1944 27 May EP 16.5 (101) v SD 10.9 (69)

ALLEN Frank
ABRAHAM Des
ANGUS Don
BAKER Geoff
BENNETT Lynton
BRENNAN Gilbert
BRENTNALL Ron
BRYAN Eddy

CAMPBELL John (Todge) 1942-44

CANDLER Jack
DAWSON Laurie
PREMIERSHIPS DURWARD Jim
1944 Team Undefeated ELLIOTT Alan
1944 Grand Final East Perth 14.13 (97) d East Fremantle 4.17(41)  ENGLAND Ernie
EVANS Frank
PREMIERSHIP TEAM 1944 FAIRCLOUGH Malcolm
FARQUARSON Robert
Allen Frank FARRELL Ray
Candler Jack FAULKNER Alf
Durward Jim FITZGERALD Terry
Elliott Alan FRANKISH Ron
England Ernie GARDNER Len
Farrell Ray GEORGE lan
Gardner Len GEORGE Mick
Gibbney Norm GIBBNEY Norm
Grose Alby GLENNDINNING Doug
Leadbitter Jack GROSE Alby
Leahy Joe
McAuliffe Brian
Outridge Harry
Perry Ray
Simpson Keith
Sparrow Frank
Washbourne Jim
Watts Allan
Wimbridge Ken
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VICE-CAPTAIN

Alf Faulkner

Laurie Simpson

Ray Perry
Years Games
1943-44 38
1942 3
1943 5
1944 2
1942-43 13
1942 4
1942-44 46
1942 18

54

1942-44 53
1944 11
1944 21
1944 11
1942-44 15
1942 6
1942 15
1942-43 2
1943-44 13
1942 17
1942-43 33
1942-44 35
1942-44 47
1944 4
1942-43 35
1942-44 31
1942-43 22
1943-44 14

Goals
11

10

22

12
25

Player
HARAPEET Jock
HEALEY Noel
HOUGH Don
HURT Jeff
JENYNS Frederick
LANDGREN Robert
LEADBITTER Jack
LEAHY Joe
MCcAULIFFE Brian
NEEDS Bill

O'DEA Joseph
OUTRIDGE Harry
OWENS George
PERRY John
PERRY Ray
REIGER Neil
RICHARDS Neil
ROBERTSON Ron
SIMPSON Keith
SIMPSON Laurie
SNEDDEN Bill
SPARROW Frank
SPENCER Fred
TAYLORR
WASHBOURNE Jim
WATTS Allan
WIMBRIDGE Ken

Years
1943-44
1943-44
1943
1943
1942
1943
1944
1944
1943-44
1942-44
1942
1943-44
1942-44
1942-43
1942-44
1942
1942-43
1944
1944
1942-43
1942
1943-44
1942
1942
1944
1942-44
1942-44

Games
20
11
3
11
1
17
2
13
29
19
4
28
6
11
48
16
19
14
19
32
3
37
16
15
21
38
44

Goals
1
4
3

OO AN
[

18

19
128
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. PREMIERSHIP TEAMS

1919

RH (Nashy) Brentnall
Les Bowtell

Larry Duffy

Wally Fletcher
Harold Gepp

Hector Groom
William Hayes
Archie Herd

William Hilton
Charlie King

Phil Matson (coach)
Charlie McKenzie
Bill Moloney
George (Staunch) Owens
Chris Slattery (capt)
Val Sparrow

Charlie Sullivan

W. (Digger) Thomas

1920

Ike Allen

Larry Duffy

Wally Fletcher

Harold Gepp

Hector Groom

Bert Harrold

Vern Harrold

Archie Herd

William Hilton

Charlie King

Phil Matson (coach)
Charlie McKenzie (capt)
Bill Moloney

George Oakley

George (Staunch) Owens
Jack Scott

Val Sparrow

W. (Digger) Thomas

1921

Ike Allen

RH (Nashy) Brentnall
Larry Duffy

Gus Giese

Hector Groom

Bert Harrold

Vern Harrold (capt)
Paddy Hebbard
Archie Herd

William Hilton
Charlie King

Philip Lynch

Bill Moloney
George (Staunch) Owens
Jack Scott

Val Sparrow

W. (Digger) Thomas
H. Walker

1922

lke Allen

RH (Nashy) Brentnall
Larry Duffy

Harold Gepp

Gus Giese

Hector Groom
Bert Harrold

Vern Harrold (capt)
Paddy Hebbard
Archie Herd
William Hilton
Charlie King

Bill Moloney

George (Staunch) Owens
Harry Sherlock

Val Sparrow

W. (Digger) Thomas

Alby (Nails) Western

1923

Ike Allen

RH (Nashy) Brentnall
Larry Duffy

Wally Fletcher

Jack Gaynor

Harold Gepp

Bert Harrold

Paddy Hebbard
Archie Herd

William Hilton

Phil Matson (coach)
Bill Moloney
George (Staunch) Owens
Harry Sherlock

Val Sparrow

W. (Digger) Thomas
Alby (Nails) Western
Vic Woodthorpe

1926

Jim Armstrong

RH (Nashy) Brentnall
H. (Bonny) Campbell
Jim Dobson

Larry Duffy

Wally Fletcher
Harold Gepp (capt)
W. (Sticky) Glew
Jackie Guhl

Harold Hubble
Charlie Mitchell

J. (Brum) O’'Meara
George (Staunch) Owens
Harry Sherlock

Val Sparrow

Jack Walsh

Alby (Nails) Western
Charlie Western

1927

Jim Armstrong

RH (Nashy) Brentnall
H. (Bonny) Campbell
Jerry Clune

J. Dobson

Larry Duffy

Wally Fletcher
Harold Gepp (capt)
W. (Sticky) Glew
Jackie Guhl

Charlie Mitchell

J. (Brum) O’'Meara
George (Staunch) Owens
Val Sparrow

W. (Billy) Thomas

W. (Digger) Thomas
Jack Walsh

Alby (Nails) Western

1936

Sam Broom

DJ (Mick) Cronin (capt)
Bob Crow

Jerry Dolan (coach)
George Fogarty

Laurie Garnaut
Jackie Guhl
Leo Graham
Arthur Hall
Jackie King
Paul Lockyer
Dave Miller

Alf Mussman
Seff Parry

Mick Ryan
Herb Screaigh
Ray Starr
Ritchie Thomas
Frank Ward (19th)

1944

Frank Allen
Jack Candler
Jim Durward
Alan Elliott
Ernie England
Ray Farrell

Len Gardner
Norm Gibbney

Alby Grose

Jack Leadbitter
Joe Leahy

Brian McAuliffe
Harry Outridge
Ray Perry

Keith Simpson
Frank Sparrow
Jim Washbourne
Allan Watts

Ken Wimbridge
1956

(Golden Jubilee)
Ron Brown

Ned Bull

Kevin Crowd

Gordon Earnshaw
Tom Everett
Graham Farmer
Jack Hunt

Ted Kilmurray
Laurie Kennedy
Kevin McGill

Bill Mose

Roy Powell

Brian Ray

Billy Roe

Paul Seal

Jack Sheedy (capt-coach)
Charlie Walker
Jim Washbourne
John Watts

Ray Webster

1958

Mal Atwell
Tony Bellos
Ned Bull

Bevan Byrne
Peter Cook
Tom Everett
Graham Farmer
Reg Hall

Neil Hawke
Jack Hunt
Laurie Kennedy
Ted Kilmurray
Terry Lavater
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Bill Mose

Roy Powell
Brian Ray

Ray Rowles
Paul Seal
Charlie Walker
John Watts

1959

Mal Atwell
Tony Bellos
Bevan Byrne
Peter Cook
Graham Farmer
Ray Giblett
Dino Guerinoni
Ken Haley

Reg Hall

Neil Hawke
Jack Hunt
Laurie Kennedy
Ted Kilmurray
Don Langdon
Kevin McGill
Roy Powell
Paul Seal

Jack Sheedy (capt-coach)
Charlie Walker
John Watts

1972

Ron Alexander
Robert Armanasco
Mal Brown (capt-coach)
John Burns

Gary Bygraves
John Daniel

Ken Deards

Carl Fragomeni
Gary Gillespie
John Hayes

Gary Malarkey
Garry Martin

Ken McAullay
Laurie McPherson
Richard Michalczyk
Eddie Pitter

Brad Smith

Phil Tierney

Hans Verstegen
David Whittle

1978

Chris Allen

Paul Arnold
Kevin Bryant
Barry Cable (capt-coach)
Stephen Curtis
Wayne Duke
Rod Duggan
Craig Earnshaw
Alex Hamilton
John Hayes

Phil Kelly

Larry Kickett
John McGuire
George Michalczyk
lan Miller

Wayne Otway
Mick Ray

Glenn Robertson
Brad Smith

Greg Walsh

2000

David Antonowicz
Jeremy Barnard (capt)
Troy Butcher
Callum Chambers
Dean Cox

David Haynes
Grant Holman
Ashley Hutchinson
Travis Knights
Aaron Marley
Kaine Marsh

Kane Munro
Shane Nani
Michael O’Brien
Devan Perry

Paul Ridley

David Swan
Andrew Waller
Rod Wheatley
Troy Wilson

Josh Wooden
Andrew Worland

2001

David Antonowicz
Matt Balchin
Jeremy Barnard (capt)
Dean Brennan
Troy Butcher
Dean Buszan
Brent Cowell
Caine Hayes
David Haynes
Grant Holman
Jeremy Humm
Travis Knights
Aaron Marley
Kane Munro
Devan Perry
Paul Ridley
David Swan
Paul Symmons
Ryan Turnbull
Andrew Waller
Luke Webster
Rod Wheatley

2002

Jeremy Barnard (capt)
Shaun Baxter

Dean Brennan

Troy Butcher

Dean Buszan

Brent Cowell

Craig Glancy

Grant Holman
Jeremy Humm
Travis Knights

Judd Lalich

Tim Lyster

Aaron Marley
Devan Perry
Michael Prior

Paul Ridley

David Swan

Paul Symmons
Russell Thompson
Brent Tuckey

Ryan Turnbull (capt)
Rod Wheatley (capt)
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'GRAND FINALISTS OVER THE YEARS

LEAGUE

1910 Runners-up East Perth
1918 Runners-up East Perth
1919 Premiers East Perth
1920 Premiers East Perth
1921 Premiers East Perth
1922 Premiers East Perth
1923 Premiers East Perth
1926 Premiers East Perth
1927 Premiers East Perth
1928 Runners-up East Perth
1932 Runners-up East Perth
1936 Premiers East Perth
1944 Premiers East Perth
1956 Premiers East Perth
1957 Runners-up East Perth
1958 Premiers East Perth
1959 Premiers East Perth
1960 Runners-up East Perth
1961 Runners-up East Perth
1966 Runners-up East Perth
1967 Runners-up East Perth
1968 Runners-up East Perth
1969 Runners-up East Perth
1971 Runners-up East Perth
1972 Premiers East Perth
1976 Runners-up East Perth
1978 Premiers East Perth
1996 Runners-up East Perth
2000 Premiers East Perth
2001 Premiers East Perth
2002 Premiers East Perth
2013 Runners-up East Perth
2014 Runners-up East Perth

ROYALS PREMIERSHIP IN MINOR GRADES

RESERVES
1932 East Perth 10.11 (71) d Midland
1933 East Perth 14.20 (104) d West Perth
1934 East Perth 16.14 (110) d Perth
1935 East Perth 9.16 (70) d West Perth
1948 East Perth 8.12 (60) d East Ftle
1961 East Perth 12.8 (80) d South Ftle
1965 East Perth 11.18 (84) d Perth
1966 East Perth 9.12 (66) d South Ftle
1967 East Perth 16.13 (109) d East Ftle
1976 East Perth 24.9 (153) d South Ftle
1978 East Perth 19.9 (123) d East Ftle
1981 East Perth 32.15(207) d Swan Dist
1983 East Perth 18.16 (124) d Swan Dist
East Perth 9.12 (66) d Claremont

2.10 (22) Lost to East Fremantle 5.5(35)
8.5(53) Lost to East Fremantle 11.8 (74)
10.8 (68) Defeated East Fremantle 7.4 (46)
6.16 (52) Defeated East Fremantle 4.6 (30)
5.9(39) Defeated East Fremantle 4.8(32)
7.13 (55) Defeated West Perth 5.9(39)
9.9 (63) Defeated East Fremantle 7.4 (46)
11.19 (85) Defeated Subiaco 5.5(35)
10.12 (72) Defeated South Fremantle 7.9(51)
8.8 (56) Lost to East Fremantle 10.13 (73)
11.8(74) Lost to West Perth 18.9(117)
11.5(71) Defeated Claremont 9.6 (60)
14.13 (97) Defeated East Fremantle 4.17 (41)
10.17 (77) Defeated South Fremantle 9.10 (64)
9.8 (62) Lost to East Fremantle 10.18 (78)
8.17 (65) Defeated East Fremantle 8.15 (63)
12.19 (91) Defeated Subiaco 9.14 (68)
12.11 (83) Lost to West Perth 17.13(115)
12.15 (87) Lost to Swan Districts 17.9(111)
10.15 (75) Lost to Perth 11.25 (91)
15.12 (102) Lost to Perth 18.12(120)
13.8 (86) Lost to Perth 16.14 (110)
10.14 (74) Lost to West Perth 21.21(147)
9.15 (69) Lost to West Perth 14.17 (101)
9.17 (71) Defeated Claremont 8.8 (56)
11.3(69) Lost to Perth 13.14 (92)
11.15(81) Defeated Perth 12.7 (79)
12.12 (84) Lost to Claremont 13.8 (86)
18.11 (119) Defeated East Fremantle 11.14 (80)
17.18 (120) Defeated South Fremantle 5.8(38)
15.14 (104) Defeated West Perth 5.14 (44)
12.10 (82) Lost to West Perth 20.11(131)
9.12 (66) Lost to Subiaco 11.16 (82)
THIRDS/COLTS

7.7 (49) 1967 East Perth 10.16 (76) d Perth 5.9 (39)

6.12(48) 1975  East Perth 8.11(59) d EastFtle 8.9 (57)

6.8 (44) 1980  EastPerth 14.11 (95) d Claremont 11.10 (76)

9.15(69) 2000  East Perth 9.6 (60) d EastFtle 8.5 (53)

7.17(59) 2006  East Perth 13.11 (89) d Claremont 11.17 (83)

9.15(69) FOURTHS

84(52) 1965  EastPerth  10.11(71)  d SwanDist  9.4(58)

8.7(55) 1967  EastPerth  10.7(67) d Subiaco 9.7 (61)

10.7 (67)

7.9(51)

10.8 (68)

13.15(93)

5.17 (47)

5.7 (37)
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EAST PERTH HIGHS AND LOWS

East Perth Scores of 200 Points Or More
1944 EP 41.30 (276) v South Frem 3.2 (20) Perth Oval
1958 EP 32.19 (211) v Claremont 9.10 (64) Perth Oval

)
1983 EP 31.18 (204) v East Frem 18.12 (120) Subiaco Oval
1984 EP 31.19 (205) v West Perth 17.13 (115) Perth Oval

Highest Score Against Other Clubs:

1960 EP 26.26 (182) v Swan Districts 8.10 (58) Perth Oval
1979 EP 29.22 (196)v Subiaco 6.11 (47) Perth Oval

2010 EP 29.14 (188) v Peel 11.7 (73) Rushton Park

2014 EP 28.14 (182) v Perth 14.6 (90) Lathlain Park

Lowest Score Ever Kicked Against East Perth:
1918 EP 17.15 (117) v South Fremantle 1.0 (6) Perth Oval

Lowest Score Ever Kicked By East Perth:
1909 EF 6.11 (47) v EP 0.6 (6) Fremantle Oval

Lowest Winning Score Kicked:
1920 EP 2.8 (20) v Subiaco 1.2 (8) Perth Oval

Greatest Winning Margins:

26

1944 EP 41.30 (276) v South Fremantle 3.2 (20) 256 points
1979 EP 29.22 (196) v Subiaco 6.11 (47) Margin 149 points
1958 EP 32.19 (211) v Claremont 9.10 (64) Margin 147 points

Drawn Games To 2020

In its 116-year history East Perth has only participated

in 17 drawn games.The Club has drawn games with all clubs
except Peel Thunder.

1937 was a bad year for any East Perth supporter with a weak heart. The Royals
figured in three drawn games, all at Perth Oval. East Perth began the season with
adraw against Claremont, tied with West Perth in Round 4, and finished all square
with eventual premier East Fremantle in Round 21.



Players Name

ABRAHAM
ACKLIN
ADAMS
ADAMSON
ADDINSALL
ADDISON
AGOSTINO
AGOSTINO
AH CHEE
AIKENHEAD
AINLEY
AINSWORTH
AJANG
ALDERSEA
ALEXANDER
ALLEN
ALLEN
ALLEN
ALLEN

ANDERSON
ANDERSON
ANDERSON
ANDERSON
ANDERSON
ANDREWS
ANDRICH
ANGUS
ANTONOWICZ
ARBON
ARGENT
ARGENT
ARMANASCO
ARMANASCO
ARMOUR
ARMSTRONG
ARNOLD
ARNOLD
ARTHUR
ATWELL
ATWELL

BALCHIN
BANCROFT
BANDY
BANFIELD
BANNON
BARBARY
BARKER
BARNARD
BARNARD

BARTLETT
BARTLETT
BASTOW
BATCHELOR

BEARMAN
BEATON
BEAUGLEHOLE

BETHERAS
BETTS
BIDWELL
BIGLANDS
BIRCH
BIRRELL
BISHOP
BLAKELY

Desmond Herbert
Benjamin Henry ‘Tassie’
Keith Murray

Corey John

Matthew James
Ronald Edward
Frank

Peter

Brendon

Victor Charles Vic’
Mark

Brayden

Ajang

Donald William
Ronald James ‘Ron’
Chris Stephen

Ernest Francis ‘Ike’
Frank William
Matthew

Oscar

Christian

Julian Mark

Thomas ‘Tom’

Albert Edward ‘Andy’
Brady Kristian

Kyle Francis

Lee Nathan

Robert Anthony ‘Bob’
Arthur George ‘Skinny’
John Kevin

Donald Edwin

David

Nathan

Albert John ‘Bert’
Russell John

Brent Andrew
Robert Stephen ‘Robbie’
David Roger

James David Jim’
Harold Arthur

Paul Joseph

Eric William

Bruce Walter
Malcolm Walter ‘Mal’
Aubrey Clive

John Scott

David Lester
Geoffrey Thomas
Harry William
Matthew Daryl
Graham.Richard
John Frederick

lan Ross ‘Ross’

Paddy Redmond
William Peter
Sydney Athol ‘Athol’
Brendan Patrick
David Thomas
Jeremy David

Paul Andrew

Lucio Mark ‘Butch’
Peter Phillip

Thomas Donald ‘Tom’
Arthur Walter

Peter Dudley

Glen Robert
Kenneth Gordon
Charles Hollett Bill"
Trevor John

Gary James

John AlbertJack’
Christopher

Shaun

Tarir

Karl John

Robert Charles

Rex Denis

Zachary ‘Zach’

John Wesley
Anthony ‘Tony’
Arthur

Jamie Graham
Laurie Hugh

Lynton Franklin
Malcolm Edward ‘Mal’
Robert Lindsay ‘Bob’
Francis William ‘Frank’
lan Victor

Dean Raymond
Darren John

Rupert James

Gerald Francis

John Eric Douglas ‘Eric’
James

Edward John

James Benjamin Jamie’
Keith Raymond
Mark David

Years Played

2016

1907

2011

1990

Debut

9-May-1942
12-May-1906
2-Jun-1990
20-Jun-2015
24-May-1997
21-May-1949
31-Mar-2001
12-Aug-2006
21-Apr-2018
21-Apr-1951
23-May-2004
30-Mar-2018
21-Jul-2018
14-Jul-1962
12-Apr-1971
31-Jul-1976
20-May-1916
15-May-1943
25-Mar-2016
21-Apr-2018
20-Apr-2019
23-Aug-2014
25-Jul-2020
5-May-1945
13-May-1995
27-Apr-2009
20-Mar-2004
9-May-1953
19-May-1906
21-May-1983
15-May-1943
2-Apr-2000
25-Apr-2019
23-Apr-1938
27-Apr-1968
27-Apr-1968
15-Jul-1972
7-May-1977
5-Jun-1926
5-May-1945
2-Apr-1977
11-Apr-1966
4-Apr-1988
19-Apr-1958
23-Apr-1927
19-Apr-1975
30-Mar-1985
9-Sep-1944
20-Apr-1929
24-Jul-1999
7-May-1966
8-May-1965
3-Apr-1965
24-Aug-1940
10-Jul-1915
17-Aug-1940
8-Aug-1998
4-Sep-1965
1-May-1993
27-Jun-1992
24-May-1986
4-Jul-1970
18-Apr-2015
6-Jun-1925
21-Jun-1947
23-Apr-1983
2-May-1964
4-May-1946
25-Mar-2006
20-Jul-1987
17-Apr-1954
22-May-1965
1-Apr-2002
19-Aug-2017
26-Apr-1961
5-Jul-1958
24-Aug-1963
18-Aug-2002
4-Apr-1970
7-Sep-1957
25-Jun-2011
05-Jul-2014
8-Jun-1968
23-May-1942
18-Apr-1987
31-May-1930
21-May-1932
12-May-1984
15-Aug-1987
31-Mar-1986
8-Apr-1996
10-Apr-1976
4-Aug-1945
12-May-1906
2-Jun-1913
15-May-2010
6-May-1950
9-Jul-1983

Games
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Players Name

BLECHYNDEN
BLECHYNDEN

BORTHWICK
BOSTOCK
BOUNDY
BOULES
BOWTELL

BRADLY
BRADSHAW
BRANDER
BRANSBY
BRAUN
BRAYSHAW
BREMNER
BRENNAN
BRENNAN
BRENNAN
BRENTNALL
BRENTNALL
BROCKMAN
BROMLEY
BROMOT
BROOKES
BROOKS
BROOM
BROPHY
BROWN
BROWN
BROWN
BROWN
BROWN
BROWNE
BROWNING
BROWNRIGG
BRUNTON
BRUNTON
BRYAN
BRYANT
BRYANT
BUCKINGHAM
BUDDEN

BUSWELL
BUSZAN
BUTCHER
BUTCHER
BUTLER
BUTLER
BUX
BYGRAVES
BYGRAVES
BYRNE
BYRNE
BYRNE
CABLE
CACCAMO
CADWALLADER
CAHILL
CALDWELL
CAMERON
CAMPBELL
CAMPBELL
CAMPBELL
CAMPBELL
CAMPBELL
CAMPBELL
CAMPBELL
CANDLER
CANT
CAPOGRECO

Daniel ‘Danny’
Stafford Henry William
Nathan

Gary Dennis

Patrick Mead

George David
Dwayne

Glenn Norman
Shane Raymond
Alaric Pinder

Keith

Kenneth Victor'Vic’
John Gerald
Frederick

Herbert Charles ‘Bert’
Adam

Leslie David

Ashley Patrick

Joe Nicholas
Graeme Lawrence
Lawrence ‘Larry’
Jarrod

Brian William
Michael David
Hamish

George Louis

Dean Terrance
Gilbert Abert

Jacob Robert
Reginald Henry ‘Nashy’
Ronald Henry ‘Ron’
Phillip Donald

Ernest Albert ‘Ernie’
Daniel Alan

Rowan Sangster
Nathan Miller
Samuel George ‘Sam’
Paddy

Jack

Malcolm Gregory ‘Mal’
Mitchell‘Mitch’
Ronald Alexander ‘Ron’
William

Robert

Nigel Paul

John Robinson‘Snowy’
Augustus Watson
Edward William ‘Ted’
Eric Louis

Kevin Ronald
Richard John ‘Dick’
Lionel William

John Leslie‘Les’
Edwin ‘Ned’

Mark

Ronald Claude
Albert George
Grant Arthur
Jamie William
John Frederick
Danny James

J

P.

Charles Ernest
John Leonard
Robert Edward ‘Bob’
Douglas Joseph MBE
Gerald Adrian
Jordan

Brian Aubrey
Dean Alexander
Kent Andrew
Troy Peter

Hector Albany
Samuel Stratford ‘Sam’
Mohamed Rashid
Gary Leonard
Lenard Robert
Bevan Charles
Daniel ‘Danny’
Herbert'Henry’
Barry Thomas
David John

Dean Campbell
Jaxon

Thomas Campbell
Roy Edward
Archibald‘Archie’
Colin Bruce
George

Grant Ross

Hugh ‘Bonny’
James Arthur Jim’
John Hugh ‘Todge’
JohnYack’

Brian Charles
Mark

Years Played
1971 1973
1932
2011 2021
1986 1988
1928
1931 1934
2017 2018
1973
1994 1996
1911 1913
1927
1927 1935
1918
1912 1913
1934 1936
2021
1919 1928
2013
2012
1966
1954 1955
2018
1958 1961
2001
2018
1924
2001 2008
1942
2014
1918 1927
1942 1947
1999
1928
2002 2004
2011 2013
1987 1994
1935 1945
2015 2017
1907 1915
1965 1973
2016
1950 1956
1942
1912 1914
1999
1929 1934
1915
1946
1942
1973 1986
1928
1916
1929
1952 1961
1987
1906
1950 1952
1925 1927
1998 1999
1995 1996
1926
1992
1907
1929
1916
1970 1973
1910
1938 1941
1953 1959
2019
1953
2001 2003
1997 1998
1998 2004
1916
2014 2017
1911
1968 1976
1927 1928
1958 1961
2006 2009
1955
1978 1979
2004
2010 2014
2018 2021
1913
1930
1935 1945
1958
1964
1978 1989
1924 1928
1939 1946
1942 1948
1942 1945
1960 1962
1995 1998

Debut

31-Jul-1971
25-Jun-1932
26-Mar-2011
31-May-1986
12-May-1928
16-May-1931
22-Apr-2017
2-Jun-1973
27-Aug-1994
10-Jun-1911
7-May-1927
18-May-1927
18-May-1918
27-Apr-1912
19-May-1934
29-May-2021
10-May-1919
6-Apr-2013
11-Aug-2012
21-May-1966
3-Jul-1954
30-Mar-2018
17-May-1958
5-May-2001
30-Jun-2018
3-May-1924
4-Aug-2001
30-May-1942
22-Mar-2014
25-May-1918
9-May-1942
14-Aug-1999
30-Jun-1928
4-May-2002
2-Apr-2011
4-Jul-1987
6-May-1935
21-Mar-2015
11-May-1907
3-Apr-1965
28-May-2016
6-May-1950
23-May-1942
18-May-1912
4-Apr-1999
3-Aug-1929
5-Jun-1915
27-Apr-1946
9-May-1942
14-Apr-1973
14-Jul-1928
20-May-1916
20-Jul-1929
26-Apr-1952
20-Jun-1987
16-Jun-1906
3-Jun-1950
2-May-1925
12-Jul-1998
30-Apr-1995
7-Jun-1926
5-Sep-1992
20-Jul-1907
14-Sep-1929
20-May-1916
11-Apr-1970
14-May-1910
7-May-1938
2-May-1953
6-Apr-2019
2-May-1953
16-Apr-2001
12-Apr-1997
28-Mar-1998
15-Jul-1916
22-Mar-2014
26-Aug-1911
27-Apr-1968
23-Apr-1927
19-Apr-1958
25-Mar-2006
10-Sep-1955
27-Mar-1978
7-May-2004
27-Mar-2010
04-Jun-2018
24-May-1913
26-Jul-1930
6-May-1935
10-May-1958
27-Jun-1964
8-Jul-1978
3-May-1924
22-Apr-1939
9-May-1942
8-Jun-1942
9-Apr-1960
5-Jun-1995

Games
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Goals
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EVERY GOAL

Players Name

CAPRIOTTI
CARBON
CAREY
CARLSON
CARPENTER

CARTER
CARTIER
CATHERALL
CAVKA
CHADWICK
CHADWICK
CHALMERS
CHAMBERS
CHAMPION
CHAPMAN
CHARTRES
CHATLEY
CHESSER
CHILD
CHRISTIAN
CHRISTISON
CLAPE
CLARK
CLARK
CLARK
CLARKE
CLARKE
CLARKE
CLAYTON
CLAYTON
CLAYTON
CLAYTON
CLEAVER
CLUNE
CLUNE
CLUTTERBUCK
COALL
COCKER
COLBUNG

COLLEDGE
COLLIGAN
COLLINS
COLTHART
COLYER
COMMINELLI

COPPING
COREY
COUPER
COUTTS
COVERLEY
COWELL

CRABB
CRANSBERG
CRAWFORD
CRAWFORD
CRAWFORD
CRIDDLE
CRIPPS
CRONIN
CRONIN
CROOK

CROWTHER
CROXFORD
CROZIER
CRUIKSHANK
CUBILLO

Tony Mario

John Augustus
Martin John

Leslie Alfred‘Les’
Gregory Stephen ‘Greg’
Nicholas Gerard ‘Nick’
James Henry Jim’

A.

Adam

Mark Stephen
Dudley Mervyn
Damien

Derek

Nathan Cole
Michael John
Callum James

Bruce Leonard

Rick

Danny

Beau Anthony
Gavin Paul

William Bramwell.
Michael Barry
Darren Bernard
Matthew Bruce ‘Matt’
Adam Ellis

Henry

Michael

Bruce Graham
Malcolm Ernest
Zachary 'Zac’

John AtholJack’
John Tasman
Timothy John ‘Tim’
Victor

Charles William
James Benedict
Jeremiah James
Frederick ‘Freddie’
Harold John

Shane Ashley
Shawn Jnr

Shawn John
LeslieLes’ (Paddy)
Thomas ‘Tom’
Victor Frederick
Clifford Ronald ‘Cliff"
Derek Alfred

Brant Adrian

Robert George
Denis

Mark William
Raymond George ‘Ray
Andrew Peter ‘Hank’
Brian Carlyle
Dwayne

Geoffrey Paul
James Alexander
Justin Paul

Peter Gilbert

Jack

Douglas Charles
Alfred Cariford
Arthur William F.
James

William Arthur
Benet John Thomas
Joel Andrew

Murray Stephen
Wesley George
Mayne Denton
Brenton Kade ‘Brent’
Arnold

Dean Michael
Joseph Gregory ‘Greg’
William ‘Bill"

Philip

Peter Hendrik

David Will ‘Darby’
Harold Stewart
William James

Ross Edwin

Jamie Owen
Deverick John ‘Mick’
William

Scott Michael
Howard Graham
Stephen David
Glenn Peter

Jeremy John

Robert Sidney ‘Bob’
Kevin Richard T.
William Frederick
Alfred

Rhys Tyden

Hayden Luke
Andrew

Edward Clarence ‘Eddie’

Years Played
1978 1981
1929
1909
1916
1982 1985
1979 1980
1938
1925
2014
1987 1990
1956 1957
2015
1959 1972
1996
1988 1992
2000 2001
1989
1987
2011 2013
2014 2015
1998
1906
1981 1986
1990
1988 1994
1989
1929
2004 2007
1968 1970
1964
2009 2012
1941 1950
1973
1964
1918
1952 1953
1927 1933
1925 1927
2010 2015
1913
1981 1986
2006 2007
1991 1999
1915 1916
2016 2018
1941
1961
1993 1994
2014 2016
1906
1981 1982
1992 1994
1980 1981
1945 1946
1981
2001
1970
1916
1987
1957 1963
2021
1908
1922
1929
1906
1930
2005 2007
1999
1980
1981 1982
1952
2001 2010
1980 1984
2000 2003
1949 1951
1963 1964
1941
1987 1989
1907 1912
1911 1914
1908 1916
1960
2013 2014
1931 1941
1929
1994 1996
1987 1988
1985
1989
1995 1997
1928 1939
1954 1958
1907
1912
1999 2000
2012
1906 1907
1987

Debut

1-Jul-1978
21-Sep-1929
1-May-1909
5-Jun-1916
10-Apr-1982
4-Jun-1979
23-Apr-1938
6-Jun-1925
22-Mar-2014
11-Jul-1987
30-Jun-1956
20-Jun-2015
29-Aug-1959
8-Apr-1996
7-May-1988
8-Apr-2000
13-May-1989
8-Aug-1987
19-Mar-2011
23-Aug-2014
13-Jun-1998
8-Sep-1906
4-Jul-1981
28-Apr-1990
25-Jun-1988
24-Jun-1989
20-Apr-1929
20-Mar-2004
17-Aug-1968
11-Apr-1964
27-Mar-2009
26-Apr-1941
28-Jul-1973
18-Apr-1964
18-May-1918
5-Jul-1952
6-Aug-1927
27-Jun-1925
15-May-2010
2-Aug-1913
2-May-1981
28-Apr-2006
6-Apr-1991
24-Jul-1915
19-Mar-2016
26-Apr-1941
15-Apr-1961
1-May-1993
22-Mar-2014
7-Jul-1906
23-May-1981
16-May-1992
28-Jun-1980
5-May-1945
4-Jul-1981
31-Mar-2001
30-May-1970
20-May-1916
29-Mar-1987
3-Aug-1957
8-May-2021
11-Jul-1908
5-Jun-1922
20-Apr-1929
30-Jun-1906
26-Apr-1930
13-Aug-2005
24-Apr-1999
3-May-1980
6-Jun-1981
17-May-1952
27-May-2001
6-Sep-1980
2-Apr-2000
21-May-1949
7-Sep-1963
19-Jul-1941
23-May-1987
25-May-1907
13-May-1911
15-Aug-1908
23-Apr-1960
4-May-2013
2-May-1931
21-Sep-1929
28-May-1994
29-Mar-1987
27-Apr-1985
15-Jul-1989
17-Apr-1995
26-May-1928
29-May-1954
15-Jun-1907
18-May-1912
4-Apr-1999
24-Mar-2012
9-Jun-1906
20-Jun-1987

Games

Goals
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Players Name

CULLEN
CUMMING
CUREDALE
CURGENVEN
CURRAN
CURTIS
CURTIS
CURTIS
CUTLER
CUZENS
DA RUI
DALPASSO
DALTON

DA-RE
DARLING
DAVIDSON
DAVIES
DAVIES
DAVIES
DAWES
DAWSON
DAWSON
DAWSON
DAWSON
DAY

DE CORSEY
DE JONGH
DE VATTIMO
DEARDS
DEAVES
DEERING
DELBORRELLO
DELBORRELLO
DELCASALE
DEMPSTER
DENHAM
DENNIS
DERICKX
DEWAR
DILLON
DILLON
DIMMER
DIROU
DITTMAR
DOBSON
DOBSON

DORRINGTON
DOUGLAS

EARNSHAW
EARNSHAW
EAST
EASTWELL
EASTWELL
EATON
EDELMAN
EDGERTON
EDMONDSON
EDWARDS
EDWARDS
EDWARDS
EDWARDS
EDWARDS
EDWARDS

Matthew James

Shane Stewart

Albert Edward

Mervyn James

Arthur William ‘Bill’
John Jack’

Stephen William ‘Steve’

William George ‘George’

Colin Leonard

David Yule

Steven

Peter Joseph
Frederic.Richard
John Bevis

Stephen Paul

Jack David

Albert Victor ‘Bert’
Albert Tudor ‘Bert’
Kevin John

W.

David

Fabian Michael
Laurence Collins
Peter

Wayne Robert
Harold Frederick.
Craig Bruce

Robert John

Michael John ‘Mick’
Kenneth JohnKen’
Mark Soren
Benjamin Albert‘Ben’
Angelo

James Mark
Gianfranco ‘Frank’
William Francis ‘Frank’
James H.

Richard Stuart

Jacob Frederick
Albert

Corey Richard
Michael Terence
John Robert

Shane Leslie

Kade

Brett Maxwell

James Frederick Jim’
Michael Terrence
Mitchell Kane ‘Mitch’
Norman Walter Gilmore
Adrian

Johnerry’

Darryl

Keith Ernest

Ronald Lawson ‘Ron’
Frank William

Grant Stephen

Bruce Thomas

John Gerard
Kingsley Clarence.
Brian Leslie

Frank William
Frederick William
Edward Arkles J. Jack’
Arthur‘Archie’
Kenneth Ross ‘Ken’
Daniel Charles
Laurence ‘Larry’ (Plum)
Mark John

Liam James

Rodney William ‘Rod"
Christopher Wayne
Alfred
Mitchell‘Mitch’
Bradley Michael ‘Brad’
William Tilett
Matthew Peter
Ronald Edward
James Alexander Jim’
Chad Stephen

Luke Matthew

Brett

Craig Gordon
Gordon Lindsay
Heath Aaron
Jonathon

Jordan

Nathan

Harry Jacob

Lindsay

John Bernard

Adam

Allan Robert

Craig Wayne

Grant Thomas

Paul Anthony
Reginald Langden ‘Reg’

EDWARDS-BALDWIN Thomas ‘Tom’

28

Years Played
1993

1989

1909 1912
1943 1943
1927 1929
1940 1941
1973 1982
1929

1964 1966
1964

1981 1986
1993

1906 1907
1970 1978
1978 1979
2015

1909

1928 1932
1965 1966
1917

2008 2009
1991 1992
1944

1983 1984
1988 1989
1954 1955
2006

2002 2005
1974

1968 1973
2010 2011
1916 1920
1983 1989
2010 2011
1987 1992
1930 1935
1913

1983 1986
2010 2013
1941

1994 1998
1960

1980 1983
1987

2021

2009 2014
1925 1929
2004

2017 2021
1916 1919
2001 2002
1934 1938
1996 1998
1963 1970
1936 1938
1907 1913
1967 1972
1953 1954
1981

1941 1946
1962 1963
1951 1952
1906

1929

1971 1979
1916 1917
1966

1919 1929
1970 1971
2015 2017
1975 1980
1978 1987
1909

2009

1986

1919

1999

1963

1944 1948
1999 2001
1997 1999
2012

1978 1984
1954 1958
1991 1995
2006 2008
2009 2010
2017 2021
1934

1971

1988 1989
2004 2005
1940 1949
1979 1983
1980 1984
1994

1916

2021

Debut

3-Apr-1993
6-May-1989
12-Jun-1909
10-Jul-1943
18-May-1927
8-Jun-1940
7-Apr-1973
20-Apr-1929
22-Aug-1964
11-Apr-1964
6-Mar-1981
3-Apr-1993
30-Jun-1906
11-Apr-1970
13-May-1978
6-Jun-2015
1-May-1909
28-Apr-1928
1-May-1965
19-May-1917
5-Apr-2008
22-Jun-1991
27-May-1944
23-Apr-1983
4-Apr-1988
24-Apr-1954
25-Mar-2006
12-May-2002
3-Jun-1974
15-Apr-1968
21-Aug-2010
20-May-1916
9-Apr-1983
10-Apr-2010
16-May-1987
26-Apr-1930
28-Jun-1913
27-Mar-1983
10-Apr-2010
10-May-1941
9-Apr-1994
6-Aug-1960
7-Apr-1980
16-May-1987
14-Aug-2021
18-Apr-2009
27-Jun-1925
10-Jul-2004
29-Jul-2017
27-May-1916
16-Apr-2001
2-Jun-1934
20-Jul-1996
6-Apr-1963
2-May-1936
29-Jun-1907
3-Jun-1967
12-Sep-1953
2-May-1981
5-Jul-1941
30-Jun-1962
21-Apr-1951
19-May-1906
14-Sep-1929
21-Aug-1971
29-Jul-1916
2-Jul-1966
10-May-1919
9-May-1970
21-Mar-2015
2-Jun-1975
17-Jun-1978
14-Aug-1909
21-Mar-2009
31-Mar-1986
24-May-1919
12-Jun-1999
6-Apr-1963
13-May-1944
10-Apr-1999
21-Jun-1997
24-Mar-2012
1-Apr-1978
17-Apr-1954
11-May-1991
1-Jul-2006
18-Apr-2009
24-Jun-2017
28-Apr-1934
29-May-1971
6-Aug-1988
20-Mar-2004
7-Sep-1940
22-May-1979
30-Aug-1980
4-Apr-1994
5-Aug-1916
2-Apr-2021

Games
1
3
4

37

Goals
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Players Name

ELLERY
ELLIOTT
ELLIS
ELRINGTON
ELSON
EMBRY
ENGLAND

FAIRCLOUGH
FAITHFULL
FANCOTE
FARMER
FARQUHARSON
FARR
FARRELL
FARRELL
FAULKNER
FAULL
FELLS
FEUTRILL
FINDLAY
FINLAY
FISHER
FISHER
FISHER
FISHER
FISHER
FITZGERALD
FITZGERALD
FLECKNOE
FLETCHER
FLOYD
FOGARTY
FOLEY
FORDEN
FORREST
FOSTER
FOTHERINGHAME
FOWLES
FOY
FRAGOMENI
FRANCIS
FRANKISH
FRANKLIN
FRANKLIN
FRASER
FREDERICKS
FREEMAN
FREEMAN
FREEMANTLE
FROST

FRY

FRYER
FULLARTON
FULLER
FULLERTON
FULLGRABE

GANGELL
GARDINER
GARDINER
GARDNER
GARDOUD
GARNAUT
GARNAUT
GARNAUT
GARNAUT
GARNETT
GASTON
GAYNOR
GAYNOR

GIACOMEL
GIANNAKIS
GIBBNEY
GIBLETT
GIBLETT
GIBSON
GIBSON
GIESE
GIESE
GILES

Charles George
Allen Ambrose
Xavier John

Robert Murray
Stanley Martin
Andrew David
Callan

Ernest James ‘Ernie’
Clinton Jayde

Frank Wilson
Michael John

Paul Andrew

Shane John

Victor 'Vic’

William Edgar
Thomas Lester ‘Tom’
Raymond ‘Ray’
Malcolm Neil ‘Mal’
Mark William

Dean Peter

Graham Vivian ‘Polly’
Robert

Herbert Charles ‘Bert’
Leonard Dunsbee ‘Mick’
Raymond Dunsbee
Alfred CharlesAlf’
Hedley George

Harry Edward

Hull Norman

Patrick Francis ‘Paddy’
Alexander

John Kenneth ‘Ken’
Kevin William

Samuel Gordon ‘Gordon
William Barlas

Robert Kingsley ‘Rob’
Terrance Patrick ‘Terry’
Leslie James ‘Mick’
Walter James ‘Wally’
Thomas Hedley ‘Tom’
George Vincent
Desmond Joseph
Reginald James
Robert John ‘Bob’
Dale Anthony

Brent William
Stephen James

James Francis

Carlo Anthony

Brett Lindly

Ronald Richard ‘Ron’
Christopher James
Davron Brian

Mitchell Blake ‘Mitch’
Luke Paul

Edmond Wilgress
Jonathan

Terrance Norman ‘Terry”
Garry Alan

Walter Claude ‘Ossie’
Harlee James

Brett Charles

Michael Arthur
William John

Bradley ‘Brad’

Aaron Thomas
Donald Stuart

Randal Henry
Reginald David
Austin Herbert Dickson
George Alan

Lenard James ‘Len’
Agid

Graeme John

John Laurence
Laurence‘Laurie’
Matthew Stuart‘Matt’
John Edwin

Albert Perry

John Edward Jack’
William Garrett ‘Bill"
Leffie John

lan Arthur

Mervyn James ‘Mick’
Henry James F.’"Nugget’
John Anselm Jack’
Christopher Brent ‘Chris’
Craig Travis

George

Norman William
Clayton Thomas ‘Clay”
Raymond Ashley ‘Ray’
lan Douglas
Lawrence James‘Laurie’
Carl Johann‘Charles’
Walter Gustav ‘Gus’
Jonathan

Years Played

2016
1951

1989

1944
2005

1998

1961
1943

1945
1944

Debut

21-Aug-1915
22-Jul-1944
1-Jun-2015
3-Jun-1950
23-Apr-1955
22-Aug-1987
21-Apr-2018
20-Jun-1942
20-Mar-2004
23-May-1942
13-Apr-1996
23-Jun-1990
5-Apr-1987
23-Apr-1962
24-Jun-1950
25-Apr-1953
9-May-1987
9-May-1942
4-Apr-1994
28-May-1994
9-May-1953
9-May-1942
10-May-1919
24-Aug-1940
13-May-1944
9-May-1942
14-Jun-1910
28-Jun-1919
9-May-1914
21-Jun-1958
31-Jul-1915
13-May-1911
18-Apr-1960
13-Jun-1959
31-Aug-1912
10-May-1919
3-Jul-1993
9-May-1942
15-May-1954
19-Jul-1919
28-Apr-1990
5-Aug-1933
16-Jun-1962
27-Aug-1932
16-May-1942
9-Apr-1994
24-Apr-2010
4-Apr-1970
27-Aug-1910
9-Aug-1969
22-May-1979
9-May-1942
19-Mar-2011
6-Jun-2005
18-May-2013
6-Jun-2005
8-Jun-1907
15-Aug-2020
13-Jun-1964
13-May-1978
28-May-1921
7-Jun-2010
2-May-1981
16-Apr-1977
2-Jun-1906
17-Apr-2021
23-Jun-1990
17-May-1930
31-May-1913
18-May-1957
22-Apr-1939
6-May-1935
4-Jul-1942
3-Apr-2015
8-Jun-1991
8-Apr-1967
23-Apr-1932
9-Apr-1994
8-Apr-1983
21-Jul-1934
12-May-1923
14-May-1910
25-May-1957
13-May-1944
9-May-1942
19-May-1917
28-Jul-1923
8-Apr-1996
4-Apr-1994
13-Apr-1985
12-Sep-1942
21-Mar-2015
6-Jun-1959
2-May-1970
25-Apr-1994
27-Apr-1912
7-May-1921
19-Mar-2016

Games

1

Goals
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Players Name

GILL
GILLESPIE
GILLIES
GILLINGHAM
GILLINGHAM
GLANCY
GLASS
GLENDINNING
GLENDINNING
GLENDINNING
GLENDINNING

GOLDSMITH
GOODWIN

GRAINGER
GRANT
GRAY
GREANEY
GREATWICH
GREEN
GREER
GRIEVE
GRIEVE
GRIFFIN
GROOM
GROSE
GROVER
GROWCOTT
GRUNDY
GUERINONI

GUILFOYLE
GUILFOYLE
GURNEY
GUTHRIE
GUTHRIE
HACKETT
HAINES

HAMILTON
HAMILTON
HAMMOND
HAMMOND
HANBURY
HANCOCK
HANCOCK
HANSON
HARAPEET
HARDINGHAM
HARDISTY
HARMAN
HARRIS
HARRIS

HASTINGS
HAUGHAN
HAWKE
HAWKINS
HAY
HAYDEN
HAYES
HAYES

29

Thomas Henry

Garry Hugh

Geoffrey Ronald ‘Geoff’
Bruce William

Henry

Craig Edward

Rhoan

Andrew ‘Andy’
Douglas lan

Ross William

William Angus ‘Gus’
William John ‘Sticky”
Barry Edgar

John Harold ‘Jack’

H.

Leonard Cyril ‘Len’
Norman James

Hyman

Scott William

Kane Thomas

Matt William

Thomas Wright

Leslie

Valthor Nigel ‘Nigel’
Thomas Rhys ‘Tom’
Leo John

Richard Stuart

Robert Thomas ‘Dobbie’
Ross Maurice

Thomas McCeathie
Dean Ashley

John Anthony

Charles Thomas
Timothy James

Bruce Robert

Harold Roy

Gary Allen

Maxwell William ‘Max’
Russell Raymond
Joseph Clement Joe'
Hector John

Albert Franklin ‘Alby”
Cameron James
Keith William
William Duncan ‘Bill’
Bernadino A’Dino’
Avery Brian ‘Brian’
John Walter Jackie’
Denis Paul ‘Dinny’

Webster Sylvester
Alexander

Thomas Miller Tom’
John

James William Jim’
Norman Keith
Courtney Scott
Kenneth Gregory
Kenneth Aden‘Ken’
Alan JohnJohn'
Arthur Robert ‘Arty’
Colin Arthur

James Morrison
Morgan

R.

Reginald Harry ‘Reg’
Richard James
Robert Frederick ‘Bob’
Alex Greenlaw
Frank Leslie

Darren

Kenneth T.’Ken’
Edward James
Brendan James
Damien

Lionel

Francis JohnJock’
Brad Rodney
Charles Forbes
George Philip
Herbert Austral ‘Snowy’
Leon

Mark Anthony
Hubert Walter ‘Bert’
Vernon Morse ‘Vern’
Callum Lennox
Brett Andrew

Jack

Lloyd Quentin
Garry Frederick
Frederick Alfred Warren
Phillip George ‘Phil’
Neil James Napier
Gavin Ronald
Lindsay George
Jordan

Caine Daniel

John Anthony

Years Played
1908 1910
1963 1975
1972 1974
1990 1991
1945
2001 2010
2006 2007
1988 1989
1942 1945
1974 1977
1941 1951
1924 1933
1960 1961
1949 1955
1916
1935 1936
1945
1909 1910
1999
2011
2012 2014
1929
1906 1911
1929
2016 2019
1935 1940
1992 1998
1959 1971
1939 1941
1916 1917
1995
1954 1959
1910 1911
2002 2003
2005 2007
1912
1973 1975
1967 1968
1929 1932
1908
1919 1923
1943 1945
2011 2013
1929 1931
1931
1956 1960
1947
1925 1938
1911 1912
1919
1911
1907 1908
1906
1990
1965 1970
1948
1998 1999
1945
1958 1962
1981 1982
1936 1948
1963 1965
1910 1912
1920
1911
1956 1960
1929
1917
1972 1983
1946
1995
1958 1960
1908
2003 2011
1995 1997
1918
1943 1944
1999 2001
1910 1914
1961
1909 1914
1994
1990 1992
1916 1932
1912 1923
2013 2020
1995 1997
1947
1988 1994
1964
1907
1965 1975
1958 1959
1983 1989
1965 1970
2020 2021
2000 2003
1969 1982

Debut

2-May-1908
25-May-1963
12-Aug-1972
14-Jul-1990
2-Jun-1945
21-Apr-2001
5-Aug-2006
25-Apr-1988
16-May-1942
20-Apr-1974
16-Aug-1941
3-May-1924
18-Apr-1960
23-Apr-1949
20-May-1916
29-Jun-1935
5-May-1945
1-May-1909
14-Aug-1999
19-Mar-2011
6-Apr-2012
20-Apr-1929
19-May-1906
27-Apr-1929
6-Jun-2016
6-May-1935
4-Apr-1992
22-Aug-1959
1-May-1939
22-Jul-1916
8-Apr-1995
7-Jun-1954
21-May-1910
28-Apr-2002
20-Aug-2005
18-May-1912
21-Jul-1973
15-Jul-1967
20-Apr-1929
18-Jul-1908
10-May-1919
3-Jul-1943
26-Mar-2011
2-Jul-1929
13-Jun-1931
9-Jun-1956
26-Jun-1947
2-May-1925
10-Jun-1911
28-Jun-1919
30-Jun-1911
27-Jul-1907
28-Jul-1906
31-Mar-1990
14-Aug-1965
11-Sep-1948
27-Apr-1998
1-Sep-1945
3-May-1958
13-Jun-1981
19-Sep-1936
6-Apr-1963
14-May-1910
1-May-1920
2-Sep-1911
19-May-1956
11-May-1929
19-May-1917
15-Apr-1972
7-Sep-1946
24-Jun-1995
16-Aug-1958
18-Jul-1908
6-Jul-2003
8-Apr-1995
24-Aug-1918
15-May-1943
4-Apr-1999
14-May-1910
27-May-1961
31-Jul-1909
9-Jul-1994
4-Aug-1990
20-May-1916
31-Aug-1912
10-Aug-2013
8-Apr-1995
28-Jun-1947
9-Jul-1988
1-Aug-1964
11-May-1907
19-Apr-1965
24-May-1958
13-Aug-1983
11-Sep-1965
25-Jul-2020
20-May-2000
19-Jul-1969

Games

51
197
5
8
6
103

199

Goals
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Players Name

HAYES
HAYES
HAYNES
HEALEY
HEALEY
HEALY
HEALY
HEARNE

HEWESTON
HEWETT
HIBBOTTSON
HICK

HICKS
HIGGINS

HOLLAND
HOLLAND
HOLMAN
HOLMES
HOOPER
HOOPER
HOOPER
HOPPERTON
HORNE
HORWOOD
HOSKING

HOUGHTON
HOWLETT

HUTCHINGS
HUTCHINS
HUTCHINSON
HUTCHINSON

INNES
IRONMONGER
IRONS
ISHCHENKO
ITALIANO
ITALIANO
ITALIANO
IVANOFF
JACKSON
JAMIESON
JAMIESON
JEAVONS
JEBB
JENNINGS
JENYNS

Roy Joseph

William John ‘Billy”
David

Ernest Noel ‘Noel
Michael

Joseph Clyde ‘Pat’
William

Robert William
William Kirby ‘Paddy’
Neville James

John Patrick Jack’
Wesley Thomas ‘Wes'
Walter Henry

Colin John
Archibald ‘Archie’
Douglas Arthur
Arthur John

James

Richard

William Patrick
Joseph Pickup

John A.

Thomas Alfred J.
Jack

Kelvin

Brock Alexander
David Alexander
Paul Gerard

Robert Harwood Jerry’
lan Douglas

Joshua Brian Josh’
Shayne Daniel
William Harvie ‘Billy”
Ronald Desmond
Lindsay Desmond ‘Des’
Brian Victor

Troy Mathew
Neville James
Thomas ‘Tom’
Maxwell Arthur
Peter Henry
Frederick William
Frederick William
Ray Edward

Brodie

Ronald Stanley
Grant William
Leonard William ‘Bill’
Peter James
Stephen Donald
Thomas ‘Tom’
Harold Walter ‘Harry’
Thomas Peaple
Angus

Herbert Edward ‘Ted"
Jack

Andrew James
Donald Edward

G.

Joel

Gavin Colin

Mitchell Jay ‘Mitch’
Thomas Rhett ‘Tom’
Harold Elsmore
William Ophelio
Thomas John ‘Diver’
Ernest Joseph
Jeremy Les Paul
Kevin

John Jack’

Arnold William ‘Bill’
Jeffrey

Mark Raymond
Alex James

Ashley Grant

Riley Joe

Gregory Kevin ‘Greg’
Paul Edward
William Leonard
John David
Stephen James
Alex

Bruno

Leo

Nicholas Antonio ‘Nick’
Peter

Sydney James ‘Syd’
Albert Eric‘Mick’
Peter Ross

Kyle John

Walter ‘Wally”

Barry Edmund
Frederick

Lewis Wade

Harold

Graeme Thomas
Dean

Clinton Reece ‘Clint’

Years Played

2017

1908

1948
2002

Debut

17-Apr-1948
18-May-1918
2-Apr-2000
13-May-1944
2-Apr-2005
18-Jul-1908
20-Aug-1910
15-Sep-1934
7-May-1921
9-May-1914
5-May-1945
21-Apr-2001
14-May-1910
26-Apr-1913
24-Apr-1915
3-May-1947
12-May-1906
12-May-1906
2-May-1908
12-May-1906
4-Sep-1909
7-Jul-1962
19-May-1906
01-Jul-2017
4-Aug-1945
25-Jun-2011
21-May-1988
1-Apr-1984
12-Jun-1915
11-Apr-1964
29-Mar-2014
25-Apr-2015
10-May-1919
16-Aug-1947
28-Apr-1979
2-Aug-1958
24-Apr-1999
17-Apr-1948
16-May-2015
1-Jul-1950
1-Sep-1984
12-May-1906
23-Apr-1932
5-May-1945
27-Apr-1998
30-Aug-1947
27-May-2000
27-Jun-1970
29-Mar-1987
21-Apr-1990

17-Aug-1940
23-Jun-1917
7-Apr-1962
23-Apr-1949
22-Apr-1950
4-Apr-1988
15-May-1943
12-May-1945
6-Apr-2019
6-Apr-1985
29-Jun-2013
10-May-2008
11-Sep-1926
6-Jun-1908
1-Jun-1912
20-May-1939
31-Mar-2001
8-Apr-1996
19-May-1956
2-May-1931
3-Jul-1943
2-Aug-2008
21-Mar-2009
12-Jun-1999
3-Jul-2011
5-Jun-1976
21-Aug-1976
25-May-1940
2-Aug-1980
9-Jul-1983
12-Jun-1982
3-Apr-1993
21-Jul-1973
7-Jul-2007
24-May-1986
6-Apr-1963
26-Apr-1930
31-Mar-1979
12-Jul-2003
20-Jul-1940
7-May-1966
19-Sep-1942
14-Apr-2016
17-Jun-1916
27-Jun-1959
6-May-1989
26-Jun-1994

Games
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Players Name

JOHNSON
JOHNSON
JOHNSON
JOHNSON
JOHNSON
JOHNSON
JOHNSTON
JOHNSTON
JOHNSTON
JOHNSTON
JOHNSTONE
JONES
JONES
JONES
JONES
JONES
JONES
JONES
JONES
JUbD
JUKAWICS

KARPANY
KAVANAGH
KEATH
KEDDIE
KEEFFE
KELLY
KELLY
KELLY
KELLY
KELLY
KELLY
KENNEDY

KETTLEWELL
KEVILL
KICKETT
KIKIROS
KILMURRAY

KITSON
KLARICICH
KNIGHTS
KOHLMAN
KOMMER

LANGE
LANGOULANT
LANGRIDGE
LARCOMBE
LAVATER
LAWN
LAWRENCE
LAXTON
LAYTON
LEADBITTER
LEAHY

Colin Francis

Edward Ned

Frank Mitchell
Matthew ‘Matt’

Paul Andrew
Raymond Geoffrey ‘Ray’
Clinton Robert ‘Clint’
James William

John Albert‘Jack’
Matthew Keith ‘Matt’
Lyle Andrew
Christopher James ‘Chris’
Daniel

Gregory Mason ‘Greg’
Kenneth John'Ken'
Mick

Ross Arnold

Scott

Terence Owen ‘Terry’
Christopher Dylan
Brett Roman

Nicholas James ‘Nick’
Rohan

Malcolm Douglas
Brendan Patrick

Jye Wade

Andrew Roy ‘Roy’
Thomas Sievwright ‘Tom’
Bevan William

Brian Bernard

Greg Allan

Lance Andrew

Otto Harvey

Phillip Vincent ‘Phil’
Alan Joseph

James Andrew
Laurence John ‘Laurie’
William John Bill"
Terence Herbert ‘Terry’
Rohan

Ross James

Scott William

Bradley Ira

Larry Peter

John'Gus’

Edward ‘Ted’

Charles John Buckingham
Charles Raymond ‘Ray’
George Halley

John William Jack’
Justin

Mahli

Ross Michael

Sean Christopher
Noel James

Harvey Allan Charles
W.

Troy William Joseph
Neville Herbert

Tom John

Travis

Garry

Nicholas Alexander ‘Nick’
Sebit

Christian Alan

J.

Anthony William Henry
Mitchell Glen ‘Mitch’
Jacob Neil Jake’

Judd Matthew

James Joseph Kenneally
John Andrew Bernard
Thomas Charles ‘Tom’
Robert Andrew
Harold King

Donal ‘Don’

Fritz Carl

John Joseph Jack
Rowan

John Robert Jack’
Terrence John ‘Terry’
Richard Thomas 'Dick’
Samuel William

John

William Lawrence
John KevinJack’

John Francis Jack’
Joseph William ‘Joe’
JohnYack’

Brendan Nathan
Damian Justin
Michael Herbert ‘Mick’
Nigel Ryan

Ronald

Tyson William

Jay

Leo John

Damian Paul

Years Played
1972 1974
1908
1940
2019
2012 2016
1971 1972
1992 1995
1923
1910
2009
1993 1995
2005
2007 2009
1995 1999
1964
1994
1947
2017 2021
1976 1977
2002
1997
2007 2010
2005
2014 2018
1984 1985
2009 2011
1912
1936
1961
1952 1953
1985
1983 1988
1912
1975 1980
1970
1907 1908
1956 1967
1909 1912
1975 1976
2019 2021
1981 1983
1994
1985 1987
1974 1982
1952 1956
1953 1965
1917 1924
1950 1952
1934 1935
1934 1937
2004 2005
2019
1968
1991
1959 1960
1950 1951
1929
2004 2006
1964
1994
1999 2003
1984 1985
2011 2012
2020 2021
1931
1929
2012
2015 2017
2008 2011
1995 2003
1932
1931 1933
2015 2017
1943
1930
1959 1962
1918
1941 1946
2003 2004
1950
1957 1961
1930 1938
1906
1971
1941
1944 1953
1955
1944 1945
1912
2007 2015
2015
1952
2007 2008
1981
2005
2006
1930 1934
1999

Debut

5-Aug-1972
16-May-1908
8-Jun-1940
6-Apr-2019
24-Mar-2012
12-Jun-1971
11-Jul-1992
19-May-1923
23-Jul-1910
21-Mar-2009
1-May-1993
20-Aug-2005
12-May-2007
8-Apr-1995
27-Jun-1964
13-Aug-1994
31-May-1947
7-Apr-2017
22-May-1976
1-Apr-2002
12-Apr-1997
24-Mar-2007
25-Jun-2005
12-Apr-2014
14-Jul-1984
27-Mar-2009
27-Apr-1912
23-May-1936
17-Jun-1971
24-May-1952
17-Aug-1985
23-Apr-1983
8-Jun-1912
28-Jun-1980
18-Apr-1970
11-May-1907
19-May-1956
1-May-1909
26-Jul-1975
6-Apr-2019
6-Jun-1981
2-Jul-1994
9-Jun-1985
25-Apr-1974
14-Jun-1952
25-Apr-1953
19-May-1917
24-Jun-1950
28-Apr-1934
7-Jul-1934
21-Aug-2004
29-Jun-2019
20-Apr-1968
6-Apr-1991
27-Jun-1959
29-Apr-1950
13-Jul-1929
20-Mar-2004
30-May-1964
21-May-1994
4-Apr-1999
4-Jun-1984
7-May-2011
25-Jul-2020
20-Jun-1931
15-Jun-1929
24-Mar-2012
2-May-2015
14-Jun-2008
17-Jun-1995
6-Jun-1932
2-May-1931
18-Apr-2015
15-May-1943
26-Apr-1930
11-Apr-1959
18-May-1918
2-Jun-1941
14-Jun-2003
22-May-1950
27-Apr-1957
26-Apr-1930
28-Jul-1906
7-Aug-1971
26-Apr-1941
7-Oct-1944
11-Jun-1955
3-Jun-1944
8-Jun-1912
30-Jun-2007
18-Apr-2015
7-Jun-1952
11-Aug-2007
27-Jun-1981
18-Mar-2005
17-Apr-2006
10-May-1930
4-Apr-1999

Games

1
12

109

Goals
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Players Name

LESLIE

LESTER

LEUBA
LEUENBERGER
LEVITZKE
LEWIN

LEWIS

LEWIS

LEWIS

LEWIS

EAST PERTH FOOTBALL CLUB YEARBOOK 2021

Stephen Miguel
Paul William
Matthew Craig
Brent Harvey
Gordon Gilbert
Cameron Phillip
Clayton Tasman
Kevin John

Rodney David ‘Rod’

LEYENDEKKERS John Andrew Edward

LINDSAY
LITTLE
LOCANTRO
LOCKYER
LOGAN
LONERGAN
LONG

LOO

LORD
LOUGHRIDGE
LOVELL
LOVETT
LOVING

LYSTER
MacAULAY
MacAULAY
MacDONALD
MacGREGOR
MacKAY
MacKENZIE
MacKENZIE
MADDERN
MADISON
MAGINNESS
MAGRO
MAGRO
MAIN
MALARKEY
MALCOLM
MALDENIS
MALLAND
MALLIS
MALLOCH
MALONE
MANNERS
MANNING
MANSFIELD
MANSFIELD
MARCHANT
MARINKO
MARINKO
MARKHAM
MARKS
MARLEY
MARONI
MARONI
MARSH
MARSH
MARSHALL
MARTIN
MARTIN
MARTIN
MARTIN
MARTIN
MASTEN
MASTERS
MATHER
MATSON
MATSON
MATSON
MATSON
MAUGHAN
MAUNSELL
MAY

MAY
MAYHEW
MAZUREK
McALLAN
McAULEY
McAULIFFE
McAULIFFE
McAULLAY
McCAMISH
McCARTHY

Albert Edward
Frederick Graham
Julian Rino

Paul

Thomas Henry John
Arthur Roy ‘Roy’
Noel

Alan John

William Eric

William Francis

Chris

Andrew

Scott Anthony
Archibald Hay
Wayne Stewart

Kane Dylan

Richard John

Scott John

Brayden James
Aidan

Damian Michael
Dennis Arnold

Henry ‘Harry’
Laurence Richard
Phillip ‘Phil”

Francis Dominic ‘Frank’
Timothy Alan‘Tim’
Daniel William ‘Danny’
Robert Douglas
Malcolm Ross

Brian Roderick

Alex

Eric William

Ryan

William Thomas
Trevor Alan

William ‘Will’

Jayden

Stanley Charles'Stan’
Dylan John

Gary Robert

Trevor Robert

Ryan Jordan

Jarrod William

Spiro

Francis Alexander
Michael

John Laurance

David John

Stephen Angelo
William Nicholas Stewart.
Martin James Jim’
Donald Anthony ‘Don Jnr’
Raymond George ‘Ray’
John Henry

Albert John Jack’
Aaron Peter

Eric John

Robert Alex‘Robbie’
James Bryan Jim’
Kaine Allan

Terence ‘Terry’

Curtis Jay

Gary Victor

Kyle John Victor
Timothy ‘Tim’

Trent James
Christopher Michael ‘Chris’
lan Rex

Cedric Arthur‘Woofa’
Donald Ernest‘Don’
Philip Glen ‘Glen’
Phillip Henry ‘Phil’
William Frederick ‘Bill’
Andrew John

John Florence S.
Phillip Leslie ‘Phil’
Russell Scott

John George Sexton
Paul Damien

Frank

John A.

Brian Joseph

Vincent Charles ‘Vince’
Kenneth James ‘Ken’
Ross Bernard

Kerry Shane

Years Played
1923
1993 1994
1993
2006
1973 1978
1929
1991
1982 1987
1964
1987 1989
1974 1979
1906
1932 1938
2013 2014
1933 1940
1940
1927
1990
1952
1913
1906 1909
1999
2003 2010
1995 2000
1910
1981 1982
2015 2016
1971 1972
2013 2017
1994 1996
2020 2021
2004 2005
1959 1960
1914 1917
1952
1914 1921
1933
1999 2008
2006 2012
2011
1955
1960 1967
1965
2016 2018
2005 2008
1911
1980
2014 2019
2019 2021
1983 1984
2014 2015
1971 1976
1981 1984
2011 2013
1993 1994
1993 2000
1918
1924
1942
1926
2012
1916 1918
1948
1961 1962
1957 1958
1925
1942
1998 2002
1988 1993
1982
1950 1951
2000 2006
1968
2009
1970 1977
2005 2006
2012
2008 2010
2016 2017
1955
1932 1934
1947 1953
1934
1918 1923
1968 1974
1985 1987
1930
1963 1965
1990
1916
1994
1936
1916
1943 1944
1945 1947
1967 1975
1964
1967 1968

Debut

11-Aug-1923
30-May-1993
12-Apr-1993
22-Jul-2006
7-Apr-1973
2-Jul-1929
6-Jul-1991
15-May-1982
30-May-1964
25-Apr-1987
6-Apr-1974
12-May-1906
14-May-1932
3-Aug-2013
29-Apr-1933
18-May-1940
6-Aug-1927
7-Apr-1990
26-Apr-1952
10-May-1913
12-May-1906
14-Aug-1999
22-Mar-2003
8-Apr-1995
6-Jun-1910
11-Apr-1981
21-Mar-2015
12-Apr-1971
29-Mar-2013
4-Apr-1994
25-Jul-2020
20-Mar-2004
11-Jul-1959
25-Apr-1914
14-Jun-1952
25-Apr-1914
29-Apr-1933
24-Apr-1999
2-Sep-2006
2-Jul-2011
14-May-1955
28-May-1960
28-Aug-1965
18-Jun-2016
18-Mar-2005
15-Jul-1911
14-Jun-1980
12-Apr-2014
06-Apr-2019
4-Apr-1983
12-Apr-2014
17-Apr-1971
8-Mar-1981
22-Apr-2011
15-May-1993
14-Aug-1993
27-Jul-1918
28-Jun-1924
12-Sep-1942
3-Jul-1926
6-Apr-2012
20-May-1916
17-Apr-1948
1-Jul-1961
8-Jul-1957
2-May-1925
4-Jul-1942
28-Mar-1998
30-Apr-1988
27-Mar-1982
22-Apr-1950
2-Apr-2000
25-May-1968
18-Apr-2009
4-Jul-1970
30-Apr-2005
24-Mar-2012
29-Mar-2008
1-Apr-2016
25-Jun-1955
23-Apr-1932
17-May-1947
28-Apr-1934
29-Jun-1918
15-Apr-1968
6-Apr-1985
26-Apr-1930
22-Jun-1963
16-Apr-1990
20-May-1916
4-Apr-1994
2-May-1936
20-May-1916
20-May-1943
26-Apr-1947
22-Apr-1967
18-Apr-1964
26-Aug-1967

Games

Goals

36

Players Name

McCARTHY
McCAUGHEY
McCELLAND
McCONNELL
McCORMACK
McCORMACK
McCRACKEN
McCRAE
McCULLOCH
McCULLOUGH
McDONALD
McDONALD
McDOWELL
McENCROE
McEVOY
McGILL
McGINNITY
McGINNITY
McGOVERN
McGRADE
McGRATH
McGRATH
McGUIRE
McGUIRE
McGUIRE
McINNES
McINTOSH
McKAY
McKAY
McKENNA
McKENZIE
McKENZIE
MCKENZIE
McKENZIE
McKINLEY
McKINNON
McKNIGHT
McLEAN
McLELLAN
McMAHON
McMAHON
McMAHON
McNAB
McNEILL
McPHARLIN
McPHEE
McPHERSON
McROBBIE
McROBBIE
MCcTAGGART
McWILLIAMS

MELESSO
MELVILLE
MENHENNETT
MERCER
MERRINGTON
MERRITT
METTAM
MICHALCZYK
MICHALCZYK
MICHALCZYK
MICHELL
MILLBANKE
MILLER
MILLER
MILLER
MILLER
MILLER
MILLER
MILLER
MILLINGTON
MILLS
MILNER
MINCHERTON
MINSON
MITCHELL
MITCHELL
MITCHELL
MITSON
MOLONEY
MOLONEY
MONTEATH
MORGAN
MORGAN
MORGAN
MORGAN
MORGAN
MORPHEW
MORRISSEY
MORTON

MOURITZEN
MOYLE

31

Kevin Paul

James Thomas
William Leslie

Daniel

James Malcolm
Phillip

Robert Henry ‘Bob’
lan Vivian

lan William

Keith

John Ronald ‘Runty’
W.

George

Francis James ‘Frank’
Edward James

Kevin James.

Kevin Anthony
Patrick Dane ‘Pat’
Jeremy Ronald

Rex Arthur

Craig Darren
Matthew Albert

Ben

John Peter

Kevin Patrick

Fraser Campbell
David James ‘Dave’
Alexander

Sam

Barry Wayne

Charles Joseph ‘Charlie’
Harold George
Shaquille‘Shaq’
Travis Clifford
Benjamin Andrew ‘Ben’
Donald

Bruce lan

John Trevor

Andrew JohnAndy’
J.

Mark Anthony

W.

John Edgar

Gerard Daniel

David Lloyd

Andrew

Laurence Herbert Laurie’
Arthur Forrest

John Middleton

John Damian

Arthur Claisebrook
Brendon

Bruce William

Peter Neil

Francis Leslie

Leslie William

George

Andrew Gary
Nicholas ‘Nick’

Walter George Henry
Edward ‘Eddie’
George

Richard

Leonard George ‘Len’
Byron Stewart ‘Stewart’
Benjamin ‘Ben’

David Alison Dickson ‘Dave’
Donald A.W.’Don’

lan Robert

JohnW.

Peter Donald
Septimus Laurence ‘Sam’
Neville Arnold
Andrew

Brett James

Philip Monty ‘Phil’
William Frederick
Charles Ivanhoe ‘Charlie’
Christopher Grant ‘Chris’
Julian Eric Jack’
Robert Arthur ‘Bob’
Stephen George ‘Steve’
William James ‘Paddy’
Kym Bruce

Clarence Edward
David Michael

Harry

James Wallace

Ronald A. Alfred ‘Ron’
Henry Jerry’

George

Cale Edward

Kevin

John Barry

William John ‘Bill’
Garry

Walter Roy ‘Roy”
Frank James

Years Played
1968 1970
1929

1914

2004 2005
1945

1986

1940 1946
1971

1966 1979
1934 1936
1950

1917

1911

1939 1945
1930 1931
1954 1965
1973 1979
2014 2020
2014

1955 1956
1990 1992
2009

2019 2021
1973 1979
1986 1987
2014 2018
1940 1949
1907

1913 1913
1955

1908 1922
1940 1941
2011 2021
1998

2006 2010
1906 1907
1990 1992
1964

1967

1926

1993

1926

1924

1979 1980
2002

1993

1971 1973
1936 1937
1940 1940
1980 1982
1914 1915
1994

1972 1973
1990 1992
1906 1907
1933 1936
1946

2004 2010
2021

1917

1973 1974
1974 1981
1969 1972
1955 1957
1933

2017 2019
1936 1946
1947 1950
1978 1980
1950 1954
1988 1998
1933 1935
1964 1965
2005 2009
1990 1991
1972

1921 1922
1924 1931
1969 1970
1912 1926
1965

1997

1918 1923
2012

1920

1983 1986
1947

1927 1928
1952 1955
1946

1914 1916
2013

1954 1955
1954 1955
1952 1959
2006 2016
1914

1940

Debut

15-Jun-1968
3-Aug-1929
25-Apr-1914
27-Mar-2004
1-Sep-1945
19-Apr-1986
27-Apr-1940
12-Apr-1971
20-Aug-1966
9-Jun-1934
13-May-1950
28-Jul-1917
20-May-1911
29-Jul-1939
3-May-1930
7-Jun-1954
12-May-1973
29-Mar-2014
22-Mar-2014
20-Aug-1955
31-Mar-1990
21-Mar-2009
29-Jun-2019
5-May-1973
10-May-1986
22-Mar-2014
22-Jun-1940
11-May-1907
26-Apr-1913
25-Jun-1955
9-May-1908
8-Jun-1940
2-Jul-2011
18-Jul-1998
25-Mar-2006
12-May-1906
30-Jun-1990
6-Jun-1964
6-May-1967
24-Apr-1926
1-May-1993
31-Jul-1926
30-Aug-1924
25-Aug-1979
6-Apr-2002
3-Apr-1993
7-Aug-1971
4-May-1936
18-May-1940
7-Apr-1980
25-Apr-1914
4-Apr-1994
10-Jun-1972
31-Mar-1990
8-Sep-1906
29-Apr-1933
7-Sep-1946
20-Mar-2004
17-Apr-2021
19-May-1917
5-May-1973
6-Apr-1974
28-Jun-1969
28-May-1955
24-Jun-1933
01-Jul-2017
4-May-1936
7-Jun-1947
6-May-1978
20-May-1950
25-Apr-1988
6-May-1933
27-Jun-1964
28-May-2005
31-Mar-1990
13-May-1972
14-May-1921
30-May-1924
10-May-1969
3-Aug-1912
10-Apr-1965
31-Mar-1997
18-May-1918
24-Mar-2012
4-Sep-1920
6-Aug-1983
16-Aug-1947
18-May-1927
14-Jun-1952
15-Jul-46
25-Apr-1914
16-Mar-2013
19-Jun-1954
17-Apr-1954
14-Jun-1952
28-Apr-2006
1-Aug-1914
27-Apr-1940

Games

Goals
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EVERY GOAL

Players Name

MOYSES
MSANDO
MUHLEBACH
MUIR
MULCAHY
MULLARVEY
MUMME
MUNRO
MUNROE
MURPHY
MURRAY

NESBIT
NETTLEBECK
NETTUP
NEWMAN
NEWTON
NICHOLAIDIS
NICHOLS
NINYETTE
NISBETT
NOAKES
NOAKES
NOBLE
NOLAN
NOONAN
NORTH
NORTON
OAKLEY
OAKLEY-NICHOLLS
OATES
O’BRIEN
O’BRIEN
O’BRIEN
O’BRIEN
O'CALLAGHAN
O'CONNELL
O'CONNOR

O'DONAGHUE
O’'DONOGHUE
O'DRISCOLL
OGBOURNE
O’HURLEY
O’KEEFE
O’KEEFFE
OLANGO
OLIVER
OLIVER
OLIVER
OLIVER
O’LOUGHLIN
O’LOUGHLIN
O'MEARA
OMODEI
O'NEILL
O'REILLY
O'REILLY

OUTRIDGE
OWENS
OWENS
PAMPHILON
PAPOTTO
PARRY
PARSONS
PARSONS
PARTINGTON
PASH
PATERSON
PATERSON
PATON
PAULSEN
PAYNE
PAYNE

Paul Leslie

Jacob

Maxwell Edward ‘Max’
Steven James

Phillip Gregory ‘Phil’
Paul Robert

Harold John

Kane Ashley

C.

Peter Lawrence
Arthur William

Kevin Joseph

Alfred CharlesAlf’
Kurt William

Jamie Peter

Shane Michael

Brian Richard

Geoff Brandon
Arthur

William R‘Bill"

Alfred Carl ‘Alf"

J

Jackson Trevor

Todd

Malcolm Stuart
Craig

Joseph William
Murray Edgar
Kenneth Rossiter
Michael

Alfred

James Eric Jamie’
Trevor James
Benjamin Travis ‘Ben’
Timothy John ‘Tim’
Edward John S. Ted’
John Michael

Justin

Taylor

Bruce J.

George Alexander Roy
Jarrad Noel Neil
Albert Garfield
Clarence Cornelius
Daniel

Michael James
Steven John

Maurice Patrick

Nick

Bryan Cyril

Raymond James ‘Ray’
Joseph Michael Joe’
Joseph Patrick

John Neil Jack’

Mark Alfred

Francis Daniel ‘Frank’
Edgar Wilson

Mark Harold

Chris

Kevin Michael

Tony

Frank Plummer
JohnYJack’

Lenard Douglas
Trevor Raymond
Charles Edward

Max James

Francis Joseph P.’‘Brum’
Thomas Daniel “Tom’
W.F.

Kenneth George ‘Ken’
Laurence Sylvestor
Kenneth John'Ken'
Leonard J'Len’
Reginald Edward ‘Reg’
Alexander‘Sandy’
Wayne Jason Jnr
Wayne Kenneth Snr
Harry Thomas

Albert George ‘George’
Albert George ‘Staunch’
Edwin William Charles
Anthony David ‘Tony’
Arnold Sefton ‘Seff”
Aubrey Walter Henry
Gordon Archibald lan
Luke

Graeme Frederick
Donald

Fred

Albert ‘Bert’

Kenneth C.’Ken’
Jacob

Steven

Donald Graham ‘Don’
Ivan Glennister ‘Glen’
Richard Lance

Henry Athol Harold

Years Played
1989
2019 2021
1914
1977 1978
1965 1967
1995 1996
1948 1949
2000 2001
1908
1975 1976
1923
1965 1966
1935 1941
2016 2018
1997 1999
1998 2001
1952
1996 1999
1911 1915
1942 1944
1939 1948
1916 1917
2015 2018
1997 1998
1951 1958
1995
1921
2015
1925 1928
1951
1938
1985
1979 1980
2008 2010
2005 2010
1953
1979 1983
1998
2017 2021
1974 1976
1920 1921
2005 2017
1913
1916 1917
1906
2000
2000
1945
1992
1948 1950
1948 1950
1951 1954
1942
1939
1966 1970
1954 1957
1907
1985 1987
1996
1980 1981
2018 2019
1906 1909
1907
1934 1935
2007 2009
1911 1912
1941 1949
1925 1928
2015 2016
1907
1930 1933
1946
1970
1933 1934
1914
1930 1936
1998 1999
1976 1986
1943 1950
1942 1944
1917 1932
1906
1984 1986
1935 1949
1912 1916
1914 1916
2016 2018
1956
1938
1935 1940
1912
1968 1970
2013 2014
2011 2017
1953
1955 1957
1999
1933

Debut

8-Apr-1989
10-Aug-2019
25-Apr-1914
16-Jul-1977
3-Apr-1965
24-Jun-1995
17-Apr-1948
5-Jun-2000
2-May-1908
26-Apr-1975
12-May-1923
3-Apr-1965
6-Jul-1935
6-Jun-2016
31-Mar-1997
27-Apr-1998
10-May-1952
8-Apr-1996
13-May-1911
5-Sep-1942
27-May-1939
20-May-1916
4-Jul-2015
12-Jul-1997
5-May-1951
8-Apr-1995
21-May-1921
21-Mar-2015
2-May-1925
26-May-1951
7-May-1938
27-Apr-1985
12-May-1979
3-May-2008
18-Mar-2005
25-Apr-1953
23-Jun-1979
4-Jul-1998
29-Jul-2017
15-Apr-1974
8-May-1920
6-Aug-2005
24-May-1913
27-May-1916
7-Jul-1906
2-Apr-2000
2-Apr-2000
19-May-1945
2-May-1992
24-Apr-1948
19-Jun-1948
15-Sep-1951
9-May-1942
6-May-1939
6-Aug-1966
24-Apr-1954
1-Jun-1907
25-May-1985
20-Apr-1996
7-Apr-1980
30-Jun-2018
12-May-1906
1-Jun-1907
1-Sep-1934
24-Mar-2007
27-May-1911
17-May-1941
2-May-1925
25-Jul-2015
24-Jun-1907
26-Apr-1930
11-May-1946
4-Apr-1970
13-May-1933
13-Jun-1914
26-Apr-1930
28-Mar-1998
27-May-1976
22-May-1976
9-May-1942
19-May-1917
23-Jun-1906
1-Apr-1984
8-Jun-1935
27-Apr-1912
23-May-1914
19-Mar-2016
28-Apr-1956
28-May-1938
6-May-1935
27-Apr-1912
20-Apr-1968
25-May-2013
30-Apr-2011
1-Jun-1953
9-Jul-1955
4-Apr-1999
29-Apr-1933

Games

7

N

(O )

N
)

Goals

5
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Players Name

PENDER
PENDLETON
PENGILLY

PESTELL
PETERKIN
PETKOVIC
PETRIE
PETROPULOS
PETRUCCELLE
PETTIFER
PICKERING
PIGGOTT

POWELL

Joseph

Steven Allan ‘Steve’
Lyle Ashley

Paul John

Jon

Roger Edward
Devan Todd

John Lindsay
Raymond William G.‘Ray’
Sydney

Colin John 'Zeke’
Frank William
Budimir Bojac ‘Buddy’
Drew

Victor Frank

Jack

Kayne

Adam

Frank William

Robert Thomas
William Maxwell ‘Ken"
Jayden William
Edwin George ‘Eddie’
Walter Allan ‘Wally’
Albert Charles ‘Bert’
Donald Lewis ‘Don’
Graham Paul

David Alexander
Dayman Leslie
Rowen William

Roy John

POWELL-PEPPER Samuel‘Sam’

POZZI
PRIOR
PRIOR
PRITCHARD
PROUT
PUMPHRIES
PURCELL

Giovanni Antonio ‘Nino’
Adam

Michael Phillip

L.

James Henry

Walter Augustus David
Kane Keith

QUARTERMAINE Alan Ross
QUARTERMAINE Ronald Vincent ‘Ron’

QUICK
QUINN
QUINN
QUINN
RADCLIFFE
RAFFERTY
RALSTON
RAMSAY
RAMSHAW
RANDELL

REYNOLDS
REYNOLDS
RICHARDS
RICHARDSON
RIDDICK
RIDLEY
RILEY
RINTOUL
RIOLI
ROBERTON
ROBERTS
ROBERTSON
ROBERTSON
ROBERTSON
ROBINS
ROBINSON
ROBINSON
ROBINSON
ROBINSON
ROCCHI

Barrie John

James W.

John Frederick

Peter John

Clayton

Joseph Frederick William
Edgar Felix Drummond
Jackson

Joseph Joe’

John Edwin Jack’
Robert Edward

Phillip Richard ‘Paddy’
Alexander ‘Alex’

Brian Thomas

Michael George ‘Mick’
Damien John

Jack

Aaron

George

David Alanhurst

Neil Lawrence
Frederick Charles ‘Cockie’
Joel Benjamin

Neil G

Stephen Neil ‘Steve’
John Robert

Paul

Bruce Maxwell

Donald Stewart ‘Don’
William ‘Willie’

Dylan

Allen Herbert Alan’
Glenn Peter

Nick

Ron Edward

J

B.

G.

John Reginald

Michael

Fortunato Joseph ‘Sunny’
David

Albert Alfred

Jason Alfred Cassius
William Ernest ‘Bill’
William Patrick ‘Willie’
Ralph George
Matthew Nicolas ‘Matt’
Bruce Francis

Gavin Vernon

David L. Alexander
Joshua'Josh’

Paul Charles

Peter

Cecil William Henry ‘Cec’
Raymond Joseph ‘Ray’
Tyson Nicholas

Years Played
1908 1911
1993 1998
1960
1986 1997
2004
1994 1999
1995 2003
1942 1943
1942 1956
1908
1946 1954
1928
1998 1999
2017
2003 2005
2018
2011
2004 2010
1947 1949
1945
1953
2012
1964 1975
1951
1947 1949
1968 1971
2011
1965
1990
2015
1953 1959
2016
1911 1912
2010 2012
1992 2003
1913
1908
1913
1997 1999
1969 1979
1948 1953
1978 1979
1906 1907
1906 1906
1963 1964
2007
1914
1914
2018 2021
1913
1910 1915
1906
1916 1919
1984 1985
1955 1960
1975 1979
1991
2016 2017
2019
1925 1926
1992 1993
1942
1918 1920
2008
1942 1943
1990 1992
1950
1999 2005
1966 1968
1969 1971
2017
2010 2012
1951 1953
1977 1981
2020 2021
1944 1946
1916
1911
1911
1968
2008 2009
1922
2016
1913
2010
1956 1958
1980
1961 1963
2013 2015
1965
1989 1998
1965 1969
2017 2018
1986
1984
1937 1945
1955 1962
2012 2013

Debut

4-Jul-1908
17-Apr-1993
11-Jun-1960
31-Mar-1986
20-Mar-2004
4-Apr-1994
27-May-1995
25-Jul-1942
6-Jun-1942
2-May-1908
4-May-1946
21-Apr-1928
13-Jun-1998
20-May-2017
10-Aug-2003
30-Mar-2018
19-Mar-2011
20-Mar-2004
5-Jul-1947
25-Aug-1945
25-Apr-1953
6-Apr-2012
29-Aug-1964
23-Jun-1951
28-Jun-1947
11-May-1968
19-Mar-2011
3-Apr-1965
28-Apr-1990
25-Apr-2015
23-May-1953
6-Aug-2016
26-Aug-1911
19-Mar-2010
4-Apr-1992
26-Apr-1913
2-May-1908
24-May-1913
31-Mar-1997
7-Jun-1969
19-Jun-1948
13-May-1978
2-Jun-1906
8-Sep-1906
3-Aug-1963
9-Jun-2007
14-May-1914
25-Apr-1914
30-Mar-2018
26-Apr-1913
14-May-1910
12-May-1906
8-Jul-1916
5-May-1984
14-May-1955
5-Apr-1975
6-Apr-1991
19-Mar-2016
20-Apr-2019
29-Aug-1925
4-Apr-1992
9-May-1942
1-Jun-1918
29-Mar-2008
9-May-1942
16-Apr-1990
8-Jul-1950
4-Apr-1999
30-Jul-1966
7-Apr-1969
5-Jun-2017
19-Mar-2010
26-May-1951
26-Mar-1977
1-Aug-2020
13-May-1944
24-Jun-1916
19-Aug-1911
10-Jun-1911
20-Apr-1968
2-Jun-2008
20-May-1922
25-Mar-2016
26-Apr-1913
19-Mar-2010
21-Jul-1956
24-May-1980
13-May-1961
20-Apr-2013
22-May-1965
8-Apr-1989
14-Aug-1965
18-Mar-2017
25-Apr-1986
28-Apr-1984
24-Apr-1937
9-Jul-1955
16-Jun-2012

Games

23
49
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Players Name

RUDRUM

SADOWSKI
SAGE
SAINSBURY
SALIACUS
SAMELKO
SAMPEY
SANGUINETTI

SAXBY
SAYLOR
SCADDAN
SCAHILL
SCHOFIELD
SCHOPPE
SCHULZE
SCHUMACHER
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCOTT
SCREAIGH
SCREAIGH
SCREECH
SCRIMSHAW

SELWOOD
SELWOOD
SEYMOUR
SHANAHAN
SHARP
SHARP

SHENSTONE
SHEPHEARD
SHEPPARD
SHEPPARD
SHERIDAN
SHERLOCK
SHERWOOD
SHUEY
SILCOCK
SILVERSTONE
SIMKIN
SIMMONDS
SIMPSON
SIMPSON
SIMPSON
SINCLAIR
SINCLAIR
SINCLAIR
SKAHILL
SKIPPER
SLADE
SLATER
SLATTERY
SLATTERY
SLOSS
SMALLWOOD
SMALLWOOD
SMIT

SMITH
SMITH
SMITH
SMITH
SMITH
SMITH
SMITH
SMITH

EAST PERTH FOOTBALL CLUB YEARBOOK 2021

Jamie

G.

Brian Loyole

Liam

Malachy Victor ‘Mick’
Roderick Thomas ‘Rod’
Mervyn Richard Gamble
Claude Arnold.
Shane

Tony Mario

Colin Bruce

Mark Raymond
Asher

Luke Steven

Francis Joseph
JosephJoe’

Francis Maziere
John James Jack’
Craig Anthony
Robert Gordon ‘Robbie’
William Cecil

Alan John

William John ‘Will"
Allan Henry

Thomas John ‘Tom’
Angus

Angus

Frederick John Jack’
John Malcolm
Kenneth James ‘Ken’
Peter

Raymond Percival
Thomas Ronald ‘Ron’
Trevor Robert

Trevor Allan

Wyborn Herbert ‘Herbie’
Kenneth Edwin ‘Ken’
lan Leslie

George Phillip ‘Phil’
Jack Neville

Mathew Samuel Frederick
Paul

Kenneth Leslie 'Ken’
Victor Charles
Marcus Antony
Matthew Peter ‘Matt’
W.

John Frederick
Harold Ernest ‘Ernie’
Adam Murray

Scott Francis
Kenneth Murray ‘Ken’
Thomas ‘Tom’
Isodore

Stanley Hugh
Stanley William ‘Nashy”
Allan John

Mark Anthony
Dominic Joel 'Dom’
John Cameron Jack’
Gary John

Martin Arthur S“Dinny”
Lee

Hamish George
Alexander Andrew
Bradley Ross ‘Brad’
Lawrence Francis
Henry James ‘Harry’
Henery ‘Brig’

Luke David

Jeremy Kennon
William Joseph
Owen Leslie

Henry George

Eddie

Keith

Lancelot R'Laurie’
Callum David

John Bruce ‘Bruce’
William Henry

Bryan Patrick
William Arthur ‘Bill’
Andrew Robert
Jackson William
Christopher James
Phillip Patrick ‘Phil’
Samuel‘Sam’
Bradley Ross ‘Brad’
Dennis Warren

Gary Anton

Albert Ernest ‘Alby’
Ashley

Bradley Richard ‘Brad’
Brian Patrick

Danny

Hector George
James A.

Jeffery Richard Jeff’

o

Years Played
2019 2020
1906
1929 1946
2018
1932 1938
1927 1934
1934
1916
1995
1970
1949 1952
1994 1995
2017 2019
2008 2012
1933
1995 2000
1928 1929
1906 1911
1992
2011
1918
1927 1929
2013 2018
1951 1952
1945
2020 2021
2019 2021
1914 1922
1980 1992
1952 1956
1953
1963
1929 1933
2007
1994
1932 1946
1979
1982
1981
1946 1947
2005 2013
1954 1962
1951 1954
1955
1989 1991
2004 2005
1914
1941
1914 1919
2003 2013
2015
1988 1991
2014 2015
1925 1926
1911
1933
1937 1938
1985 1987
2014 2018
1956 1962
1984
1920
1996
2009 2011
1964
2014
1929 1930
1914 1928
1906
2010
1989 1996
1917 1918
1962 1963
1949
2019 2021
1944 1945
1942 1943
2014 2015
1962 1963
1906
1938 1941
1968
1990 1993
2014
1915 1920
1953 1957
1906 1912
1990
1991
1974
1986
2014
1966 1978
1963 1965
2008
1937 1941
1906
2002

Debut

20-Apr-2019
28-Jul-1906
20-Apr-1928
14-Jul-2018
23-Apr-1932
6-Aug-1927
1-Sep-1934
3-Jun-1916
8-Apr-1995
22-Aug-1970
16-Jul-1949
4-Apr-1994
01-Jul-2017
12-Apr-2008
13-May-1933
8-Apr-1995
21-Apr-1928
2-Jun-1906
4-Apr-1992
6-Jun-2011
22-Jun-1918
28-May-1927
16-Jun-2013
5-May-1951
28-Jul-1945
25-Jul-2020
6-Apr-2019
5-Sep-1914
3-Mar-1980
14-Jun-1952
4-Jul-1953
6-Apr-1963
20-Jul-1929
9-Apr-2007
4-Apr-1994
23-Apr-1932
31-Mar-1979
27-Mar-1982
22-Aug-1981
10-Jun-1946
30-May-2005
4-Apr-1954
5-May-1951
16-Jul-1955
12-Aug-1989
20-Mar-2004
5-Sep-1914
17-May-1941
25-Apr-1914
22-Mar-2003
30-Aug-2015
4-Apr-1988
16-Aug-2014
2-May-1925
20-May-1911
5-Aug-1933
15-May-1937
3-Jun-1985
29-Mar-2014
28-Apr-1956
14-Apr-1984
22-May-1920
8-Apr-1996
9-May-2009
23-May-1964
22-Mar-2014
14-Sep-1929
1-Aug-1914
12-May-1906
1-Aug-2010
15-Jul-1989
19-May-1917
14-Apr-1962
14-May-1949
22-Jun-2019
13-May-1944
9-May-1942
18-Apr-2014
28-Apr-1962
12-May-1906
18-Jun-1938
20-Apr-1968
19-May-1990
30-Aug-2014
24-Apr-1915
25-Apr-1953
11-Aug-1906
7-Apr-1990
8-Jun-1991
4-May-1974
9-Aug-1986
22-Mar-2014
11-Apr-1966
27-Apr-1963
12-Jul-2008
24-Apr-1937
12-May-1906
24-Aug-2002

Games

21
1
204
3
107
24

N
[

Goals

155

30
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Players Name

SMITH
SMITH
SMITH
SMITH
SMITH
SMITH
SMITH
SMITH
SMITHALL
SNADDEN
SNEDDEN
SNELL
SOLIN
SOLOMON
SPAANDERMAN
SPARKS
SPARKS
SPARKS
SPARROW
SPARROW
SPEED
SPENCE
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPENCER
SPRYLAN
STACK
STANISLAUS
STANLEY
STANNARD
STARCEVICH
STARCEVICH
STARR
STEELE
STEELE
STEHN
STENT
STEPHENS
STEWART
STEWART
STEWART
STEWART
STIRLING
STIRLING
STONE
STOTT
STRATTON
STUBBERFIELD
SULLIVAN
SULLIVAN

THOMPSON
THOMPSON
THOMSON
THOMSON
THOMSON

TORRANCE
TOWNSEND
TRAINER
TRAINER
TRAVERS
TREACY
TROTT

33

John Frederick Jack’
Joshua ‘Josh’
Kenneth William ‘Ken’
Ryan Douglas

Sidney Leslie ‘Digger’
Thomas Peter ‘Tom’

Gerald Ambrose ‘Gerry”
Jordan Blair

Bill Mackie Sir

Robert ‘Bob’

Robert

Roy Charles

Llane

Harley

Kevan Ronald

Russell Wayne

Francis Valentine ‘Frank’
Valentine Christopher
Noel Eric

Samuel Cleveland
Frederick Edward
Glenn Leslie

James Alfred Jim’
Peter James

Leigh Joseph

Harley

Brian John

Robert William ‘Bob’
Aubery Nelson ‘Nelson’
Craig Robert

Troy Stephen
Raymond Mathew ‘Ray’
Ralph

Warren Geoffrey
Herbert August

Alan George

Brett Alexander
Alexander‘Alec’

Bruce Andrew

David

Mark Alexander
Donald William ‘Don’
Rodney Lewis ‘Rod’
Ralph Herbert Jasper
Joshua Ryan ‘Josh’
Benjamin John ‘Ben’
Anthony Charles
Charles Michael

Paul Jerome

David William
Michael Andrew
John Harold Jack’
Aaron Carl

Eric

Jack

Paul Gregory
Kendrick Mostyn
Kenneth Thomas ‘Ken’
Dean Mathew

Peter Darcy
Christopher ‘Chris’
Ross Kenneth

Barry Aaron

Donald ‘Don’
Frederick Lionel
George Edward Vernon
George Henry

Neville Clifford

R.

Richard Bruce
Richard George
Sydney Arnold

Innes Vivian

Brendon Cyril

R.

Richard John 'Ritchie’
William Alfred B.'Digger’
William Charles G.Billy”
Russell Wade

W.

Gordon Roy

lan Peter

Wayne

Peter William

Phillip Ambrose ‘Phil’
John Harris Jack’
Charles Clifton
Stephen Antony
Hedley Whiteway
Andrew Davenport
Harry Douglas
Edward ‘Ted"

Robert ‘Bob’

Patrick James ‘Pat’
Frank Theodore ‘Theo’
Peter Michael

Years Played
1947 1957
2011 2014
1972 1974
2011

1913 1915
1983 1984
1922

1945

1961 1967
2016 2017
1942

1923 1924
1982 1993
1912

2006 2007
2021

1980 1984
1979 1987
1943 1952
1914 1933
1953 1954
1926

1942

1987

1946 1956
1974 1987
1976

2019

1990

1965 1966
1929 1930
1985 1986
1990 1992
1936 1949
1939 1940
2009

1906 1907
1939 1940
1985 1986
1945

1985 1989
1926 1928
1974 1978
2008 2012
1965 1967
1913 1914
2011

2008 2009
1990 1994
1919 1920
1992 1993
1995 2006
2003 2013
1934

2007 2013
1938 1945
1939 1949
2001 2005
1906

1935

1994

1963 1966
2008

1981

1989

1961

1929 1930
1931

1963 1964
1976 1977
1942

2003

1998

1914

1933

1999 2001
1929

1933 1948
1915 1928
1927 1936
2002 2004
1929

1963 1964
1967 1978
1965 1966
1982 1983
1962 1972
1916 1918
1906 1910
1934

1914 1915
1929

1948 1950
1940 1948
1941

2006 2011
1929

1972

Debut

26-Apr-1947
19-Mar-2011
12-Aug-1972
25-Jun-2011
3-May-1913
27-Mar-1983
20-May-1922
15-Sep-1945
5-Jun-1961
21-May-2016
9-May-1942
19-May-1923
27-Mar-1982
6-Jul-1912
25-Mar-2006
10-Apr-2001
24-May-1980
24-Apr-1979
15-May-1943
5-Sep-1914
12-Sep-1953
24-Apr-1926
9-May-1942
25-Jul-1987
10-Jun-1946
6-Apr-1974
3-Apr-1976
29-Jun-2019
7-Apr-1990
19-Apr-1965
14-Sep-1929
30-Mar-1985
7-Apr-1990
4-May-1936
1-Jul-1939
9-May-2009
1-Sep-1906
8-Jul-1939
30-Mar-1985
5-May-1945
18-May-1985
21-Aug-1926
27-Jul-1974
12-Apr-2008
19-Apr-1965
26-Jul-1913
3-Jul-2011
14-Jun-2009
16-Jun-1990
10-May-1919
11-Apr-1992
8-Apr-1995
22-Mar-2003
7-May-1934
4-Aug-2008
28-May-1938
10-Jun-1939
31-Mar-2001
1-Sep-1906
1-Jun-1935
16-Apr-1994
18-May-1963
19-Apr-2008
14-Mar-1981
22-Jul-1989
22-Jul-1961
14-Sep-1929
1-Jun-1931
22-Jun-1963
3-Apr-1976
9-May-1942
22-Mar-2003
4-Jul-1998
5-Sep-1914
20-May-1933
10-Jul-1999
18-May-1929
6-May-1935
24-Apr-1915
14-May-1927
13-Apr-2002
15-Jun-1929
20-Apr-1963
29-Apr-1967
28-Aug-1965
17-Apr-1982
12-May-1962
20-May-1916
12-May-1906
8-Sep-1934
25-Apr-1914
27-Apr-1929
28-Aug-1948
27-Apr-1940
26-Apr-1941
25-Mar-2006
27-Jul-1929
27-May-1972

Games

Goals

389
213
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Players Name

TROVARELLO Dean

TROY Martin John
TUCKEY Brent John
TUNBRIDGE Simon Charles
TURNBULL Ryan Edwin
TURNER Dean John

TURNER John James
TURNER Jonty

UNDERWOOD Josh

VAN DEN DUNGEN Clayton

VARDY Nathan

VARDY Royce James
VENABLES Daniel

VENVILLE Harry George
VERSTEGEN Hans

VETTLER Ronald John

VINES Alan John

VLAHOV Christopher Michael
WADDELL James Kenneth
WAGHORN William JohnBill"
WAITE Nelson

WALKER Alan William
WALKER Charlie Robert
WALKER Harry George
WALKER James

WALKER Lee Edward
WALKERDEN Charles Frederick ‘Fred’
WALL George Richard
WALLACE James Carmichael Jim’
WALLER Andrew Joseph
WALLISH Benjamin ‘Ben’
WALLISH William

WALSH Greg Michael
WALSH John Patrick Jack’
WALTERS Roy Ernest

WARD Anderson Richard
WARD Francis Thomas ‘Frank’
WARD Frederick William
WARNER Bevan Andrew
WARRELL Christopher ‘Chris’
WARREN George Joseph
WASHBOURNE James Alfred Jim’
WASLEY Stephen Murray
WASLEY Terrence John ‘Terry’
WATERMAN Alec Edward
WATERMAN Jake A.

WATROBA Ronald Chris‘Ron’
WATSON Francis

WATTS Allan Percival James
WATTS Corey

WATTS John AlbertJ.K!
WAUGH Claude Hector
WEBB John Edward Jack’
WEBB Simon

WEBSTER Luke James
WEBSTER Raymond Charles ‘Ray’
WEBSTER Ronald James ‘Ron’
WEBSTER Ryan Paul
WELLINGHAM Sharrod Sebastian
WELLINGTON Graham Kitchener
WELLS Jake A.

WELLS Mervyn George ‘Merv’
WENLOCK Harry Samuel
WESTERN Albert George Lee
WESTERN Charles Gibson ‘Charlie’
WHALLEY Robert Burn‘Bob’

EAST PERTH FOOTBALL CLUB YEARBOOK 2021

EVERY PLAYER, EVERY GAME, EVERY GOAL

Years Played
1999
1909
2002 2003
2014 2017
1991 2004
1978 1991
1960 1963
2020
2021
1983
2017 2018
2004
2017 2018
1953 1956
1967 1977
1945
1971
2006 2007
1989
1954
2017 2019
1971
1954 1960
1914 1921
1998
1993 1994
1949
1906
1915 1916
1997 2002
1906 1918
1908
1976 1984
1925 1931
1917 1919
1989
1934 1949
1916
1987 1988
2011
1962 1964
1944 1957
1989
1979 1981
2015
2017 2018
1972
2017 2018
1942 1945
2020 2021
1954 1962
1918
1948 1951
2002
2000 2010
1953 1957
1971 1981
1999 2010
2013 2019
1968
1948
1950 1951
1922
1922 1931
1924 1929
1963 1968

Debut

15-May-1999
29-May-1909
28-Apr-2002
22-Mar-2014
6-Apr-1991
1-Apr-1978
30-Apr-1960
1-Aug-2020
29-May-2021
9-Apr-1983
05-Aug-2017
20-Mar-2004
1-Apr-2017
13-Jun-1953
22-Apr-1967
12-May-1945
31-Jul-1971
25-Mar-2006
22-Apr-1989
8-May-1954
01-Jul-2017
8-May-1971
7-Jun-1954
25-Apr-1914
13-Apr-1998
26-Apr-1993
14-May-1949
9-Jun-1906
24-Apr-1915
31-Mar-1997
12-May-1906
23-May-1908
13-Jun-1976
2-May-1925
19-May-1917
9-Jul-1965
8-Sep-1934
20-May-1916
27-Jun-1987
9-Jul-2011
12-May-1962
13-May-1944
8-Apr-1989
28-Jul-1979
21-Mar-2015
05-Aug-2017
29-Apr-1972
18-Mar-2017
9-May-1942

12-Jun-1954
8-Jun-1918
8-May-1948
6-Apr-2002
14-May-2000
12-Sep-1953
21-Aug-1971
22-May-1999
25-Apr-2013
15-Apr-1968
17-Apr-1948
22-Apr-1950
13-May-1922
6-May-1922
10-May-1924
6-Apr-1963

Games

Goals

2

Players Name

WHEATLEY
WHINNEN
WHITE
WHITE
WHITE
WHITEHEAD
WHITEHEAD
WHITELY
WHITTLE
WHITTLE
WHYTE
WILBRAHAM
WILKIN
WILKINS
WILLCOCKS
WILLIAMS
WILLIAMS
WILLIAMS
WILLIAMS
WILLIAMS
WILLIAMS
WILLIAMS
WILLIAMS
WILLIAMS
WILLIAMSON
WILLISON
WILLISON
WILLOUGHBY
WILLOWS
WILSON
WILSON
WILSON
WILSON
WIMBRIDGE

WOODCOCK
WOODEN
WOODS
WOODS
WOODTHORPE
WOOLLARD
WORLAND
WORMALD
WORSFOLD
WRIGHT
WRIGHT
WULFF
WYNNE

Rodney Donald ‘Rod’
Alan Rudforth
Jeffrey John Jeff’
Marcus Patrick
Samuel James
Daniel James Clarence
David Kane

Michael Graham ‘Mick’
Alvan Ernest

David Charles
Robert George ‘Bob’
Gavin Leslie

Ryan Christopher
George Alfred

Kye

Andrew

Barry Leslie

Darren James
Duncan Edgar
E.'Whipper’

Kevin Thomas ‘Tom’
Malcolm Andrew

Marshall Glyn David ‘Glyn’

Timothy Cline ‘Tim’
Boston Alexander
Gregory Ronald ‘Greg’
Leigh Matthew
Paddy

Norman ‘Tit'

Blayne Robert

Frank Cullity

Lewis James

Troy Maxwell

Samuel Kenneth M‘Ken’
David Thomas

Dean James

Geoffrey Mark ‘Geof’
David Selwyn
Andrew

Edward Leaver ‘Ted’
Steven Taye

James F.Jim’
Matthew D‘Matt’
Herbert Miller ‘Bill’
Joshua Mark Josh’
Alfred Francis ‘Fred’
JohnYack’

Victor Leo

JohnYack’

Andrew John

Walter William S.'Wally’
Edward John ‘Ted’
Peter John

Stanley ‘Stan’

Craig Phillip

Keith

Wayne Angus
Nicholas Roy ‘Nicky’
John

Arthur Williams James
David Richard

James Simpson Jim’
Matthew

Maurice Albert‘Maurie’
Marshall

Years Played
1992 2003
1929
1995 1997
2012 2013
1907 1911
2009
2009
1977 1980
1940 1941
1968 1975
1973 1978
2005
1994 1996
1906
2019 2021
2000
1966 1969
1994
1950 1951
1911
1985 1989
1991
1979 1988
1996 1999
2012
1992
1990 1994
1945
1913 1914
2013 2014
1983 1985
2013 2017
2000 2006
1942 1945
1985 1987
1986
1989
1996 2010
1989
1937 1938
2014
1930 1934
1952 1955
1915
2000 2001
1952
1928 1929
1923 1926
1906
1996 2003
1926
1955 1957
1985 1990
2017 2021
2002 2016
1986 1987
1997
1989 1990
1965
1948 1956
1908
1945
2018 2021
1961 1962
1962

Debut

12-Sep-1992
20-Apr-1929
8-Apr-1995
24-Mar-2012
11-May-1907
27-Jun-2009
4-Jul-2009
5-Jul-1977
27-Apr-1940
6-Apr-1968
12-May-1973
18-Mar-2005
7-Aug-1994
12-May-1906
16-May-2019
8-Apr-2000
28-May-1966
21-May-1994
20-May-1950
13-May-1911
30-Mar-1985
6-Apr-1991
12-May-1979
10-Aug-1996
30-Jun-2012
11-Apr-1992
31-Mar-1990
2-Jun-1945
14-Jun-1913
16-Mar-2013
27-Mar-1983
6-Apr-2013
2-Apr-2000
18-Jul-1942
25-May-1985
21-Jun-1986
29-Jul-1989
13-Apr-1996
22-Apr-1989
8-May-1937
01-Jul-2014
3-May-1930
14-Jun-1952
1-May-1915
2-Apr-2000
10-May-1952
21-Jul-1928
12-May-1923
12-May-1906
8-Apr-1996
5-Jun-1926
9-Jul-1955
4-May-1985
18-Mar-2017
4-May-2002
31-Mar-1986
21-Jun-1997
27-May-1989
24-Apr-1965
29-May-1948
2-May-1908
4-Aug-1945
25-Aug-2018
15-Apr-1961
28-Apr-1962
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Games

Goals

117
1
17
2
1
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200 games or more
WULFF, Craig
CHADWICK, Derek
KILMURRAY, Ted
GUHL, Jackie

SMITH, Brad
BARNARD, Jeremy
SPARROW, Val
CURTIS, Stephen
KENNEDY, Laurie
GRAHAM, Bob (Dobbie)
CAMPBELL, Grant
THOMAS, Ritchie
SCREAIGH, Herbie
RYAN, Brian
VERSTEGEN, Hans

150 - 199 games
HAYES, John

PERRY, Ray

GILLESPIE, Garry
OWENS, George (Staunch)
WASHBOURNE, Jim
ALLEN, Frank

TIERNEY, Phil
SPENCER, Jim
SPENCER, Peter
MCcGILL, Kevin
WHEATLEY, Rod
THOMAS, William (Digger)
FARMER, Graham (Polly)
MILLER, Peter

SWAN, Michael
FLETCHER, Wally
STARR, Ray

BROWN, Mal
BYGRAVES, Gary
WATTS, John

CRONIN, Deverick (Mick)
SEAL, Paul

SPARROW, Frank
WALSH, Greg

ATWELL, Mal

GEPP, Henry (Nugget)
BRENTNALL, RH (Nashy)
BLEE, Nathan

DANIEL, John

KICKETT, Larry
WESTERN, Albert
PESTELL, Colin
TURNBULL, Ryan
MICHALCZYK, George
PITTER, Eddie
BARTLETT, Glen
GIANNAKIS, George
ALLEN, Chris
MCcAULLAY, Ken
BARONI, Lucio (Butch)
COLBUNG, Shaun
COWELL, Brent
MacGREGOR, Brian

100 - 149 games
MCcKENZIE, Charlie
DUFFY, Larry (Plum)
HAMILTON, Alex
WALLISH, Ben
GLEW, William (Sticky)
OTWAY, Wayne Snr
TURNER, Dean
SEAL, Mathew
YOUNG, Arthur
CROW, Bob
SHERLOCK, Harry
HANCOCK, Brendan
SMITH, Jack

BULL, Ned

PERRY, DEVAN
SWAN, David
BROOM, Sam
ANDERSON, Kyle
LEADBITTER, Jack
OAKLEY-NICHOLLS, Jarrad
ALLEN, Ike

LEE, Brendan
BELLOS, Tony
MERRINGTON, Andrew
MOSE, Bill

SHEEDY, Jack
HARROLD, Vern
MITCHELL, Charlie
PEQS, Paul
ROWLES, Ray
DUDA, Archie
EVERETT, Tom
BERTRAM, Dean
BROWN, Ron
BUTCHER, Troy
PERRIE, ROGER
THOMAS, William (Billy)
GARDNER, Len
LOCKYER, Paul
BEARMAN, Karl

2002-2016
1959-1972
1953 -1965
1925-1938
1966 - 1978
1993 - 2004
1914-1933
1973-1982
1956 - 1967
1959-1971
1978 -1989
1933-1948
1932-1946
1929 - 1946
1967 -1977

1969 - 1982
1942 -1956
1963-1975
1917-1932
1944 -1957
1943 - 1956
1962-1972
1946 - 1956
1974-1987
1954 - 1965
1992 -2003
1915-1928
1953-1961
1988-1998
2003- 2013
1919-1931
1936 - 1949
1965-1973
1968 - 1976
1954 -1962
1931-1941
1954 -1962
1943 -1952
1976 - 1984
1958 - 1965
1917-1927
1918-1927
2011-2021
1970-1978
1974-1982
1922-1931
1946 - 1954
1991 - 2004
1974-1981
1964 -1975
1983-1993
1985-1993
1976 - 1987
1967 -1975
1986 - 1994
1991-1999
2001-2010
1960 - 1967

1908 - 1922
1919-1929
1972-1983
1906-1918
1924-1933
1976 - 1986
1978-1991
2005-2013
1948 - 1956
1928-1939
1914-1928
2003 -2011
1947 - 1956
1952-1961
1995 - 2003
1995 - 2006
1935-1945
2009 -2019
1944 -1953
2005-2017
1916-1924
2007 - 2015
1957-1963
2004 -2010
1952-1959
1956 - 1962
1912-1923
1924-1931
1986 - 1997
1955-1962
1971-1979
1953-1958
1987 - 1994
1950 - 1956
1998 - 2004
1994 -1999
1927-1936
1942-1951
1933-1940
1961 - 1966

HAUGHAN, Phil
PICKERING, Adam
JOHNSON, Paul
KELLY, Phil

PAYNE, Steven
GRAHAM, Richard
QUARTERMAINE, Alan
OUTRIDGE, Harry
RIDLEY, Paul

RYAN, Mick
WEBSTER, Luke
HAINES, Jim
LAWN, Dick
WILLIAMS, Glyn
CLUTTERBUCK, Freddie
JACKSON, Syd
MARTIN, Gary
McCULLOCH, lan
AGOSTINO, Frank
GLANCY, Craig
MUSSMAN, Alf
SWEET, Aaron
SWEET, Jack
HUMM, Jeremy
WARD, Frank
KELLY, Lance
MALARKEY, Gary
GARNAUT, Laurie
MACAULAY, Danny
WALKER, Charlie

50-99 games
GRAHAM, Leo
TRAVERS, Pat
ALEXANDER, Ron
HILTON, William
ROBERTSON, Glenn
SCOTT, John
CRAWFORD, William
HILLE, Shayne
BANDY, John
BRENNAN, Dean
HARROLD, Bert
BRYANT, Kevin
CRAWFORD, Darby
HESFORD, Arthur
ROWLAND, Cecil
SMITHALL, Gerry
ANDREWS, Arthur
GODWIN, Jack
CLAPE, Matt

MOSS, Garry
WALLER, Andrew
BOOTH, Vic
FAITHFULL, Mark
GIBLETT, Ray
ARNOLD, Paul
HUNT, Jack
KNIGHTS, Travis
THOMSON, lan
CAMPBELL, Hugh (Bonny)
FOGARTY, George
HERD, Archie
SPARKS, Russell

DA RUI, Steven
FRASER, Mitch
McGUIRE, John
WEBSTER, Ron
KING, Charlie
LYSTER, Tim
WALSH, Jack
EARNSHAW, Gordon
OSWALD, Alexander (Sandy)
SILCOCK, Jeremy
SYMMONS, Paul
CHRISTIAN, Michael
MATSON, Don
SMITH, Josh
DEARDS, Ken
DIMMER, John
EVANS, Vic
WHITTLE, David
BENNETT, Bob
CLAYTON, Jack
MILLER, Dave
SLOSS, Sam

HILLE, Shayne
HALL, Reg

HART, Callum
HEALY, Joseph (Pat)
WILSON, Troy
McGINNITY Patrick
NOAKES, Tim
SEYMOUR, Ken
IRONMONGER, John
LOVING, Scott
MARLEY, Aaron
MCcINNES, Fraser
AIKENHEAD, Vic
DEMPSTER, Frank
DONCON, Keith
QUARTERMAINE, Ron
RAY, Brian
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1965-1975
2004 -2010
2012-2016
1975-1980
2011-2017
1992-1998
1969-1979
1943 -1950
1999 - 2005
1932-1938
2000-2010
1965-1970
1930-1938
1979-1988
2010-2015
1963 - 1967
1970-1977
1966 - 1979
2001 - 2009
2001 -2010
1935-1941
2007 -2013
1939-1949
2001 - 2009
1934-1949
1983-1988
1971-1976
1932-1940
2006 -2012
1954 - 1960

1935-1940
2006 -2011
1971-1975
1919-1925
1977 -1981
1980-1992
1908-1916
2015-2021
1965-1970
2001 -2008
1916-1932
1973 -1986
1907 -1912
1906-1911
1937-1945
1961-1967
1906 - 1914
1949 -1955
1988 - 1994
2006 - 2016
1997 - 2002
1927-1935
1994 -1998
1959-1965
1977-1982
1956 - 1960
1999 - 2003
1967-1978
1924-1928
1933-1940
1915-1925
1979-1987
1981-1986
2013-2018
1973-1979
1971-1981
1917-1924
1999 - 2008
1925-1931
1954 -1958
1930-1936
1989 - 1996
2001 - 2005
1981-1986
1947 -1953
2011-2014
1968-1973
1980-1983
1962 - 1969
1968 -1975
1930-1935
1941-1950
1936 - 1946
1906 - 1912
2015-2020
1956 - 1960
2013 -2020
1908-1914
2000 - 2006
2014 -2020
2005-2010
1988-1991
1980 - 1984
1995 - 2000
1998 - 2002
2014-2018
1951-1954
1930-1935
1963-1970
1948 -1953
1955 -1960

DORNEY, Frank
DAVIES, Bert
EDWARDS, Craig
JONES, Greg
WORLAND, Andrew
BAIN. David
HEBBARD, Paddy
O’DONOGHUE, Mark
O’LOUGHLIN, Max
SAMPEY, Luke
BURNS, John

SARA, JOE

SOLIN, Robert
DENNIS, Richard
GLENDINNING, Gus
MOLONEY, William
SMITH, Hector
LANGDON, Don
PRIOR, Michael
SAVAGE, John (Jack)
O'MEARA, Francis (Brum)
BEECK, Zach
CAMPBELL, Archie
HASKETT, Lloyd
JOHN, Graeme
MICHALCZYK, Richard
WHALLEY, Bob
LOUGHRIDGE, William
RAY, Mick
CANDLER, Jack
DOBSON, Brett
DOBSON, Jim
HALL, Arthur
HAWKINS, Gavin
JOHNSTON, Clint
MILLER, lan
PARSONS, Aubrey
HARDISTY, Charlie
DELBORRELLO, Angelo
DUKE, Wayne
FREEMANTLE, Terry
WESTERN, Charlie
CAMPBELL, John (Todge)
GALE, Aaron
GROOM, Hector
KARPANY, Malcolm
MAGINNESS, William
SCOTT, Jack
CAMPBELL, Jim
EARNSHAW, Craig
MCcGINNITY, Kevin
McKINLEY, Ben
ROGERSON, Ralph
BLAKELY, Mark
ROSE, Gavin
STEWART, Mark
WEBSTER, Ray
NESBIT, Malcolm
PURCELL, Kane
BRENTNALL, Ron
BYRNE, Danny
CARPENTER, Greg
DURWARD, Jim
GIBBNEY, Norm
GORTER, Thomas
GLENDINNING, Ross
HANCOCK, Damien
LITTLE, Graham
MCcINTOSH, Dave
MARONI, Eric
PARRY, Seff
WRIGHT, Stan
CROWD, Kevin
HARRIS, Herbert (Snowy)
KING, Jack

LALOR, Jack
MORGAN, David
PRIOR, Adam
ROBERTS, Alan
ARMSTRONG, Jim
COCKER, Shane
GEORGE, Mick
MILLS, Andrew
BENNETT, Mal
GARNAUT, John
HOLMAN, Grant
ISHCHENKO, Alex
NASH, Arthur
BAKER, Harry
DEERING, Ben
EVANS, Shane
OLIVER, Frank
EVANS, Paul

GILL, Thomas
LEVITZKE, Brent
STUBBERFIELD, Anthony
TANNOCK, Peter
WATTS, Allan
BYRNE, Bevan
HALEY, Ken
NOLAN, John
SWEET, Eric

TOLL, Charlie

1907 -1913
1928-1932
1979-1983
1995-1999
1996 - 2003
1985 -1988
1921-1928
1966 - 1970
1941-1949
2008 - 2012
1970-1973
1995 - 2000
1982-1993
1983 - 1986
1941-1951
1918-1923
1937-1941
1959-1962
1992 - 2003
1906 - 1911
1925-1928
2002 -2011
1935-1945
1988 - 1994
1959-1963
1969 -1972
1963 - 1968
1906 - 1909
1975-1979
1942 -1944
2009 -2014
1925-1929
1936 - 1948
1983 -1989
1992 -1995
1978 -1980
1912-1916
1910-1914
1983 -1989
1978 -1987
1964 -1970
1924-1929
1942 -1948
1990 - 1999
1919-1923
2014-2018
2014-2019
1914-1922
1939-1946
1978 -1984
1973-1979
2006 - 2010
1961-1963
1983 -1990
1989 -1998
1974-1978
1953-1957
1951-1958
1997 -1999
1942 -1947
2006 - 2009
1982 - 1985
1944 - 1948
1942 -1948
2016-2019
1974-1977
1995 -1997
1932-1937
1940 - 1949
1988 - 1993
1935-1949
2017 -2021
1954 -1958
1909-1914
1934-1937
1931-1933
1983 - 1986
2010-2012
1946 - 1953
1926 - 1929
1981-1986
1942 - 1946
2005 - 2009
1987 -1989
1967 -1970
2000 - 2002
1982 -1988
1911-1915
1929-1934
1916 -1920
1987 -1992
1906 - 1909
1990 - 1994
1908-1910
1973-1978
1990 - 1994
1963 - 1966
1942 - 1945
1958 -1961
1958 -1962
1979-1983
1938 - 1945
1906 - 1910



Year
1906
1907
1908
1909
1910
1911
1912

1913

1914
1915

1916

1917
1918
1919

1920

1921

1922

1923
1924

1925
1926

1927
1928

1929
1930

1931

1932
1933

1934
1935
1936
1937
1938
1939
1940
1941
1942
1943
1944
1945
1946
1947
1948
1949

1950

1951

1952
1953
1954
1955
1956
1957
1958
1959
1960
1961
1962

1963
1964
1965
1966
1967
1968
1969
1970

1971
1972
1973
1974

1975
1976
1977
1978
1979
1980
1981
1982

1983

R/UP

5th

7th

5th
4th

4th

6th
R/UP
Premiers

Premiers
Premiers
Premiers

Premiers
3rd

4th
Premiers

Premiers
R/UP

7th
5th

3rd

R/UP
4th

4th
3rd
Premiers
3rd
3rd
3rd
4th
5th
3rd
5th
Premiers
6th
6th
5th
5th
5th

6th
5th

4th

4th

5th

5th
Premiers
R/Up
Premiers
Premiers
R/Up
R/Up
5th

3rd
8th
6th
6th
R/UP
R/Up
R/Up
3rd

R/Up
Premiers
3rd

6th

4th
R/Up
4th
Premiers
4th

3rd

4th

4th

5th

EAST PERTH FOOTBALL CLUB YEARBOOK 2021

OFFICIALS 1906-2021

Patron

DH Braidwood
DH Braidwood
DH Braidwood
DH Braidwood
DH Braidwood
DH Braidwood
P Collier
JBrennan

HBoon
JLedger

HBoon
JLedger
P Dennis

LR Butt

LR Butt
LR Butt

LR Butt
LR Butt

LR Butt
LR Butt

HW Mann

HW Mann
WR Haines

WR Haines
WR Haines
WR Haines
WR Haines
WR Haines
WR Haines
WR Haines
WR Haines
WR Haines
WR Haines
WR Haines
WR Haines
CG Norton
JCHealy

CG Norton
CG Norton

CG Norton
CG Norton

CG Norton

CG Norton
JCHealy
JCHealy
JCHealy

HE Graham MLA
HE Graham MLA
HE Graham MLA
HE Graham MLA
HE Graham MLA
HE Graham MLA

HE Graham MLA
HE Graham MLA
HE Graham MLA
HE Graham MLA
HE Graham MLA
HE Graham MLA
HE Graham MLA
HE Graham MLA

HE Graham MLA
HE Graham MLA
HE Graham MLA
HE Graham MLA

HE Graham
HE Graham
RP Evans
RP Evans
RP Evans
RP Evans
RP Evans
RP Evans

RP Evans

President
TM Guthrie
TM Guthrie
TM Guthrie
TM Guthrie
TM Guthrie
TM Guthrie
JL Dempsey

HW Mann

HW Mann
HW Mann

HW Mann

HW Mann
HW Mann
HW Mann

HW Mann
HW Mann

HW Mann
WR Haines
WR Haines
WR Haines

WR Haines
WR Haines

WR Haines
WR Haines

WR Haines
WR Haines

WR Haines

WR Haines
TM Guthrie

TM Guthrie
TM Guthrie
TM Guthrie
TM Guthrie
TM Guthrie
TM Guthrie
TM Guthrie
TM Guthrie
TM Guthrie
TM Guthrie
TM Guthrie
TM Guthrie
TM Guthrie
FD Book
FD Book
CH Plunkett

CH Plunkett

CH Plunkett
WCG Thomas
WCG Thomas
WCG Thomas
WCG Thomas
WCG Thomas
FD Book

FD Book

FD Book

FD Book

FD Book

FD Book

FD Book

FD Book
FD Book
FD Book
FD Book
FD Book
FD Book
FD Book
FD Book

FD Book
FD Book
FD Book
HR Strempel

HR Strempel

H Atlas

H Atlas

H Atlas

H Atlas

JM Leahy

JD Somervaille
JD Somervaille

MW Atwell

Secretary

Fl Bray

Fl Bray

Fl Bray

Fl Bray

Fl Bray

Fl Bray

CW Horsburgh

W Rowatt
Fl Bray

AH Dorney
AH Dorney
AH Dorney
Fl Bray

CG Norton
CG Norton

CG Norton
CG Norton
CG Norton

CG Norton
CG Norton
CG Norton

CG Norton
CG Norton

CG Norton
CG Norton
LK Telford
LK Telford
LK Telford

LK Telford
LK Telford

LK Telford
FD Book
FD Book
FD Book

FD Book
FD Book
FD Book
FD Book
FD Book
FD Book
FD Book
FD Book
FD Book
FD Book
FD Book
FD Book
AR Hall

AR Hall

AR Hall

IC Lewis

IC Lewis

IC Lewis
SC Bruce
SC Bruce
SC Bruce
SC Bruce
SC Bruce
E Sweet
E Sweet
E Sweet
HR Strempel
HR Strempel
HR Strempel
HR Strempel

HR Strempel
HR Strempel
HR Strempel
HR Strempel
HR Strempel
HR Strempel
HR Strempel
HR Strempel

HR Strempel
AD Hughes
AD Hughes
R Clifford
JW Haines
JW Haines

B Haffenden
AD Hughes
AD Hughes
AD Hughes
AD Hughes
RJ Webster
RJ Webster
TJ Nisbett
TJ Nisbett

Tr

Del

FI Bray Fl Bray

FI Bray E Udy

FI Bray E Udy

FI Bray E Udy

FI Bray AR Muir

FI Bray AR Muir

MEL Cantor AR Muir

CJ McKenzie AR Muir

AH Dorney AR Muir

CG Norton CG Norton

CG Norton CG Norton

CG Norton CG Norton

CG Norton CG Norton

CG Norton CG Norton

CG Norton AR Muir

CJ McKenzie CG Norton

CJ McKenzie CG Norton

CJ McKenzie CG Norton

JE Mitchell CG Norton

JE Mitchell CG Norton

JE Mitchell CG Norton

JE Mitchell LK Telford

FD Book LK Telford

FD Book LK Telford

FD Book LK Telford

FD Book LK Telford

FD Book

WCG Thomas FD Book

WCG Thomas FD Book

WCG Thomas FD Book

WCG Thomas FD Book

WCG Thomas FD Book

WCG Thomas FD Book

WCG Thomas FD Book

WCG Thomas FD Book

WCG Thomas FD Book
WCGThomas FD Book

FD Book FD Book

FD Book FD Book

FD Book FD Book

D Glendinning FD Book

D Scott FD Book

D Scott FD Book

R. Pendergast FD Book

R Pendergast CG Fogarty

R Pendergast IC Lewis

E Sweet IC Lewis

E Sweet SCBruce

E Sweet SCBruce

E Sweet SCBruce

E Sweet SCBruce

ED Smith SC Bruce

ED Smith E Sweet

ED Smith E Sweet

ED Smith E Sweet

JD Somervaille FD Book

JD Somervaille FD Book

ED Smith FD Book

ED Smith JD Somervaille
ED Smith JD Somervaille
ED Smith FD Book

ED Smith FD Book

ED Smith FD Book

ED Smith FD Book

ED Smith FD Book

ED Smith FD Book

JE Mellowship

JE Mellowship FD Book

JE Mellowship FD Book

P Smith FD Book

P Smith HR Strempel
WR Judge JD Somervaille
WR Judge JD Somervaille
J Calder JD Somervaille
J Calder JD Somervaille
J Calder JD Somervaille
J Calder JD Somervaille
J Calder JD Somervaille
BC Owen JD Somervaille
BC Owen J Murphy
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HW Mills
HW Mills
HW Mills
HW Mills
A Stooke
HW Mills
Fl Bray

Fl Bray

Fl Bray
Fl Bray

HW Mann

HW Mann
HW Mann
AR Muir

Fl Bray

Fl Bray
N Heenan
N Heenan

N Heenan
N Heenan
CJ McKenzie
CJ McKenzie
CJ McKenzie

CJ McKenzie
CJ McKenzie

S Glance
S Glance
W Ferstat
W Ferstat

W Ferstat
W Ferstat
JH Jones
S Glance
S Glance
S Glance
S Glance
S Glance
S Glance
S Glance
S Glance

WCG Thomas
AR Hall
AR Hall
AR Hall
AR Hall

AR Hall

G Fogarty

GV Fogarty
GV Fogarty
GV Fogarty
GV Fogarty
GV Fogarty
GV Fogarty
GV Fogarty
GV Fogarty
GV Fogarty
A Ferguson

A Ferguson

HR Strempel
JP Gabbedy
JP Gabbedy
JP Gabbedy
JP Gabbedy
JP Gabbedy
JP Gabbedy

JP Gabbedy

JD Somervaille
JD Somervaille
JD Somervaille

RT Graham
H Atlas
H Atlas
K Green
K Green
K Green
JW Haines
JW Haines

Captain
JWoolard

J Kennedy

| Brown

P Wallish

RE Burns

C Hardisty
CJ McKenzie

A Nash

C Morrissey
CJ McKenzie

W Thomas

P Finlay
W Thomas
C Slattery

C Slattery
CJ McKenzie
CJ McKenzie
V Harrold
V Harrold

V Harrold
W Thomas

W Hebbard
H Gepp

H Gepp
W Fletcher

L Duffy
V Sparrow
W Fletcher
JWalsh

W Clew
J Guhl

R Bennett
RLawn

DJ Cronin

DJ Cronin

DJ Cronin

DJ Cronin

DI Cronin
HG Screaigh
WCG Thomas
Val Sparrow
Cec Rowland
C Rowlands
J Sweet

| Sweet

J Sweet

D Matson

F Sparrow

J Larcombe
CJ Pestell

F Sparrow

J Spencer

J Spencer

J Spencer

J Spencer

J Sheedy

J Sheedy

J Sheedy

J Sheedy

J Sheedy

J Sheedy

J Sheedy

E Kilmurray
D Marinko
M Atwell

K Murray

K Murray

D Chadwick
D Chadwick
D Chadwick
M Brown

M Brown
M Brown
M Brown
H Verstegen

R Alexander
B Smith
B Smith
B Cable
B Cable
I Miller
J Hayes
J Hayes

J.Dimmer

Coach

W Plunkett

J Kennedy

J Kennedy

H (lvo) Crapp
RE Burns

RE Burns

B Wallish

P Shea

G Sparrow
G Sparrow
HTomkins

CWaugh
P Matson
P Matson

P Matson
P Matson
P Matson

P Matson
P Matson

W Hebbard
P Matson

P Matson

P Matson
W Hebbard
V Sparrow
V Sparrow

V Sparrow

V Sparrow

JDolan
JDolan
JDolan
JDolan
JDolan

DJ Cronin
HG Screaigh
DJ Cronin
Neil Reiger
Mick George
Allan Watts
C Rowlands
C Rowlands
V Sparrow
V Sparrow
S Parry

JLarcombe
CJ Pestell
DJ Cronin

DJ Cronin
DJ Cronin
DJ Cronin
DJ Cronin
J Sheedy
J Sheedy
J Sheedy
J Sheedy
J Sheedy
J Sheedy
J Sheedy

J Sheedy
J Sheedy
K Murray
K Murray
D Chadwick
D Chadwick
J Sheedy
M Brown

M Brown
M Brown
M Brown
R Giblett

R Giblett

G Farmer

G Farmer

B Cable

B Cable

B Cable

G Dorrington
G Dorrington

G Brehaut



Year
1984
1985
1986

1987
1988
1989
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002

2003

2004

2005
2006

2007

2008
2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020
2021

Place
4th
8th
6th

7th

7th

8th

5th

5th

5th

7th

7th

6th
R/Up
4th

4th

8th
Premiers
Premiers
Premiers

3rd

5th

6th
5th

4th

9th
5th

3rd
7th
4th
R/Up
R/Up
3rd
5th
6th
5th
9th

5th
8th

EAST PERTH FOOTBALL CLUB YEARBOOK 2021

OFFICIALS 1906-2021

Patron

RP Evans
RP Evans
RP Evans

RP Evans
RP Evans
RP Evans
RP Evans
RP Evans
RP Evans
MG Kailis
MG Kailis
MG Kailis
MG Kailis
MG Kailis
MG Kailis
MG Kailis (dec)

President
MW Atwell
MW Atwell
AO Delaney

AO Delaney
LJ Kennedy
LJ Kennedy
RC Pearson
RC Pearson
RC Pearson
K Burnett

K Burnett
JW Haines
JW Haines
JW Haines
JW Haines
BM Howson
BM Howson
BM Howson
BM Howson

BM Howson

BM Howson

BM Howson
BM Howson

BM Howson

BM Howson
BM Howson

BM Howson
BM Howson
BM Howson
BM Howson
BM Howson
BM Howson
BM Howson
BM Howson
BM Howson
BM Howson

BM Howson
BM Howson

The last ever committee of East Perth before the club transitioned to a Board - 1975
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Secretary/CEO
LL Kennedy

Al Wilson

AJ Wilson

AJ Wilson
AJ Wilson
Al Wilson
AJ Wilson
AJ Wilson
Al Wilson
AJ Wilson
AJ Wilson
AJ Wilson
AJ Wilson
Al Wilson
AJ Wilson
AJ Wilson
AJ Wilson
AJ Wilson
AJ Wilson

AJ Wilson

AJ Wilson

AJ Wilson
AJ Wilson

AJ Wilson

AJ Wilson
AJ Wilson

AJ Wilson
AJ Wilson
AJ Wilson
AJ Wilson
D Turner
D Turner
D Turner
D Turner
D Turner
D Turner
D Turner

D Turner
D Turner

Treasurer
BC Owen
BC Owen
BC Owen

BC Owen
BC Owen
BC Owen
BC Owen
BC Owen
JLamhut
B Scott
B Scott
B Scott
B Scott
B Scott
B Scott
B Scott
B Scott
B Scott
B Scott

B Scott

B Scott

B Scott
B Scott

B Scott

B Scott
B Scott

B Scott

B Scott
B Scott

Delegates

LJ Kennedy
LJ Kennedy
AO Delaney

AO Delaney
LJ Kennedy
LJ Kennedy
RC Pearson
RC Pearson
RC Pearson
K Burnett

K Burnett
JW Haines
JW Halnes
JW Haines
JW Haines
BM Howson
BM Howson
BM Howson
BM Howson

BM Howson

BM Howson
BM Howson

BM Howson
BM Howson

BM Howson

BM Howson
BM Howson

BM Howson
BM Howson
BM Howson
BM Howson
BM Howson
BM Howson
BM Howson
BM Howson
BM Howson
BM Howson

BM Howson
BM Howson

MW Atwell
MW Atwell
LJ Kennedy

LJ Kennedy
WC Forrest
WC Forrest
WC Forrest
J Marks

J Marks

J Marks

J Marks

J Marks

J Marks

J Marks

J Marks (dec)

J Barbaro/J Rogers
J Barbaro/J Rogers

J Barbaro/M Bermann

J Barbaro/M Bermann

J Barbaro / B Scott
J Barbaro / B Scott

J Barbaro/ B Scott

J Barbaro/C Marwick
J Barbaro

J Barbaro
J Barbaro
J Barbaro
J Barbaro
J Barbaro
J Barbaro
J Barbaro
J Barbaro
J Barbaro
J Barbaro

J Barbaro
J Barbaro

Captain

G Walsh

K Bryant

K Bryant

R Sparks
CAllen

G Bartlett
G Bartlett
G Bartlett
G Bartlett
C McGrath
L Baroni

L Baroni

S Hooper
S Hooper
P Peos

P Miller

G Jones
JBarnard
JBarnard
JBarnard
R Wheatley
RTurnbull
JBarnard
R Wheatley
RTurnbull
JBarnard
RTurnbull
D Brennan
M Swan

M Swan
M Swan
M Swan

L Webster
CGlancy
M Swan
L.Webster
C.Glancy
M Swan
M Swan

C Wulff

B Lee

C Wulff

B Lee

C Wulff

B Lee

C Wulff

K Anderson

K Anderson

P McGinnity
K Anderson

P McGinnity
K Anderson

P McGinnity
P McGinnity
J Ramsay

Coach

G Brehaut

G Brehaut

G Brehaut

G McNeill

G McNeill

G McNeill

I McCulloch

I McCulloch

I McCulloch

S Magro

S Magro

R Solin

R Solin

K Worthington
K Worthington
K Worthington
K Worthington
A Micale

A Micale

A Micale

A Lovell

A Lovell

W Mahoney
W Mahoney
P Peos

G Bewick

G Bewick
A Micale

A Micale

A Micale

A Micale

B Dawson
B Dawson
B Dawson
J Graham
L Webster
L Webster
J Barnard

J Barnard
J Barnard



The following list of State games played by East Perth footballers includes matches against all Australian States and the VFA.
Second team games against individual football clubs are not included.

Alexander, Ron
Allen, Chris

Allen, lke

Allen, Frank
Anderson, Kyle
Antonowicz, David
Arnold, Paul
Atwell, Mal

Bain, David
Barnard, Jeremy
Barnard, Paul
Baroni, Lucio (Butch)
Bartlett, Glen
Beeck, Zachary
Bellos, Tony
Booth, Vic
Brentnall, R. (Nashy)
Broom, Sam
Brown, Mal
Bryant, Kevin
Burns, John
Buszan, Dean
Butcher,Troy
Bygraves, Gary
Campbell, Grant
Campbell, Hugh (Bonny)
Chadwick, Derek
Christian, Michael
Clape, Matt
Colbung, Shawn
Cowell, Brent
Cronin, D. J. (Mick)
Crow, Bob

Curtis, Stephen
Da Rui, Steven
Dennis, Richard
Dimmer, John
Doncon, Keith
Duda, Archie
Duffy, Larry

Duke, Wayne
Edwards, Craig
Everett, Tom
Farmer, Graham (Polly)
Fletcher, Wally
Gepp, Harold
Gillespie, Gary
Glendinning, Ross
Glew, William
Graham, Bob
Graham, Leo
Guhl, Jack
Harrold, Bert
Hawke, Neil
Hayes, John
Hebbard, Paddy

12*
1

4
11
1

1

2
13*
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Holman, Grant
[ronmonger, John
Ishchenko, Alex
Jackson, Syd
John, Graeme
Johnson, Paul
Kelly, Phil
Kennedy, Laurie
Kilmurray, Ted
Knights, Travis
Lalich, Judd
Langdon, Don
Lawn, Dick

Lee, Brendan
Leadbitter, Jack
Little, Graham
Lockyer, Paul
Loving, Scott
Magro, Stan
Malarkey, Gary
Mallis, Spiro
Marley, Aaron
Matson, Don
McAullay, Ken
McCulloch, lan
McGill, Kevin
McGrath, Craig
Melesso, Peter
Merrington, Andrew
Michalczyk, George
Miller, Dave
Miller, lan

Miller, Peter
Mitchell, Chris
Mose, Bill
Murray, Kevin
Narkle, Geoff
O’Meara, James. (Brum)
Oliver, Trevor
Owens, George
Peos, Paul

Perry, Ray
Pestell, Colin
Prior, Michael
Quartermaine Alan
Ramsay, Jackson
Ray, Brian
Ridley, Paul
Ryan, Brian
Ryan, Mick
Screaigh, Herbie
Seal, Paul
Sellers, Ernie
Sheedy, Jack
Sherlock, Harry
Smith, Bradley
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Smith, Hector
Smith, Jack
Smith. Josh
Sparrow, Frank
Sparrow, Val
Spencer, Jim
Spencer, Peter
Starcevich, Craig
Starr, Ray

Swan, David
Swan, Michael
Sweet, Aaron
Sweet, Jack
Symmons, Paul
Thomas, Ritchie
Thomas, W. (Billy)
Thomas, W. (Digger)
Thomson, lan
Tierney, Phil
Tomkins, Hedley
Thorne, Peter
Tuckey, Brent
Turnbull, Ryan
Walker, Charlie
Walsh, Jack
Washbourne, Jim
Watts, John
Webster, Luke
Western, Albert
Whalley, Bob
Wheatley, Rod
Wilson, Troy
Wulff, Craig
Young, Arthur
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*ADDITIONAL GAMES PLAYED WITH OTHER

CLUBS

Player

Alexander, Ron
Atwell, Mal
Campbell, Hugh (Bonny)
Edwards, Craig
Farmer, Graham
Magro, Stan
Melesso, Peter
Miller, lan

Sheedy, Jack
Sparrow, Frank
Symmons, Paul
Thomas, W. (Digger)
Thorne, Peter
Wilson, Troy

Games

WUNON==O0O00uUu NI~ =
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N

Club

East Ftle
Perth
South Ftle
South Ftle
West Perth
South Ftle
Claremont
Perth

East Ftle
Swan Dist
West Perth
Subiaco
Claremont
West Perth

+ Selected in the 2001 State side which did not play a

match.

Note: The 31 interstate games played by Graham
Farmer is the highest number achieved by any Western

Australian footballer



East Perth Football Club Inc

ABN 79 557 768 879
Financial Report - 31 October 2021

East Perth Football Club Inc
Directors' report
31 October 2021

The Directors present their report, together with the financial statements, of East Perth Football Club Inc for the year ended
31 October 2021

Directors
The following persons were directors of East Perth Football Club Inc during the financial year and up to the date of this report,
unless otherwise stated:

Bronte Howson (President)
Tom Percy QC

Joe Barbaro

Alan Quartermaine

Geoff Bailey

Martin Mileham

Jo Davies

Kim Farmer

Principal activities
The principal activities of the East Perth Football Club Inc continues to be to promote, develop, manage, educate, train and
represent community Australian Rules football in particular throughout the Club's metropolitan and country zoned regions.

The fundraising activities and sponsorship of the Club continues to be important in providing much needed cash for the
Club to effectively achieve its objectives.

Significant Changes
No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the year.

Operating Result
The surplus for the year amounted to $139,449 (2020: $241,294)

On behalf of the Directors

A=

Bronte Howson
President

8th December 2021
Perth

General information

The financial statements cover East Perth Football Club Inc as an individual entity. The financial statements are presented
in Australian dollars, which is East Perth Football Club Inc's functional and presentation currency.

East Perth Football Club Inc is a not-for-profit incorporated association.
The financial statements were authorised for issue on 8th December 2021.
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East Perth Football Club Inc
Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 October 2021

Revenue

Expenses

Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Depreciation expenses — ROU
Finance Costs Expense
Administration Expense

Bar and Function Expense
Football Operation Expense
Facilities Expense

Marketing Expense

Other Operating Expenses
Fundraising Expense

Payroll Tax Accruals

Lease Interest Expense

Bad Debts Expense
Unrealised Loss on Investment
Surplus

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to the members of East

Perth Football Club Inc

Note 2021 2020
$ $

3 2251,487 1,878,084
26,228 17,663
7,032 7,032
4,831 3,926
242 897 161,813
160,754 129,585
1,183,619 1,029,964
119,662 76,016
114,533 41,267
223,142 169,524
1,020 ;
23,299 :
1,170 :
351 :
3,500 :
139,449 241,294

139,449 241,294

The above statement of profit or loss and other camprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the

accompanying notes
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East Perth Football Club Inc

Statement of financial position

As at 31 October 2021

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and cother receivables
Inventories

Total current assets

Non-current assets
Plant and Equipment
Financial Assets
Right-of-Use Asset
Total non-current assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Employee benefits provisions
Unearned Income

Lease Liabilities - Current
Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Lease Liabilities — Non-Current
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets

Equity

Retained surplus/(deficit)

Total equity

Note

(o) I &) NN

O~

10
11
12

13

2021 2020
$ $
1,629,271 1,555,882
140,934 69,475
32,713 24372
1,802,918 1,649,729
296,627 233 564
21,500 -
28,129 35,161
346,256 268,725
2149174 1,918,454
185,880 94733
172,977 136,057
: 30,275
6,846 6,523
365,703 267 588
22,615 29,459
22,615 29,459
388,318 297,047
1,760,856 1,621,407
1,760,856 1,621,407
1,760,856 1,621,407

The above statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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East Perth Foothall Club Inc
Statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 31 October 2021

Retained

Surplus/

(Deficit) Total equity

$ $

Balance at 1 November 2019 1,380,113 1,380,113
Surplus / (deficit) for the year 241,294 241,294
Balance at 31 October 2020 1,621,407 1,621,407

Retained

Surplus/

(Deficit) Total equity

$ $
Balance at 1 November 2020 1,621,407 1,621,407
Surplus / (deficit) for the year 139,449 139,449
Balance at 31 October 2021 1,760,856 1,760,856
East Perth Football Club Inc
Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 October 2021
Note 2021 2020
$ $

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers (inclusive of GST) 1,330,725 1,008,305
Payments to suppliers and employees (inclusive of GST) (1,955,554) (1,681,456)
Interest received 8,495 16,075
Government Jobkeeper Assistance 106,050 282,000
WAFC Distributions 700,983 437,504
Net cash from operating activities 4b 190,699 62,428
Cash flows from investing activities
Payments from purchase of investments {21,500) -
Acquisition of Plant and Equipment (89,289) (1,479)
Net cash used in investing activities (110,789) (1,479)
Cash flows from financing activities
Lease Payments (6,521) (5,493)
Net cash from financing activities (6,521) (5,493)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 73,389 55,456
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 1,055,882 1,500,426
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year da 1,629,271 1,555,882
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East Perth Football Club Inc
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2021

Note 1. Significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

New or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations adopted

East Perth Football Club Inc. has adopted all of the new or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued
by the Australian Accounting Standards Board ('AASB') that are mandatory for the current reporting period and effective
for an accounting period that begins on or after 1 July 2020. Any new revised or amended accounting standards or
interpretations that are not set mandatory have not been early adopted.

The adoption of these Accounting Standards and Interpretations did not have any significant impact to the financial
performance or position of the Association.

Basis of preparation

These general purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards -
Reduced Disclosure Requirements and Interpretations issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board (AASB), the
Associations Incorporation Act 2015 (WA) and associated regulations, as appropriate for not-for-profit oriented entities.

Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

Critical accounting estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also reguires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying East Perth Football Club Inc’'s accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
financial statements, are disclosed in note 2.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the association is expected to be entitled in
exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. For each contract with a customer, the association: identifies the
contract with a customer; identifies the performance obligations in the contract; determines the transaction price which takes
into account estimates of variable consideration and the time value of money; allocates the transaction price to the separate
performance obligations on the basis of the relative stand-alone selling price of each distinct good or service to be delivered;
and recognises revenue when or as each performance obligation is satisfied in a manner that depicts the transfer to the
customer of the goods or services promised.

Variable consideration with the transaction price, if any, reflects concessions provided to the customers such as discounts,
rebates and refunds, any potential bonuses receivable from the customer and any other contingent events. Such estimates
are determined using either the ‘expected value’ or ‘most likely amount’ method. The measurement of the variable
consideration is subject to a constraining principle whereby revenue will only be recognised to the extent that it is highly
probably that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur. The measurement
constraint continues until the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is subsequently resclved. Amounts
received that are subject to the constraining principle are recognised as a refund liability.

Sales revenue
Events, fundraising and raffles are recognised when received or receivable.

Donations
Denations are recognised at the time the pledge is made.

Grants
Grants are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached
conditions will be complied with.

Interest

Interest revenue is recognised as interest accrues using the effective interest method. This is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and allocating the interest income over the relevant period using the effective interest
rate, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to the net carrying amount of the financial assets.
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East Perth Football Club Inc
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2021

Note 1. Significant accounting policies {continued)

Other revenue
Other revenue is recognised when it is received or when the right to receive payment is established.

Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense when incurred.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is or contains a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement and
requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets
and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.

() Club as a lessee

Finance leases, which transfer to the club substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased item,
are recognised at the inception of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the
minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability
s0 as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised as an
expense in profit or loss. Capitalised leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset
and the lease term if there is no reasonable certainty that the Club will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term.

Operating lease payments associated with short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised on a straight-
line basis as an expense in profit or loss. Short term leases are leases with a lease term of 12 months or less. Low-value
assets comprise of office equipment.

Current and non-current classification
Assets and liabilities are presented in the statement of financial position based on current and non-current classification.

An asset is classified as current when: it is either expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in East Perth
Football Club Inc's normal operating cycle; it is held primarily for the purpose of trading; it is expected to be realised within
12 months after the reporting period; or the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used
to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. All other assets are classified as non-current.

Aliability is classified as current when: it is either expected to be settled in the East Perth Football Club Inc's normal operating
cycle; it is held primarily for the purpose of trading; it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period; or there
is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. All other
liabilities are classified as non-current.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Trade and other receivables
Other receivables are recognised at amortised cost, less any provision for impairment.
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East Perth Football Club Inc
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2021

Note 1. Significant accounting policies {continued)

Inventories
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Inventories are accounted for at purchase cost on a
first in first out basis.

Investments and other financial assets

Investments and Financial assets in the scope of AASB 139 Financial Instruments. Recognition and Measurement are
classified as either financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, available for sale investments or loans and receivables.
When financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value. The Club determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition.

(1) Classification of financial instruments

The Association classifies its financial assets into the following measurement categories:

+ those to be measured at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through profit or loss);
and

+ those to be measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the Association’s business model for managing financial assets and the contractual terms of
the financial assets' cash flows.

The Association classifies its financial liabilities at amortised cost unless it has designated liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss or is required to measure liabilities at fair value through profit or loss such as derivative liabilities.

(if) Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Debt instruments

Investments in debt instruments are measured at amortised cost where they have:

« contractual terms that give rise to cash flows on specified dates, that represent solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding; and

« are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by holding to collect contractual cash flows.

These debt instruments are initially recognised at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs and subsequently
measured at amortised cost. The measurement of credit impairment is based on the three-stage expected credit loss
model described below in note (¢) Impairment of financial assets.

(a) Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Equity instruments

Investment in equity instruments that are neither held for trading nor contingent consideration recognised by the
Association in a business combination to which AASB 3 "Business Combination" applies, are measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income, where an irrevocable election has been made by management.

Amounts presented in other comprehensive income are not subsequently transferred to profit or loss. Dividends on such
investments are recognised in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the
investment.

(b) Items at fair value through profit or loss Items at fair value through profit or 10ss comprise:

+ items held for trading;

« items specifically designated as fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition; and

+ debt instruments with contractual terms that do not represent solely payments of principal and interest.

Financial instruments held at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, with transaction costs
recognised in the income statement as incurred. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value and any gains or losses
are recognised in the income statement as they arise.

Where a financial asset is measured at fair value, a credit valuation adjustment is included to reflect the credit worthiness
of the counterparty, representing the movement in fair value attributable to changes in credit risk.
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East Perth Football Club Inc
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2021

Note 1. Significant accounting policies {continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Financial instruments held for trading

A financial instrument is classified as held for trading if it is acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of selling or
repurchasing in the near term, or forms part of a portfolio of financial instruments that are managed together and for which
there is evidence of short-term profit taking, or it is a derivative not in a qualifying hedge relationship.

Financial instruments designated as measured at fair value through profit or loss

Upon initial recognition, financial instruments may be designated as measured at fair value through profit or loss. A
financial asset may only be designated at fair value through profit or loss if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces
measurement or recognition inconsistencies (i.e. eliminates an accounting mismatch) that would otherwise arise from
measuring financial assets or liabilities on a different basis.

A financial liability may be designated at fair value through profit or loss if it eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch or:

+ if a host contract contains one or more embedded derivatives; or

« if financial assets and liabilities are both managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value basis in accordance
with a documented risk management or investment strategy.

Where a financial liability is designated at fair value through profit or loss, the movement in fair value attributable to
changes in the Association's own credit quality is calculated by determining the changes in credit spreads above
observable market interest rates and is presented separately in other comprehensive income.

(c) Impairment of financial assets
The Association applies a three-stage approach to measuring expected credit losses (ECLs) for the following categories of
financial assets that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss:

« debt instruments measured at amortised cost and fair value through other comprehensive income;
* loan commitments; and
- financial guarantee contracts.

No ECL is recognised on equity investments.

Determining the stage for impairment

At each reporting date, the Association assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk for exposures
since initial recognition by comparing the risk of default occurring over the remaining expected life from the reporting date
and the date of initial recognition. The Association considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and
available without undue cost or effort for this purpose. This includes quantitative and qualitative information and also,
forward-looking analysis.

An exposure will migrate through the ECL stages as asset quality deteriorates. If, in a subsequent period, asset quality
improves and also reverses any previously assessed significant increase in credit risk since origination, then the provision
for doubtful debts reverts from lifetime ECL to 12-months ECL. Exposures that have not deteriorated significantly since
origination are considered to have a low credit risk. The provision for doubtful debts for these financial assets is based on a
12-months ECL. When an asset is uncollectible, it is written off against the related provision. Such assets are written off
after all the necessary procedures have been completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off reduce the amount of the expense in the income statement.

The Association assesses whether the credit risk on an exposure has increased significantly on an individual or collective
basis. For the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial instruments are grouped on the basis of shared
credit risk characteristics, taking into account instrument type, credit risk ratings, date of initial recognition, remaining term
to maturity, industry, gecgraphical location of the borrower and other relevant factors.

(d) Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments

A financial asset or financial liability is recognised in the balance sheet when the Association becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument, which is generally on trade date. Loans and receivables are recognised when
cash is advanced (or settled) to the borrowers.
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East Perth Football Club Inc
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2021

Note 1. Significant accounting policies {continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognised initially at fair value. All other financial assets are
recognised initially at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs.

The Association derecognises a financial asset when the contractual cash flows from the asset expire or it transfers its
rights to receive contractual cash flows from the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership are transferred. Any interest in transferred financial assets that is created or retained by the
Association is recognised as a separate asset or liability.

A financial liability is derecognised from the balance sheet when the Association has discharged its obligation or the
contract is cancelled or expires.

(e) Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet when the Association has a
legal right to offset the amounts and intends to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Property, plant and equipment
Plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis to write off the net cost of each item of property, plant and eguipment
(excluding land) over their expected useful lives as follows:

Leasehold improvements Lease Term/Useful Life
Plant and equipment 3-10 years

Motor vehicles 3-5 years

Office equipment 3-10 years

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when there is no future economic benefit to the
East Perth Football Club Inc Gains and losses between the carrying amount and the disposal proceeds are taken to profit or
loss.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value-in-use. The value-in-use is the
present value of the estimated future cash flows relating to the asset using a pre-tax discount rate specific to the asset or
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Assets that do not have independent cash flows are grouped together to
form a cash-generating unit.

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings
All loans and borrowings are initially recognised at the fair value of the consideration received less and directly attributable
transaction costs.

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised.
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East Perth Football Club Inc
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2021

Note 1. Significant accounting policies {continued)

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the East Perth Football Club Inc prior to the end of
the financial year and which are unpaid. Due to their short-term nature they are measured at amortised cost and are not
discounted. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits, annual leave and long service leave expected to be
settled wholly within 12 months of the reporting date are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities
are settled.

Other long-term employee benefits

The liability for annual leave and long service leave not expected to be settled within 12 months of the reporting date are
measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to
the reporting date using the projected unit credit method. Consideration is given to expected future wage and salary levels,
experience of employee departures and periods of service. Expected future payments are discounted using market yields at
the reporting date on national government bonds with terms to maturity and currency that match, as closely as possible, the
estimated future cash outflows.

Defined contribution superannuation expense
Contributions to defined contribution superannuation plans are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Fair value measurement

When an asset or liability, financial or non-financial, is measured at fair value for recognition or disclosure purposes, the fair
value is based on the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date; and assumes that the transaction will take place either: in the principal
market; or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market.

Fair value is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming
they act in their economic best interests. For non-financial assets, the fair value measurement is based on its highest and
best use. Valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, are used, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable
inputs.

Goods and Services Tax ('GST') and other similar taxes

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of associated GST, unless the GST incurred is not
recoverable from the tax authority. In this case it is recognised as part of the cost of the acquisition of the asset or as part of
the expense.

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of GST
recoverable from, or payable to, the tax authority is included in other receivables or other payables in the statement of
financial position.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or financing activities
which are recoverable from, or payable to the tax authority, are presented as operating cash flows.

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed net of the amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the tax authority.
Comparative Figures

When required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to changes in presentation
for the current year.

Going Concern

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis which contemplates the continuity of normal
business activities and the realisation of assets and the settlement of liabilities in the ordinary course of business.
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2021

Note 2. Critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts in the financial statements. Management continually evaluates its judgements and estimates in
relation to assets, liabilties, contingent liabilities, revenue and expenses. Management bases its judgements, estimates and
assumptions on historical experience and on other various factors, including expectations of future events, management
believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. The resulting accounting judgements and estimates will seldom equal
the related actual results. The judgements, estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities (refer to the respective notes) within the next financial year are
discussed below.

Estimation of useful lives of assets

East Perth Football Club Inc determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation and amortisation charges for its
property, plant and equipment. The depreciation and amortisation charge will increase where the useful lives are less than
previocusly estimated lives, or technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold will be written
off or written down.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill and other indefinite life intangible assets

East Perth Football Club Inc assesses impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill and other indefinite life
intangible assets at each reporting date by evaluating conditions specific to East Perth Football Club Inc and to the particular
asset that may lead to impairment. If an impairment trigger exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is determined. This
involves fair value less costs of disposal or value-in-use calculations, which incorporate a number of key estimates and
assumptions.

Note 3. Revenue

2021 2020
$ $

Sales revenue

Bar 212,307 108,573
Functions 268,338 175,865
Sponsorship 600,871 485,804
Merchandise 36,482 24519
Membership Fees 56,422 67,779
Gate Receipts 48,835 33,420
WAFC Distributions 700,983 437,504
COVID Assistance 108,050 382,000
Other revenue 221,199 162,620
Revenue 2,251,487 1,878,084
Note 4. Cash and cash equivalents

2021 2020
$ $

Cash at bank — Bendigo Term Deposits 1,000,000 1,000,000
Cash at bank — Bendigo Operating Account 625,395 555,882
Sales Clearing Account 3,876 -
Cash and cash equivalents 1,629,271 1,555,882
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2021

Note 4. Cash and cash equivalents {continued)

{a) Reconciliation of cash

Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the
statement of cash flows is reconciled to items in the
statement of financial position as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents

{b) Reconciliation of cash flow from operations with profit

Surplus/ (Deficit) From ordinary activities

Non-cash flows in profit

Depreciation

Diminution on investment property

Bad Debts

Change in Working Capital:

(Increase)/Decrease in accounts receivable

(Increase)/Decrease in inventories

Increase/(Decrease) in accounts payable
(
(

Increase/(Decrease) in unearned income

Increase/(Decrease) in provisions

Note 5. Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables
FBT paid

Trade and other receivables
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2021 2020
$ $
1,629,271 1,555,882
1,629,271 1,555,882
139,449 241,294
33,260 24,695
3,500 :
- 2,750
(74,961) (38,427)
(8,341) 10,802
91,147  (175,082)
36,920 (8,549)
(30,275) 4,945
190,699 62,428
2021 2020
$ $
121,537 52,610
19,397 16,865
140,934 69,475




East Perth Football Club Inc

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 October 2021

Note 5. Trade and other receivables (continued)

Trade and other receivables ageing summary

Past due and

Past due but not impaired
(days overdue)

Within initial

<30 31 -60 61-90 >90 ftrade terms
$ $ $ $ 3
2021
Trade receivables - 60,131 18,266 40,000 3,140 60,131
- 60,131 18,266 40,000 3,140 60,131
Past due but not impaired
Past due and {days overdue) Within initial
<30 31-60 61-90 >00 trade terms
$ $ $ 3 $
2020
Trade receivables - 47 726 1,300 850 2,734 47,726
- 47,726 1,300 850 2,734 47,726
(@) Terms and conditions
Terms and conditions relating to the above financial instruments:
() Trade debtors are non-interest bearing and generally on 30 day terms.
(i) Sundry debtors and other receivables are non-interest bearing and have repayment terms between 30 and
90 days.
i) Related party receivables are non-interest bearing and are on 30 day terms.
Note B. Inventories
2021 2020
$ $
Stock on Hand — at Cost 19,534 13,980
Consumables on Hand 13,179 10,392
Inventories 32,713 24,372
(i) There is no deed of consignment over inventories as at 31 October 2021 (2020: nil)
Note 7. Plant and Equipment
2021 2020
$ $
Plant and Equipment 572,168 496 847
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (382,089) (358,976)
Leasehold Improvements 124,661 110,691
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (18,113) (14,998)
Plant and Equipment 296,627 233,564
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Note 8. Financial Assets

2021 2020
$ $
Shares in Public Companies 21,500 -
Note 9. Lease
Right of Use Asset
2021 2020
$ $
Right of Use Asset 42193 42,193
Accumulated Amortisation - ROU (14,064) (7.032)
Right of Use Asset 28,129 35,161
Lease Liabilities 2021 2020
$ $
Current (6,846) (6,523)
Non-Current (22,615) (29,459)
Lease Liability (29,461) (35,982)
Note 10. Trade and other payables
2021 2020
$ $
Trade payables 9,497 37,099
Employee liabilities 117,513 47 763
GST payable 43,101 (2,563)
Credit card 6,019 5,434
Accrued expenses 9,750 -
Other payables - 7,000
Trade and other payables 185,880 94,733
(@) Terms and conditions
Terms and conditions relating to the above financial instruments:
(i Trade creditors are non-interest bearing and generally on 30 day terms.
(i) Cther creditors and other receivables are non-interest bearing and have repayment terms between 30 and
90 days.
(ii) Related party payables are non-interest bearing and are on 30 day terms.
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Note 11. Employee benefits provisions

2021 2020
$ $
Current
Provision for Annual Leave 66,371 55,890
Provision for Long Service Leave 48 509 45 723
Provision for Payroll Tax 30,168 -
Provision for Players & Staff Payments 27,929 34,444
Current Employee benefits provisions 172,977 136,057
Note 12. Unearned Income
2021 2020
$ $
Unearned Income - 30,275
Note 13. Accumulated Surplus
2021 2020
$ $
Balance at beginning of period 1,621,407 1,380,113
Net surplus for the period
Current Year surplus 139,449 241,284
Total Accumulated Surplus at the end of the period 1,760,856 1,621,407

Note 14. Contingent liabilities

East Perth Football Club Inc had no contingent liabilities as at 31 October 2021 and 31 October 2020.

Note 15. Related party transactions

Transactions with related parties
There were no transactions with related parties other than salaries & wages during the current and previous financial year.

Receivable from and payable fo related parties

There were no trade receivables from or trade payables to related parties {(excluding payroll related items) at the current and
previous reporting date.

Loans to/from related parties

There were no loans to or from related parties at the current and previous reporting date.

Note 16. Events after the reporting period

No matter or circumstance has arisen since 31 October 2021 that has significantly affected or may significantly affect East

Perth Football Club Inc's operations, the results of those operations, or East Perth Football Club Inc's state of affairs in future
financial years.
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East Perth Football Club Inc
Directors’ declaration
For the year ended 31 October 2021

In the Directors' opinion:

L) the attached financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure
Requirements, the Associations Incorporation Act 2015 (WA) and associated regulations;

. the attached financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of East Perth Football Club Inc's financial position
as at 31 October 2021 and of its performance for the financial year ended on that date; and

e there are reasonable grounds to believe that East Perth Football Club Inc will be able to pay its debts as and when they
become due and payable.

On behalf of the Directors

Qe

Bronte Howson
President

8th December 2021
Perth
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF EAST PERTH FOOTBALL CLUB INC.

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial report, of East Perth Football Club Inc. (“the Club”), which
comprises the statement of financial position as at 31 October 2021, statement of changes in equity,
the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and the statement of cash flows for
the year ended on that date, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information, and the directors’ declaration.

In our opinion, except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report,
the financial report of East Perth Football Club Inc. is in accordance with the club constitution,
including:

0] giving a true and fair view of the company’s financial position as at 31 October 2021 and of its
performance for the year ended on that date; and

(i) complying with Australian Accounting Standards — Reduced Disclosure Requirements, the
Associations Incorporation Act 2015 (WA) and associated regulations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
Revenue Recognition

As is common for organisations of this type, it is not practicable for the Club to maintain an effective
system of internal control over cash receipts until their initial entry in the accounting records. Our audit
relating to these items was therefore limited to the amounts recorded in the accounts.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require
that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report is free from material
misstatement. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Audifor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report. We are independent of the
Club in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards
Board’'s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our
audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our qualified opinion.

Other Information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Club’s annual report for the year ended 31 October 2021, but does not include the
financial report and our auditor’s report thereon.
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Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Report

The directors of the Club are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and
fair view and have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 to the financial report is
appropriate to meet the requirements of the Club's constitution and Associations Incorporation Act (WA)
2015 and is appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The directors’ responsibility also includes
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial
report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial report, the directors are responsible for assessing the ability of the Club to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Club or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the entity’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. Our objectives are
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.
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¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Club’s internal control.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used based on the accounting policies
disclosed in Note 1 and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Club’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Club
to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

¢ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Club to express an opinion on the financial report. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Club audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

ol Chadich

HALL CHADWICK WA AUDIT PTYLTD DOUG BELL ca
Partner

Dated this 8" day of December 2021
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